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) Saurashgc\ra Gramin Bank

VISION

RIS & AN AT TEQT Y0 FA P AT ISER AT W1 HT
frrtor AT R S SHar 1 GHEST HET |

Building a Professionally sound institute to cater to the Banking needs of the people of
Saurashtra inter-alia covering deprived masses.

e
s29 (©) mission

W-AR g9 998, S=a AT 3R oT=a e | uRkarfea yomedt 3K
YR & Y Icps I<URI, TE~ UTeh AT ¥ wfaa SHaqaa & faia
IR q AR &AMl it SfRT TE€LT 1 G HEAT |

To cater to the banking needs of people of Saurashtra through ace products,
delighted customer service and financial improvement of the targeted mass
with a team of self-motivated manpower, advanced technology and well
defined system & procedures.
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Chairman
State Bank of India

oft srfoart T vy
FERREEIEN
T ST (FrostT oY #iefistT) fiv agras
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oft Faiey el
fSREIRELED
TR T Hera Ao
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UL MRCE]
irse aretor d%
eI ST, TSTehIe.
iR 30 3rde 2025

Tfea 47,

IEEKEIGER

IEGIC R CIREEICH

SfeReT gHTeT, YT TIFN,
Siiaat &9 HaH,

HIE A,

S fewel — 110 001.

T #AgeT,

&N AT g9 3AFEITH, 1976 H G 20 F YU F
IHTEROT H 3 57 9 o A1y HeaAfiad gore 3i¥a T @ g

1 318, 2024 & 31 AR, 2025 d& & AT & SN S & HII
FAG U AAATTT & e A fFEers Aol o gfadega.

31 A1, 2025 HT FAICT a¥ & AT or@r gdferd Jefel-a3 va sy
Tg gifer or@r fr ufa,

1 38T, 2024 ¥ 31 AT, 2025 dF FHI JA™ &F T I & @ &
I H @1 gderh F fFggor Hr ufa.

Hacr,

g

(TH GeIARIIT T(4)
3TETET
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Letter of Transmittal

Saurashtra Gramin Bank,
Head Office,Rajkot.

Date: 30 April 2025

The Secretary,

Ministry of Finance,

Department of Financial Services,
Banking Division, Government of India,
Jeevan Deep Buildings,

Parliament Street,

New Delhi — 110 001.

Dear Sir,
In accordance with the provisions of Section 20 of the Regional
Rural Banks Act 1976, | forward herewith the following

documents.

A Report of Board of Directors as to the Bank’s working and its
activities during the period 01%' Apr-2024 to 31°' Mar-2025.

A copy of the audited Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss
Account for the year ended 31 ' Mar-2025.

A copy of the Auditor’s report in relation to the Bank’s accounts
for the period from 1% Apr-2024 to 31%' Mar-2025.

Yours faithfully,

S/d.

(S Satyanarayana Rao)
Chairman
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whrse amsior 4
Saurashtra Gramin Bank
T FEATI:
ggell AT,
TS ShaeT wehrer fafesar f&aer - 2,

Head Office:
1% Floor,
LIC Jivan Prakash Building, Wing — 2,

TR AT, TSThe —360 001

sitfor a3 va e st

Firse arefior A% 258 M@y, 5 e e 3R 1w
HATOT & ATEH U IR1d AT # @RISg &iF & 11 el &
1500 & 31ferep arialt / el &t dfehar 3R 31 farerar st ot g
AT 5

01. ST &Y HATAY:
ad A, HYS §Isey,
SITST ST & WA, THITIIT ARl & U1,
SITHAI-361001

SIHAFAIR IR a3 eariiant forel # 56 em@re

02. PR &N FAEI:
FGT&T IFCAFH, Tgoll HioTel, §3§ AMTH & FI,
T ST $SEENST & HIH, 3UMHAT Hehel, GAI0T U3,
eI - 363 001.

oo, AR 3R aerg forer 71 54 am@rd

03. JATE &N HATeT:
AU FIFECAFT, Tgel FAfove,
fReFarard ayRe agurE HiE U3,
FTATHT ARTIOT AT & TIHA,
SATE - 362 015

SeTaTG 3 AT WaAary ey 1 42 en@rd

04. HFAINT &N HIATAYT:
gd TNeH & FH, g8y A, calle Fa 97/98, &srawst
ST, ATYT HIFCAFH & TTHA,
MEAAIR, HTAIR - 364 002

AFAIT, AL 3T Serg ool &7 52 @

05. YTHIE &80T FHATAT:
call #fore, fava g1de, TrdH TFaT-2 & Uig,
3NEIT N, 150 Hre Rar s,
IrSTshle- 360 005

TSRIE, TR 3T FATHAIR Fovel 7 54 Ar@ra

2(); T mtsa 994,95
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Tagore Road, Rajkot — 360 001

Geographical Area & Regional Offices

Saurashtra Gramin Bank caters to the Banking and other
financial needs of more than 1500 Villages/Centers of 11
Districts of Saurashtra in the State of Gujarat with network of
258 Branches, 5 Regional Offices and 1 Head Office.

01. JAMNAGAR REGIONAL OFFICE:
2" Floor, Manthan Heights,
Opposite Bhujia Kotha, Near Khambhaliya Naka,
Jamnagar-361001.

56 Branches in Jamnagar & Devbhumi Dwarka districts

02. SURENDRANAGAR REGIONAL OFFICE:
Rudrax Complex, 1st Floor, Above Hyundai Show Room,
Opp. New Age Indus, Upasana Circle, Wadhvan Road,
Surendranagar — 363 001.

54 Branches in Surendranagar & Morbi & Botad districts

03. JUNAGADH REGIONAL OFFICE:
18t

Raj Rajeswari Complex, 1™ Floor,
Timbavadi Madhuram Bypass Cross Road,
Opp. Swaminarayan Gate,

Junagadh - 362 015.

42 Branches in Junagadh & Gir Somnath districts

04. BHAVNAGAR REGIONAL OFFICE:
Above Dave Sweets, 2™ Floor, Plot No. 97 / 98,
Vijayraj Nagar, Opp. Madhav Complex,
Shastrinagar, Bhavnagar — 364 002.

52 Branches in Bhavnagar, Amreli & Botad districts

05. RAJKOT REGIONAL OFFICE:
2" Floor, Viral Heights, Near Time Square-2,
Ayodhya Chowk, 150 Feet Ring Road,
Rajkot-360 005

54 Branches in Rajkot, Porbandar & Jamnagar districts
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aF F FRI AsUeT Y UF HAdF: Performance of the Bank at a glance:
(&R #) (Zin thousand)
% Sr. fRavor PARTICULARS 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
A. HEY FIA fFsugsH Tashin Key Performance Indicators
1 3rgd fSrel dr wEar No. of Districts covered 11 11 11
2 @3 Hr FEIT No. of Branches 258 258 258
31, oy A. Rural 163 163 163
. gl B. Semi-Urban 34 34 34
& A8 C. Urban 53 53 53
3. HAGIAIR D. Metropolitan 8 8 8
3 |39 W&a{,ﬂ = 995 1062 1040
(ITASTF §F FIHF F BISH) (Excluding Sponsor bank staff)
=T 7 @ 3y of which,Officers 572 619 615
4 AR Deposits 86374140 98408159 | 108972810
Jaier % Growth % 11.46% 13.93% 10.74%
5 FhET 3UR Borrowings Outstanding 8550397 7685197 3220193
Jaier % Growth % 152.45% -10.12% -58.10%
6 Tahol AT T Gross Advances Outstanding 63519378 72008231 81075090
el % Growth % 13.48% 13.36% 12.59%
W 6 H T TrafAE dr & FoT of 6 above Advances to Priority Sector 60527043 68439669 75027694
FYT 6 H T 3.3/ FA.5T. I KT of 6 above Advances to SC/ST 1745702 2168689 3506157
3T 6 H U BIC/NAT hueh /HiT
orey T HoT of 6 above Advances to SF/MF/AL 19254532 25945547 28884038
W 6 H T HeqadE&TH! HI FOT of 6 above Advances to Minorities 893525 1338699 1742644
7 FOT AT 34T C.D. Ratio 73.54% 73.17% 74.40%
e % Growth % 1.31% -0.37% 1.23%
8 Srar faer Investment O/s 22767370 26682553 29324400
qifafE Fefafer e fder SLR Investment OFs. 21769795 | 25432959 | 28074806
%;T%%$ e ST Non-SLR Investment Ofs. 907575 | 1249594 1249594
B. sitaa AVERAGES
9 g sARIRE Average Deposits 80927674 91853687 | 101077079
o % Growth % 10.88% 13.50% 10.04%
10 3itaa 3UR Average Borrowings 6262155 7411268 6769767
e % Growth % 76.49% 18.35% -8.66%
11 it AfE Average Advances 58961730 66177797 74605082
e % Growth % 11.59% 12.24% 12.73%
12 3iraa fager Average Investment 19675308 24791226 26796193
e % Growth % 38.04% 26.00% 8.09%
33?3 UH. AR, faer Average SLR Investment 19517639 23619337 25274872
ot %y
3 IR-TE. T 3R Haer Average Non-SLR Investment 157669 1171889 1521321
3iraa s1ar & ufa 3daa k- "
TH. TR AT % :;/ %/Zat%eA’\\l/:?agg %clar:)\iaessittment 0.80% LD i
13 iraa sl fafer Average Working Funds 97423326 | 112109587 | 123326405

* At fddast 9 94 o5
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(%8I} #) (Zin thousand)
%H Sr. T PARTICULARS 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
C. a¥ glua wfaaia o Loans issued during the year
14 gy gRreT Tfaafika For Loans issued during the year 52346826 60009046 68348582
Jefer % Growth % 16.85% 14.64% 13.90%
3 14 F & grafAawar e ;or of 14 above,loans to Priority Sector 50173767 57274242 64150607
?;i 4HTXIVHTAF 14 2hove, loans to SC/ST 1442299 1735313 2524418
i;%‘;?if TR R s of 14 above,loans to SF/MF/AL 18000206 24628887 26953649
FUT 14 7 ¥ 3eITEIR I KT of 14 above,loans to Minorities 810598 1108470 1453660
D. EGl GG PRODUCTIVITY
15 ufar er@r Per Branch 580983 660529 734516
ufe Hard Per Staff 150647 160467 182217
E. E’ﬁ}ﬁ FHIY fasqrge RECOVERY PERFORMANCE
16 Zrar TOTAL
Hiar Demand 46142041 50451626 56202584
I Recovery 42330161 46126968 51862238
sifaeT Overdue 3811880 4324658 4340346
g% (STeT 1 FEufer) Recovery % (June Position) 91.74% 91.43% 92.28%
17 FN &5 FARM SECTOR
Hia Demand 35949275 41445212 47147806
gl Recovery 33082695 38167498 43420846
ifaeT Overdue 2866580 3277714 3735200
g % (STeT 1 T&ufe) Recovery % (June Position) 92.03% 92.09% 92.10%
18 PN a7 NON FARM SECTOR
Hiar Demand 10192766 9006414 9054778
gl Recovery 9247466 7959470 8441392
sifaga Overdue 945300 1046944 605146
gl % (ST 1 T&ufer) Recovery % (June Position) 90.73% 88.38% 93.23%
F. TEaaT F1 FafiFHor ASSET CLASSIFICATION
19 3. AAF A. Standard 61698558 70447061 79706680
d. 39 Aldsh B. Sub Standard 928503 483579 275879
. digre C. Doubtful 767277 965770 1076737
3. gifaara D. Loss 125040 111821 15794
T Total 63519378 72008231 81075090
20. ;T;ﬂgjﬂ SIS igav’;iacrgs'“osfsts as g 10 Gross 97.13% 97.83% 98.31%
G. ATIEAT T fygaor PROFITABILITY ANALYSIS
21 TS T AT T Interest paid on
SRR Deposits 3387536 4405488 5027092
3YUN Borrowings 279052 331013 317310
22 CROE Salary 1185798 1521662 1762195
23 3= gR=rdsT s Other Operating Expenses 618972 632285 731394
24 ay & a1 T T grayreT Provision made during the year
37.UANT Ud Gfgaer FuT & A A. Against NPAs and B&D 271000 -100000 -509880

2( T FfeEaT 909495
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(89T} #) (Zin thousand)
FHST. e PARTICULARS 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
. AlAS NI & AHA B. Against Standard Assets 9776 13361 8264
&. forder Heagd ImiEd C. Investment Depreciation Reserve 43500 4299 -2964
3. Ui A & fore uraerst D. Provision for Pension Fund 0 0 0
2ta | T e e soaor | asasy | 45400
25 SIS 9Icd Interest Received on
3. 0T U 3fIA 9T A. Advances 5488888 6182640 7079954
. ot & arer aafer A B. Fixed Deposits with Banks 554180 904187 863339
&. TH. .3 fAder av C. SLR Investment 1390995 1737248 1832782
3. I TH.TA3R AT I D. Non SLR investment 12130 87970 112815
. s @ E.Onl.B.P.C. 0 0 0
26 afaer 3 Miscellaneous Income 740172 953175 1270723
27 Y ST ey Profit for the year 1785326 2282153 2865235
H. 7 AR OTHER INFORMATION
28 AT it STAT S Share Capital Deposit Received 0 0 0
28A | AT TS Share Capital 245343 245343 245343
29 ST srfofta grar DICGC Claim pending 0 0 0
30 T gt Cumulative Provisions
. t;r?; t;ra; ;r;ﬁw dAvafey A égsigst NPAs and Bad & Doubtful 2099493 1976680 1370486
9. AlH NTEIAT & AHT B.Against Standard Assets 213856 227216 235481
31 Rwfaa sare Interest Derecognised
3. Y & ek A. During the year NIL NIL NIL
g. gadr B. Cumulative NIL NIL NIL
32 Y SRIeT ST Wik Srel I FFOT Loans written off during year
3. @rdr S F&qT A. No. of Alcs. 316 128 6
. ufer B. Amounts 47109 22812 100128
33 afera arer Accumulated Loss 0 0 0
34 sRfara afga faae afeaa Net worth including Reserves 8928785 11294138 | 14244373
34a | EFT-I g Tier-1 Capital 8151200 10382526 | 13219360
i) YGolt va gt STAT i) Share Capital & Share Deposit 245343 245343 245343
ii) afaa T ay ii) Accumulated Profit Balance 5761623 7476518 9680305
iii) Tfatee RET iii) Statutory Reserves 1634234 2090665 2663712
iv) farers 3mfara err 36(1)viii iv) Special Reserve u/s.36(1)viii 510000 570000 630000
34b | AT G Tier-1l Capital 777585 911612 1025013
i) farger # 3ar-gera Afer i) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 110785 161612 190013
i) TrATT graE=T/grfer At ii) General provisions/ Loss Reserve 666800 750000 835000
35 Yol qATCeTdT Jregare Capital Adequacy Ratio 16.74% 18.75% 21.27%

«» Annual Report
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AET FH fAsaes gaFis Key Performance Indicators
@« #) (% in Lakh)

Deposits Advances

31-Mar-24 | 984082 I 31-Mar-24 | 720082 ’
31-Mar-23 | 863741 I 31-Mar-23 | 635194 I
31-Mar-22 | 774949 I 31-Mar-22 | 559762 ’
31-Mar-21 | 709096 I 31-Mar-21 | 534772 I

Business CD Ratio

31-Mar-24 | 1704164 I siMar24 | 73.17% |

31-Mar-23 | 1498935 I 31-Mar-23 | 73.54% |

31Mar22 | 1334711 ) 31-Mar-22 | 72.23% |

31-Mar-21 I 1243868 ’ 31-Mar-21 | 75.42% I

Business Per Employee Business Per Branch

31-Mar-24 | 1599 I 31-Mar-24 | 6605 I
31-Mar-23 | 1506 I 31-Mar-23 | 5810 I
31-Mar-22 | 1414 I 31-Mar-22 | 5193 I
31-Mar-21 | 1377 I 31-Mar-21 | 4803 I

20 T gfedaT 9094 95
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. o

Key Performance Indicators

R @@ #) (% in Lakh)

SLR Investment

31-Mar-24 | 254330 I
31-Mar-23 | 217698 l
31-Mar-22 | 171790 I
31-Mar-21 | 130736 I

Operating Profit

2023-24 | 29748 I
2022-23 | 27801 ’

2021-22 | 29124 l
2020-21 | 22788 I

Net Worth

31-Mar-25 142444

31-Mar-24 112941

31-Mar-23 89288

31-Mar-22 70397

31-Mar-21

E[[[I

Balance with banks

31-Mar-24 | 123213 I
31-Mar-23 | 121133 I
31-Mar-22 | 96991 I
31-Mar-21 | 106604 I

Net Profit

2023-24 | 22822 l
202223 | 17853 I
2021-22 I 18504 I
202021

Net Interest Margin

2024-25 3.68%

2023-24 \ 3.72% |
2022-23 ‘ 3.88% |
2021-22 ‘ 3.96% |

2020-21 3.77%

«» Annual Report
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e A= &1 9fdded 2024-25
&5 Girse o dF (THShe) ST 2047 arf¥a gfades & arg-
I @ qQfErg @aior, J@r gdefet S gfade T 31 A,
2025 & gATCT fFdT 9y & v §& & g 31T aR@rasT ot
TfaEsT T P §U THe=TT &1 6T ¢

S FHET

AT a§ 2024-25 & N, Sk H FRER T 196315 G
FEHT 31 AT 2025 & 3id d& T 1900479 oM@ g 3131, SAsfah
31 AT 2024 & 3T d& I§ T 1704164 <@ AT, ST 11.52% hr
geftr galfar gl

T 196315 oM@ & @& deid # 46.19% AEeT
FfFAT T ur 3T AT 53.81% TWIEE STABT H oqr, S
HAA: T 90669 @ 3 T 105646 @ T qoi gefer o
faer a¥ 2023-24 & 3fIA AR AT & T T P faeRoT
41.36% 31X 58.64% 3531?{5!1?-[# T

o8 faeeryor

S& & 31 AT 2025 F AT ¥ F 9T 28652 @ TG
T fAger oy gof fahar &, Siafeh 31 AT 2024 & gACT
o a¥ & T 22822 1@ F9A & fagel o8 gof fHar
gr ATl

31 AT 2025 T deb I GRATTT 1 33216 oM@ T9A IET,
Safer ool a¥ 31 ART 2024 FF Ig 29748 F1@ TIY 7|
d& YEY ST 1T # 3690 or@ T 3T IT-sT1eT I
afr317sarr@m£raaﬁra@’r%l

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2024-25

We have pleasure in presenting the 20" Annual Report of
Saurashtra Gramin Bank (SGB) together with the Audited
Statement of Accounts, Auditors' Report and the report on
business and operations of the Bank for the financial year
ended 31° Mar-2025.

Business Review

During Financial Year 2024-25, the Bank's business increased
with ¥ 196315 lakh and stood at ¥ 1900479 lakh as at end of
31% Mar-2025, against ¥ 1704164 lakh at the end of 31° Mar-
2024 registering a growth at 11.52%.

The business growth of ¥ 196315 lakh was contributed by
Advances at 46.19% and the remaining 53.81% by Deposits
with an absolute growth of ¥ 90669 lakh and X 105646 lakh
respectively. The distribution of growth between Advances and
Deposit in FY 2023-24 was in the ratio of 41.36% and 58.64%.

Profit Analysis

The Bank has registered a Net Profit of ¥ 28652 lakh for the
year ending on 31st Mar-2025 as against ¥ 22822 lakh for the
previous year ending 31st Mar-2024.

The Operating profit of the Bank stood at ¥ 33216 lakh as on
31st Mar-2025 vis-a-vis the previous year 31st March-2024 at
29748 lakh. The Bank has witnessed a rise of ¥ 3690 lakh in
Net interest income & X 3175 lakh in non-interest income.

Y AT TT Income and Expenditure
(ZaT@ #) (Zin lakh)
FS | fragor Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 | 3I%Growth
1 SIS 31T Interest Income 98889 89120 10.96%
2 SIS I Interest Expenditure 53444 47365 12.83%
3 AT =71 3T Non-Interest Income 12707 9532 33.31%
4| ofares sma Operating Expenditure 24936 21539 15.77%
5 | gwe AT/ IR AT Gross Profit | Operating Profit 33216 29748 11.66%
6 raer= A 3H AR TT Provisions and Contingencies -5046 -823 513.10%
7| srEAd g Profit Before Tax 38262 30571 25.16%
8 3MIFY | AT H Income Tax / Deferred Tax 9610 7749 24.01%
9 | Frawanr Net Profit 28652 22822 25.55%
sqIT 3T Interest Income

During the year ending on 31% Mar-2025, interest earned
on Advances stood at 70800 lakh and increased by 38974
lakh, registering a growth at 14.51% as compared to the
previous year end which was 61826 lakh.

During the year ending on 31% Mar-2025, interest earned
on Investments stood at ¥19351 lakh and increased by
%1587 lakh, registering a growth at 8.93% as compared to

e 31 AR 2025 H FA’TT g arel a¥ F ki, 3fFAT o3 .
3fSia sarsr 70800 @ IET 3R 3TH T8974 @ I
e g8, Sl Roe a¥ & 3id 7 261826 o I Jeiel
& 14.51% &1 geftr gof T Bl

o 31 @ 2025 @ @A g arer a¥ & e, fager o o
3foid sarsT 19351 or@ I@T 3R sHF 1587 or@ Hr
e g3, ot Moer av & 3ig & 17765 omr@ A Jefe
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# 8.93% T gaftr aot H Bl
e 31 AT 2025 & AT @t T a¥ & SR, IRETS
IR 30T 3iR-dw AR F g A IR W AT s
78738 or@ T 3R 3@H 3598 g I HAr 1S, S
ﬁaﬁra&%mﬁ?gsz\fam@ramﬁs%%ﬁ
TFNTCHE I o T ol
. 31mzozsﬁmaﬁma&$m S For
STST 398889 @ I@T iR @H 9769 @ #Hr aa%
a’rﬁa—&aﬂ‘ra:mﬁ?sguoar@ﬁmﬁ
1096%aﬁraaﬁTaém%|

sqTel <qq

« 31 AR 2025 & FATCT gl el ¥ & aRTel, TARMRA W
AT I SIS 50271 G I@T JAT SHH 6216 oW
N e g8, S Mod a¥ & id # 44055 d@ A
aamﬁmn%ﬁaaﬁraﬁrm%l

. 31mzozsaﬁwaﬁmaﬁ:amamw
fear /T suTe ¥3173 oM@ QT JAT 38H 137 o Hr
Fa1 IS, S o af & 3id & 3310 g H Jolell H
4.14% & FHRTHS TG gof FAT Bl

. 31mﬁzozsﬁwaﬁmﬁa&¢mmm
w%53444wmamsvﬁ€607gm£raaﬁsé
a’rﬁaﬁac‘ra:aﬁrﬁ?47365?~rr@raﬁraamﬁ1283%
& gEfT gof AT Bl

e sgTeT 3T

31 AW, 2025 HT AT 8l il a¥ & e, Fae st
T 45445 @ TQN, S ol a¥ &1 Jorar & 3690 G
ﬁaaﬁavmarsm%aﬁraaﬁraﬁaﬂ?ﬁ%a’rﬁwss
arr@zfn

A= 3T

31 AR 2025 A AT gl alel a¥ & R, 3ifeid IR-saret
3 31 AT 2024 H 9532 @ H Jofal # 12707 A1
W, ST 33.31% T FEfT &of AT B

gfEres s

31 &R, 2025 HI FATCT gl arel a¥ F SR IR g
?24936wmamsuﬁ%3397ar@£raaﬁgém
ﬁaﬁa&‘r%mﬁ%mssgmﬁmﬁwﬂ%m
gl

T & forw yraerer

d% FT TANT TR 1928 @ FA g 31.03.2025 Fr
713684 @ @ I_T, dA«fed 31.03.2024 #H TANT TAX
%15612 ar@ 27| AT W a@fa grau= 16060 @ @,
SgH At Rl W 22355 o 3R 9rEreE @rdr )
¥38 W@ & FUA WIGUTe AMAS &1 deh o qeIfda @rai &
farT AfaRed 5% 3R 10% waume far &, 5@ graen= &
AT IREUAT & TaereT & fAe fhar aar

the previous year end which was ¥17765 lakh.

o During the year ending on 31% Mar-2025, interest earned
on balances with RBI and other inter-bank funds stood at
%8738 lakh and decreased by %3598 lakh, registering a
negative growth of 8.30% as compared to the previous
year end which was %9529 lakh.

e During the year ending on 31st Mar-2025, total interest
earned stood at 98889 lakh and increased by 29769 lakh,
registering a growth at 10.96% as compared to the
previous year end which was ¥89120 lakh.

Interest Expenditure

e During the year ending on 31st Mar-2025, Interest paid on
deposits stood at ¥50271 lakh and increased by %6216
lakh, registering a growth at 14.11% as compared to the
previous year end which was ¥44055 lakh.

e During the year ending on 31st Mar-2025, Interest paid on
borrowings stood at ¥3173 lakh and decreased by %137
lakh, registering a negative growth at 4.14% as compared
to the previous year end which was %3310 lakh.

e During the year ending on 31st Mar-2025, total interest
expended stood at ¥53444 lakh and increased by %6079
lakh, registering a growth at 12.83% as compared to the
previous year end which was 347365 lakh.

Net Interest Income

During the year ending on 31st Mar-2025, Net interest income
stood at 345445 lakh registering increase by %3690 lakh
registering a growth at 8.84% as compared to the previous
year which was 41755 lakh.

Non-Interest Income

During the year ending on 31st Mar-2025, Non-interest income
earned stood at ¥12707 lakh as compared to 9532 lakh as on
31st Mar-2024 registering a growth of 33.31%

Operating expenditure

During the year ending on 31st Mar-2025, operating
expenditure stood at ¥24936 lakh and increased by %3397
lakh, which is 15.77% more as compared to the previous year
end which was %21539 lakh..

Provision for Advances

NPA level of the Bank is reduced by 21928 Lakh and stood at
213684 Lakh as on 31.03.2025 against the NPA level of
315612 Lakh as on 31.03.2024. Accumulated Provisions on
Advances stood at ¥ 16060 lakh including the cumulative
provision of ¥ 2355 lakh on Standard Assets and % 38 lakh on
Fraud accounts. The Bank has made additional 5% and 10%
provision for Restructured Accounts, this provision has been
included in provision for Standard Assets.

arftfes ufedgst
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(%@ H) (Zin lakh )

2023-24 2024-25
F. ' rae 3far IChic
nfeaar Assets 3;?;:2:' qHIAT qH1Em IHIET
Sr. Ols Provision Advances Provision
) Ofs. Ofs. Ofs.
1 AT MEIAT Standard Assets 704470 2272 797067 2355
2 39S IfETar Sub Standard Assets 4836 4836 2759 2759
3 wfeaer anfeaar Doubtful Assets 9658 9658 10767 10767
4 gifavara anfeaar Loss Assets 1118 1118 158 158
5 37eMey 3T Tieaer o & faT Additional provision for Bad & N P B 5
sfaRET graernsT Doubtful Debts
6 gﬁl’ anfeaar Total Assets 720082 22039 810751 16060
3reTare farearyor Ratio Analysis
& 2023-24 2024-25
G I Ratios Definition ARSI | ARUTIT | % IRaAT
. Amt./Ratio Amt./Ratio | %Change
; Interest earned on o ) o,
1 | fd# oz wfawe Yield on advances Adlianbes/Avnatances 9.34% 9.49% 0.15%
) . Interest earned on o o y ®
2 | faaer g ufawa Yield on investments liveetant AN st 7.36% 7.26% 0.10%
‘ 2 Interest expended on ® q ®
3 | STERIfRE! fr AR Cost of deposits Deposits/Avg. Deposits 4.80% 4.97% 0.17%
4 | 3URY S e Cost of borrowings Interest expendedigh 4.47% 4.69% 0.22%
borrowing/Avg. borrowing
5 | AfRgrdrsaa et Avg. cost of funds Interest expended /AWF 4.22% 4.33% 0.11%
6 | fafar u smaufawar  Avg. return on funds Interest earned /AWF 7.95% 8.02% 0.07%
7 | 9SYA dARTT Cost of management Operating Expenses/AWF 1.92% 2.02% 0.10%
FIHA HABATH % F  Misc .Income as to . o 3 o
8 9% AT 3T Working Funds Misc. Income/AWF 0.85% 1.03% 0.18%
9 | fdae AT Net Margin PBT/AWF 2.73% 3.10% 0.37%
10 | fada &fSiaT (NIM) Financial Margin(NIM) | Net Interest/AWF 3.72% 3.68% -0.04%
11 | i@ e Risk Cost R iosion J/Coriiagency / 0.62% 0.37% -0.25%
12 | 3nfeaar o3 fawer ?;gx;‘ e Net Profit / AWF 2.04% 2.32% 0.28%
13 | sfFadr a arearer Return on Equity Net Profit/Net Worth 20.21% 20.11% -0.10%
. . Operating Exp/(Net Interest 0 ) 0
14 | =TT &1 JHequred Expenses Ratio Income-+other Income) 42.00% 42.88% 0.88%
: . FHIAT ITHHA i g
15 | oo TANT (31T H) Gross NPAs (in lakh) Amount Outstanding 15612 13684 12.35%
3 q Rl IhH
16 | fager vadiT (I #) Net NPAs (in lakh) A nt{Etstanding 0 0 0
Provisions to gross Outstanding Provision for ® ® _ ®
17 | §F TAYT 9T Iral=T NPAs NPA/Gross NPA 126.62% 100.00% 26.62%
18 | Am e Ty Sross NPAs o Gross NPA/Gross Advances 2.17% 1.69% -0.48%
19 | ¥BF R Paawade  NetNPAsto Net NPA / Advances 0 0 0
Advances
Capital(Tier I+ Tier-ll)/Risk o o ®
20 | EYARUIAR CRAR weighted Assets 18.75% 21.27 % 2.52%

« grffes pifedge
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31 AT 2025 & 3d aF e dic F HEHER I 1279364

gwﬁw,ﬁmﬁzo%%wﬁ%%smgwm
|

ftFa gl

I F1 AP RR GSN 10/~ & 20,000 T S PR F

FasfTer &, S et TReITeR 2200000 g B |

e T g Yoit 32453 G § (Tcdh 210 & 2,45,34,280 A4
faenford), St RA TSR, Tod TWHR AR Jried a6 Z@rT
50:15:35 & 37eIaTd # 31 g1

A Afer sl sy

31 A/, 2025 A FACT 9§ F ek 3R 3R 3T 7 T
28652 oT@ # gefd gs I Ig oo a¥ 31 A, 2024 &
gATTT 9§ & T 102988 oM@ ¥ seal 31 AR, 2025 & 3id
% T 131640 oIr@ g I

GG

31 AR, 2025 F AT a¥ & N dF 1 Ager gufa 2
29502.35 om@ §&r 3R 31 AW, 2025 & 3d g 2
142443.73 &G & IS, S9ih oo av 31 A, 2024 Fr
AT a¥ & R IJg T 112941.38 or@ Y|

it ATCdT Jregure

Yol GaCdr i 31 & 2025 &% 3Hd dh 21.27% W
Ugd AT §, Siefh 31 A 2024 & A T ¥ 18.75%
T, ST IRA3MS G@rT ARG ~gFAdH 9% F TR &
FW B
E;-l,h—ll@w@wmﬁmﬁmwma

Balance Sheet Size

The balance sheet size amounted to ¥ 1279364 lakh as at the
end of 31st Mar-2025 with an increase of ¥ 85849 lakh over
March 2024 level.

Capital & Reserves

Authorized Capital

Authorized Share Capital of the Bank is 20000 lakh Equity
Shares each of ¥ 10/- aggregating to ¥ 200000 lakh

Paid up Capital

The Bank's paid up capital stood at ¥ 2453 lakh (divided by
2,45,34,280 shares each of ¥ 10), subscribed by Government of
India, State Government and the Sponsor Bank in the ratio of
50:15:35.

Reserve & Surplus

The Reserves and surplus increased by X 28652 lakh during the
year ending 31st Mar-2025 and stood at ¥ 131640 lakh as at the
end of 31st Mar-2025 from % 102988 lakh at the previous year
end 31st Mar-2024.

Net worth

Net worth of the bank increased by ¥ 29502.35 lakh during the
year ending 31st Mar-2025 and stood at ¥ 142443.73 lakh as at
the end of 31st Mar-2025 from % 112941.38 lakh at the previous
year end 31st Mar-2024.

Capital Adequacy Ratio

Capital Adequacy Ratio has reached at 21.27% at the end of the
year 31st Mar-2025 vis-a-vis 18.75% as at the end of 31st Mar-
2024, well above the level of minimum 9% stipulated by the RBI.

The position of Tier-l, Tier-ll Capital and CRAR is given here
under !
(X #) (Zin lakh)

%.Sr. it Capital 2023-24 2024-25
1 feaz-1 Tier-l
3. & Yeit a. Paid-up Capital 2453 2453
3. wifafees smfEa ARt 3R Ry b. Statutory Reserves 20907 26637
®. HAHT A T#-1961 Efvif YRT 36 (1) (vii) ¢ Special Reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) of the 5700 6300
& 3iasta faQry amefarfaar Income Tax Act-1961
3. o197 UF gIfey @iy & 3ifaey d. Surplus in Profit & Loss Alc. 74765 96803
el IR (F+F+3) Total reserves( b+c+d) 101372 129740
Fa R - | G Total Tier-I Capital 103825 132193
2 fegz-11 Tier-ll
31 ATEIROT yraensT 3T 3mfera f=fear a.General Provisions & Reserves 7500 8350
9.fA3%r 3ar TerE 3IRE™IY ARt b. Investment Fluctuations Reserves/Fund 1616 1900
Fo feaT - Il g&h Total Tier-ll Capital 9116 10250
el A1 (RAw- | + RewT- 1) Grand Total (Tier | + Tier II) 112941 142443
3 3. ey sias qf’{m:qfazﬁ F FARISIT 5. Adjusted value of funded risk assets i.e., 593857 661343
He, AT, Jelel 95 & Hal | On balance sheet items
& 3R faea e AR geret 93 & 3 Al 1 b. Adjusted value of non-funded and Off 8461 8219
ARSI Hed balance sheet items
F. (371+9) c. (a+b) 602318 669562
5. Iott &1% (a1 + feazI) d. % of Capital (Tier-1 + Tier Il) to Risk - -
@A R 3nfETr & et Weighted Assets

= giftfes ufeage
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@9 a¥ 2024-25 & T dF o T 105646 @ T JfaReEd
SARIRY Fers, St Roe af & geer # 10.74% & gefar
o BT §1 31 AT 2025 G SRR T 1089728 @ 2,
Safh WS a¥ & 3id deh Ig T 984082 o Y|

AT GiA#OT

31nﬁzozsaﬁwmmﬁa\{ra§aﬁm
AT (ATe], W1 AR F9d @i AR T 487112 oM@
z%‘raarrswfr%wooema?raaﬁ S e a¥ &
3 # T 438106 o N el & 11 9% 4T gafr oot
FIAT B

o 379 STAERIRT T 602616 oM@ & JAT 3HH T 56640
o H Fef gS, St Wod a¥ & 3 7 T 545976 @@
@raamﬁrmw%@raaﬁaéfm%l

o FETH REE # 18 AhTH A g 75 ¥ AT TF 31
mz‘rzozsaamwo%wmws‘%*aaﬁ;mmzom
a% TE 44.52% |

Deposits

During the FY 2024-25, the Bank mobilized additional Deposits

of X 105646 lakh registering a growth of 10.74% over the

previous year. Deposit stood at ¥ 1089728 lakh as on 31st

Mar-2025 as against ¥ 984082 lakh as at the end of the

previous year.

Deposit Mix

During the year ending on 31° Mar-2025,

e CASA (Current Alc. & Saving Alc.) Deposits stood at %
487112 lakh and increased by % 49006 lakh, registering a
growth at 11.19% as compared to the level of previous
year end which was % 438106 lakh

e Term Deposits stood at ¥ 602616 lakh and increased by ¥
56640 lakh, registering a growth at 10.37% as compared to
the level of previous year end which was ¥ 545976 lakh.

e The share of CASA has increased by 18 bps and reached
at 44.70% as on 31st Mar-2025 as compared to 44.52% as
on 31st Mar-2024.

(%@ ) (Zin lakh)

. CEapikiil T Wedt

%.Sr. ST AT Hﬁw Deposit mix 31-03-2024 31-03-2025
Amt. O/s. Amt. O/s.

1 TT Gl THRIRY Current Alc Deposits 12210 13234
1i) EEAD Growth 373 1024
1 i) ™ % Growth % 3.15% 8.39%
2 g9d ﬁq; grdr 3[3:"“@' Savings Bank Alc Deposits 425896 473878
2i) Fe™ Growth 48243 47982
2 ii) T % Growth % 12.77% 11.27%
3 T 3T 9 gl & AR CASA Deposits 438106 487112
3i) D Growth 48616 49006
3ii) T % Growth % 12.48% 11.19%
4 Hrafer sTARIR Term Deposits 545976 602616
41) Fefor Growth 71725 56640
4 ii) T % Growth % 15.12% 10.37%
5 el TR Total deposits 984082 1089728
5i) e Growth 120341 105646
5ii) FHADRA Growth % 13.93% 10.74%
1o1cd Borrowings

31 A 2024 FT 76852 WI1E T Jelell # 31 A 2025 FY deh

The aggregate borrowings of the Bank as on 31st Mar-2025

et 3UTY 232202 T TET| stood at ¥ 32202 lakh as compared to ¥ 76852 lakh as on 31st
° Mar-2024.
(aT® #) (in lakh)
) Farar it garaT reft o
. Sr. | €¥UT Institution 2023-24 2024-25 A,
Amt. O/s. Amt. O/s.
1 GIEIE] NABARD 52478 10148 -42330
2 HARAT FeT dh Sponsor Bank (SBI) 8097 1081 -7016
3 USEIT FBIS FHHAN 9 va 3™ faarm NSKFDC 0 0 0
4 HRAT oY 3¢9l d&E d% SIDBI 0 8000 8000
5 TSy foer g9t e 3T fawrg @ NBCFDC 4807 3542 -1265
6 TSET IR Sifa e 3T faswrg i@ NSFDC 36 210 174
7 Heg S Other Banks 0 0 0
8 TSETT 1arT S National Housing Bank 11419 9188 -2231
USET T SISl [ae TF [aahr National S.T.Finance and
9 B . 15 33 18
faara Development Corporation
10 T Total 76852 32202 -44650

i giftfes pfedgst
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S & AT § WA oY IS (FAFH HY FareeT -TaUs)
ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁwmm(ﬂ’rwﬁﬁmﬂ -ugusl) & dgd
WWW?WWWW%IWWW
HRIROT 3R FEEE A & AT gt s AW 3R

et & o ool Aerenst & IeER A wee far g
Tt ¥ § NGRS & T F T AT AT FUR HeaaD &
T T STARTRY & [T T I 2T S 3 om|
nfeaar

e Afa
%aﬁrﬁa‘araﬁﬁaﬁmﬁ%mnﬁé@ﬁéﬁmmm
TR ¥ 3R FHE-TH O} G SR R Sd £

IGCE

31 AR, 2025 & AT ¥ & NI, S 1 AT demiferr
(Taue3R 3R IR-THUe3R) T 293244 W@ I@T, sHA T
26418 @@ H FEfr g3, S Moo a¥ & 3id # T 266826
arr@aﬁramﬁggo" aﬁraa’rﬁaﬁm%‘l

The Bank has availed refinance against Crop loan
disbursements from NABARD under Normal ST (SAO) &
Additional ST (SAO). Refinance against SHG disbursements
and Affordable Housing is being provided by NABARD and
NHB respectively. Development corporations like NBCFDC/
NHFDC/ NSKFDC/ NSFDC/ NSTFDC etc. also have provided
refinance as per their respective schemes. Borrowing from the
sponsor bank was availed in the form of overdraft against FDR
for short term which was temporary in nature.

Assets

Investment Policy

The Investment Policy of the Bank has been framed as per RBI
guidelines and the same was reviewed / revised periodically.

Investments

During the year ending on 31st Mar-2025, Investments portfolio
of the Bank (SLR & Non-SLR) stood at ¥ 293244 lakh, it was
increased by ¥ 26418 lakh, registering a growth at 9.90% as
compared to the previous year end which was ¥ 266826 lakh.

(em@ #) (3in lakh)

#F.Sr. ST eft Ceapikil]
o Investments 2023-24 2024-25
Amt. O/s. Amt. O/s.
1 wifafte gafafe et Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR ) 254330 280748
10) | gef&r Growth 36632 26418
Tii) | gefr % Growth % 16.83% 10.39%
2 I-wifafes gafafer separa Non SLR 12496 12496
2i) | gefr Growth 2520 -
2ii) | gefr % Growth % 25.26% -
3 T fader Total Investments 266826 293244
30) | gefar Growth 39152 26418
3ii) | gefer % Growth % 17.20% 9.90%
THUAHIT fAger SLR Investments

St RfagAa AREHTA 1949 Hr 9Rr 24 F AR, 9 o
THUSAN TGRS T G e & AT At 7 RreiRa e &
YT AT T | T THUAISNIT order et STy wfcssfaat 7
T Ty

AT THUANT AFw

dF & SAlT-THTAINRT Ao F 3Hddd T 12496 @ &7 fAqer
T §1 a¥ & SRIT AlT-THTANR NERTAA F FIS AT
o6l g3l

& Wl yfosfadi/aE & &7 s & o wita & e
ﬁmﬁﬁ?ymﬁ?mléwm%l ay & SR drEwifoar
#F 3faT SIS &I P AHAT AT AT

FOT Hfastrar

a a¥ 2024-25 & NI d% & HoT NEHFA F 12.59%
e ggl 31 AT 2025 OF el s A IR 2
810751 CiecH off, S 31 A 2024° @& % 720082 @@ o,
S % 90669 wr@ #Hr yof gefdr aof ach ¥ d% A Rew
watmm%ﬁm%mtﬁmzmwm
FHET T 107920 A@ ¥ FeHY I 125818 @ @Y arar
(16.58% T gefa)

S a¥ar Y FZor

o FY IR Teey AR & [T Fa Hor, Swd @y

In terms of Section 24 of the BR Act 1949, the Bank has
maintained investments in the avenues laid down in the Policy
to fulfil the SLR requirements. All SLR investments are made in
Government Securities only.

Non SLR Investments

The Bank has investment of ¥ 12496 lakh under Non-SLR
category. There was no transaction in Non-SLR Portfolio during
the year.

The Bank has been monitoring and following up for prompt
receipt of interest due from Government Securities/Bonds.
There was no instance of overdue interest in the portfolio
during the year.

Credit Portfolio

During FY 2024-25, the Credit portfolio of the Bank rose by
12.59%. Total advances outstanding stood at ¥ 810751 lakh as
of 31st Mar-2025 increased from X 720082 lakh as of 31st Mar-
2024, registering absolute growth of ¥ 90669 lakh.

Bank has focused in Retail segment and total Outstanding of P
segment advances witnessed increase from 3107920 lakh to
3125818 lakh (Growth of 16.58%).

Credit to Agriculture

e Total credit to agriculture and allied activities including

arftfes ufedgst
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eIl WAE KU1 1 HY owwr i wfder g, 31 &0,
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512874 or@ 9T faaRd feu aw &

o 31 &AM 2025 9% HN Td ey Afafaftat & faw Ho,
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FMAT FA H3T F1E AT & d8d FH FoT (I
dF F 31 AR 2025 d& 264287 wES FKOT I U
fSThr s i 3595123 oM@ 9 &, S oo &Fd
Iy & g F 243494 TR S fFw av A, HFdr FewET
TfA 531214 om@ T3 o)

a¥ 2024-25 & e, dF o 250763 FUE FSURST @t
3557746 @ H TR [AARa & § FTefF Roo af
231732 SR I T 501175 @ &7 TRY faalka & 71
Al 70 9§ & g T & Tl HAN URHT F T 0.50 ™
F ANfRH FRT & GY FEded CiGIEIE
(fresmsTd) & dgd ®aR RAT IAr gl T 15~ F ail¥e
NATA & & T 10/~ 9% garr gga Far arar § 3R T 5/-
SURSAT GaRT g1 fohar el Bl

wH FOT - Fharal it ofter spraret FXa & v 4% sarer wfagfet
1 ST TIHR (SA3itsh) At st
WW#WW#WWWWW
$m4%ﬁmwmmﬁﬁ AT BHSA FKOT
Wzﬁ?mwwmﬁmﬁ#ﬁvwmﬁ
Qﬁﬁmmﬁw@4%lsﬂaﬁma‘amm
ﬁWW%WWWmWme
Aot 81 58 Qe A fag av 2024-25 & AT SR w@r
A Bl R A g & SR T 10923 @ HgEl TEA
e

ST HETIaT

HRT TIHR IR ATaTS & feenfaden & Heqar, 3 o a¥ & ket
SURATIT P BT FOT & [T e sarsT el Heg (32
ey GoTsYeTeT saTeT HETIdl & &9 H 3%) IR fhar B

WYFA 3IAT HE (STersh)
31 mﬁzozsaa?msﬁﬁmm 31261.75 &@ 2AT|
a§ & eI, 6 & 2061 AT @Al B T1052.76 G HY
TR &1 AT R g

TaY AT HHE

dF A 1739 T HerAaT FHE A Raaa fear & e
e 17390 Afge? enfAer g, fewer dcwifer 31 AT
2025 @& % 1739 9@ SHRAT g, JAih Ao a9 Ig TN
1486 |Gl 1 AT, et T HOT X 1358 @ ATl Ay
2024-25 & ERIA SHG TS & HANd sehral Fel 31 TRY
28.06% H FEfr g8 &1 9k A a¥ & SN 1217 @Gl A T
2252 7@ fadRa T &

agriculture-portion of SHG lending, stood at ¥ 623050 lakh
as on 31st Mar-2025 as against ¥ 546039 lakh, at the end of
the previous financial year, registering a growth of ¥ 77011
lakh @14.10%).

e The total number of the Bank's borrowers in the Agriculture
sector has increased to 281196 on 31 Mar-2025 comparing
to 253384 as of 31° Mar-2024.

e The Bank has disbursed % 583006 lakh to Agriculture during
the year ending 31 Mar-2025 as against the previous year
disbursement of ¥ 512874 lakh.

e Total credit to Agriculture and allied activities constitutes
76.85% of the total credit portfolio as on 31%' Mar-2025 vis-a-
vis 75.83 % as at the end of the previous financial year.

Crop loans under revised Kisan Credit Card Scheme (KCC)
The Bank has issued 264287 Crop Loans as on 31st Mar-2025
with an outstanding amount of ¥ 595123 lakh as against the
level of 243494 KCCs for ¥ 531214 lakh at the end of the
previous financial year.

During the year 2024-25, the Bank has disbursed an amount of
R 557746 lakh to 250763 KCC cardholders as against the
disbursement of ¥ 501175 lakh to 231732 cardholders made
during the previous year. All KCC holders up to the age of 70
years have been covered under Personal Accident Insurance
Scheme (PAIS) with risk coverage of ¥ 0.50 lakh. Out of the
annual premium of X 15/-, ¥ 10/- borne by the Bank and % 5/-
borne by the borrower.

Crop Loans — GoG scheme of 4% interest reimbursement
to prompt payee farmers

The Government of Gujarat has implemented an interest relief
scheme of 4% for the prompt payer in the KCC scheme i.e.,
reimbursement of interest subvention and incentive subvention
for prompt payers of crop loan borrowers @ 4%. Under the
Scheme, farmers get 4% interest rebate on prompt payment of
the KCC limit. The scheme has been continued for F.Y.2024-
25. The Bank submitted the claim of ¥ 10923 lakh during the
year.

Interest Subvention

As per the Government of India & NABARD guidelines, the
Bank has passed on various interest subventions (i.e.3%
interest subvention) for crop loan to borrowers during the year.

Joint Liability Groups (JLGs)

Total outstanding to JLGs was at ¥1261.75 lakh to the JLGs as
on 31st Mar-2025. During the year, the Bank has financed to
2061 JLGs A/c amounting to ¥1052.76 lakh.

Self Help Groups

The Bank has financed 1739 Self Help Groups; covering about
17390 women, with a portfolio outstanding of ¥ 1739 lakh as on
31st Mar-2025 as against the previous year's level of 1486
Groups with outstanding credit of ¥ 1358 lakh. The total
Advances outstanding under the SHG segment has increased
by 28.06% during the year 2024-25. The Bank has disbursed %
2252 lakh to 1217 Groups during the year.

arftfes ufedgst
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TSET FTHIOT ITSifaRT AU (TTARTATH) - U Feradr

do A 1S GaRT S fERT-fAERN % ITAR TANRTATH Frotelr
AT 1 § (AT & e, TANRTAACH AT 31 ;. AT T TEHR
& TGHE a1 I AR FIeaAT a1 3oedd Tl Afgen &I
AT |, %@aﬁg@%ﬁaﬁmwmmﬁ%ﬁvw
gl

TANRTATH ASTT & ded 9 FT Y& A= Rar

National Rural Livelihood Mission - Interest Subvention
The Bank has implemented the NRLM Scheme as per the
guidelines issued by NABARD. Under the Scheme, all Women
SHGs, promoted by NRLM or other Central or State
Government Departments or NGOs, are linked with the Bank
are eligible to avail the benefits of the Scheme.

Performance of the Bank under the NRLM is as under
(Zemq ) (Zin lakh)

T 2024-25 ER1eT WiAAROT FHOT T F#OT Outstanding Advances
QST Scheme Disbursement during year 2024-25 31-03-2025

@rdr Alcs. Tfer Amount @rdr Alcs. Tfer Amount
ST JAT 3mnfasrr fAd  NRLM 17.77 1397 13.83
arafHar & T For Priority Sector Lending
IRABNE & gy Rer-Ader @Ear vw3ngdEr s A, In terms of RBI Master Directions
A5 /04.09.01/2020-21 @A RAid  04.09.2020 FIDD.CO.Plan.BC.5/04.09.01/2020-21  dated  04.09.2020

(27.07.2023 T 3eFde) & AR &HF WHOT SR F qrH
AT ¢ do Shise (TUANHT) HT 75% IrATHSAT &% Hr
&Y §, S AfST wI@r g (31) PN (aﬁﬁr ROT, HIY ITETAT,
HETFH nf?rféﬁrur) (@) T&H, srar g ALTH 3azm (3cqTgeT ua
Har &7, WiEr g JrHoT 3a’zhaT 3R RuAedas & HFIZIFT)
() R&T H/OT (3) AT KOT (3) AN JIEITAT (F)
AANFIONT FAT 3R 3T (F9T HERAAT HHE/HGFd ST THE,
AT SAfFd, AqHad Sfe) g SIS T IeT
AT HITSHIR 3 BEUT) SIE R

&3 JFNOT I & & UF 39-TT&T I FAI0T A T I3 E

(updated as on 27.07.2023), the RRBs have a target of 75% of
Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC) towards Priority Sector,
which constitutes loans extended to (a) Agriculture (Farm
credit, Agriculture infrastructure, Ancillary activities ) (b) Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises (Manufacturing and Service
Sector, KVI and OD to PMJDY) (c) Education (d) Housing (e)
Social Infrastructure (f) Renewable Energy and others
(SHG/JLG, distressed persons, Loans to State Sponsored
Organizations for Scheduled Castes/ Scheduled Tribes).

Details of targets and sub targets given to RRBs are as under:

FH Aofy qET Sr. Categories Targets

1 EGEIDIGERITE] TUSASIH I 75% 1 | Total Priority Sector 75% of the ANBC
2 FY QUSASTH I 18% 2 Agriculture 18% of the ANBC
3 | B¢ g qAd fFaa TUASTE I 10% 3 | Small and Marginal Farmers 10% of the ANBC
4 J&H 35TH QUSASTH FI7.5% 4 Micro Enterprises 7.5% of the ANBC
5 | ®ASIR I TUASTEN T 15% 5 | Weaker Sections 15% of the ANBC

S & a¥ & AT WATAFAT & FHOT & N F8J/FY d8T
wred & fav g1 dw & grafAear &% T $o HAAT A
92.54% ¥ Sraffiehdr &% %1 7 T 65880 W@ I Fe &
3T Tg 31 AR 2025 Fr T 750277 M@ @A, FaF 31
A 2024 & Tg T 684397 @@ AT, ST 9.63% H FEE
EATAT &1 AT gIr JAFA T 307372 o1 IET, &Y Fel SEUT
FT 37.91% Bl

The bank has achieved all the targets/sub targets of priority
sector lending during the year. The Bank's priority sector
lending constitutes 92.54% of total advances. The priority
sector lending increased by ¥ 65880 lakh and stood at ¥
750277 lakh as on 31st March 2025 against X 684397 lakh as
on 31st March 2024 registering a growth of 9.63%. The
Weaker Section Advances stood at ¥ 307372 lakh, which forms
37.91% of total lending.
(%@ #) (Zin lakh)

- 31° Mar-2024 31 Mar-2025
o qrrfEeRar uTee & Priority Sector @ g T Ry @ v T Ul
No.of Alcs Amt. O/s No.of Alcs Amt. O/s
1. | FAAR T Weaker Sections 162057 262636 188958 307372
2. | Afgdr Hor Far Women borrowers 54376 140126 68346 179648
3. | 3Yc9 J&IH Minorities 6381 13387 8424 17426
4. 3. [ AL SCs/STs 11096 21687 16109 35062
3iav 4% FgHEiar gAoT g3 Inter Bank Participation Certificates
5@ T 9 & ke, 3 o fall off ImSde & a7 & Sl frar Puring this financial year, the Bank has not issued/participated
[T & srer forar & Gl L7
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W yifera A

d o Rffesr Ty WS A3t @ @y B g131-Ard-
2025 1 faffieet N1 & ot faeaRa For fad 3R e
TISTATHT & 7T FohTT HOT FFATTAR 8| g7 HIshuhuay &
TG Hal KON & ST HT 18T 30T & fHT TATAINS & &9

Government Sponsored Schemes

The Bank has implemented various Government Sponsored
Schemes. The position of achievements vis-s-vis targets of
loan disbursement at the end of 31st Mar-2025, is given here
under. We have also availed the membership of NCGTC as
MLI for availing coverage benefit of MUDRA loans under

20

TAHISIEIET T Teeadm i ared I g CGEMU.
(%@ ) (Zin lakh)
HRITTOT A5 HATIor Uty 1T LA Outstanding
?:r o Scheme Di.sbur?ement Target Disb}lrsen.\ent Achievement ’ 31.-03-2025
G grar Y §&4qr ey grar Y g&4r Tfey @It 1 gEar Tfer
No. of Alcs. Amount No. of Alcs. Amount No. of Alcs. Amount
1 Hal MUDRA - 45700 27481 38831 31822 42304
2 geaHE A PM SVANIDHI 2 - 1227 261 1882 218
3 | Qreasshdr PMEGP 96 = 97 2401 161 3433
4 | s3msEar STANDUP INDIA 35 c 59 2081 135 2018
5 et Total 28864 43574 34000 47973
ST FOT ANSAAT3T 7 AN Participation in State Credit Plans

ST HOT ASAA (FAT0T) 3 deh 2y ey fRearar &

The Bank’s participation in State Credit Plans (Disbursement)
is as under .
(Zer™ #) (in lakh)

2023-24 2024-25
:_ = gegpients Cra ELCIES q&T ELCIES]
Target Achievement Target Achievement
1. | & ROT Crop Loans 432120 481477 709949 530354
2. | PR Turarsey Afafaf@ar  Agricultured allied activities 78283 31407 54855 52649
3. | & Non Farm Sector 188830 41406 36979 32383
4. | 3= graffehdr & Other Priority Sector 6502 18462 31500 26120
5. | Fo wrafdawar e Total Priority Sector 705735 572752 833283 641506
YT T % % of achievement 81.16% 76.98%
el &1 Retail Lending

¥ & SR, S o A FOT, & FKOT, SUF FOT, AFIIT
TIUT HUT, VA.UH.UAS. 31 & THT Gexr 70T T Redar gt
9 M8 eaqrs Sfga frar §1 For Gfasmer 3T Jrevedr saie &
fo, aiares sdaial f emar Ao & [fauar ae gq
IRIETOT HIAHHA AT Y Faled ArATHSAr & 1S &

During the year, the Bank focused on increasing the share of
retail lending to Housing, Education Loans, Mortgage Loans,
Personal Gold Loans, MSME etc. Capacity building of the
operating staff has been given top priority by conducting
training programmes to diversify the credit portfolio and to
increase profitability.

T 0T FT geeiaT A fegr rar g The performance of the retail lending is given hereunder
(%@ #) (Zin lakh)
- 51T 31-03-2024 Amount O/s. | §&IAT 31-03-2025 Amount O/s.
sr. | I8 Segments gt FTHEAT | FHEAT AT grat i FE&Iqr THAT AT
No.of Alcs O/s Amt. No.of Alcs. O/s Amt.
AT F o1 Housing Loans 11983 84958 12852 95106
2 | S°& HOT Mortgage Loans 61 236 41 127

« gifefes Hferdge
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3 | fwewxor Education Loans 230 757 186 600
4 | THUEUAS MSME 5737 64511 7432 59644
5 | dafFas Hor Personal Loans 5130 17705 7531 24187
5 | dufFas ot For Personal Gold Loans 2454 4253 3120 5798
7 | 3T Others 2315 1623 3198 2239

T Total 27910 174043 26829 187701

o $r I Ar@Iv g 3R TF AlST & 3idIT A &1 8T
ACTH & 81753 A HT 75 TNl veraa i a5, Fasd &
JHTATH KOT @S 323259 9@ & foiv er@meey fwar o g

arer sfasgfasor af@safe gorfaeior s afasgfar waca @
F4IT GSAIHTOT (HNFINITHTIE)

d% UH FeET & ®9 H CERSAl & @y Renfadai & sreqar
Uoliehd &1 S EXGET AfAATH & dga smaver B aw Ei
31 & w3 T T AR e vt W) USiigh &Y &
gl

H&EH U9 Y 357 HI5C ARE B3 T (HISAIETaATss)

3T AISTAT T 38T Ugell Nl o 3ETHIT T 391 TG & F&H
3R g 38A (TA.TH.S.) T 3hIS TAMAT T % 3Tl T Y
HHR HA & AT 3NN / NEY T&T T TRE T g o= &
T/=AT dfeh HOT 3Tt AT &

dNAwATag (A @A v Nva [eaFar wor afga)
¥ dgd Ul fFT T FIT FI faavor A< Farrar g

All branches of the Bank are covered under HUB & SPOKE
model. Fresh sanction of ¥ 81753 lakh accorded through Hubs,
out of which Housing loan segment has accounted for ¥ 23259
lakh.

Central Registry of Securitisation Asset Reconstruction
and Security Interest of India (CERSAI)

The Bank is registered with CERSAI as a member in terms of
the guidelines. The Bank is registering eligible movable and
immovable securities in respect of all the advances covered
under the SARFAESI Act.

Credit Guarantee Fund Trust for Micro & Small Enterprises
(CGTMSE)

The objective of the scheme is to make the Bank credit
available to the first generation entrepreneurs without the
hassles of collaterals / third party guarantees to realize their
dream of setting up a unit of their own Micro and Small
Enterprise (MSE).

Details of the cover provided under CGTMSE (including
PM Svanidhi & PM Vishwakarma Loan) is given here under
(ZemE #H) (in lakh)

ARE % g AT T AT

Guarantee Covered under

gIdr Alcs. T Amount

dedvATIS CGTMSE

2826 7001.56

AT H3T ARE T FaAr ffFes (Tads=hdr)

Taeiar @ar fasrer, faw AsTad, AT GIHR GaRT, ARG & afdeT
eqE giafAfteg 3T srdcaarar & eyt #r 3nafda e arer
faffi=T iz AREY e Bl F TaUaT 3T Fardd Hiar & T
TF AT TTEY HTAT & T H 1T A F T Tadisnéred Hr
TUTYAT I 1S Y| I I TADNSNAD & AT TH TGET FOTEIdl
AT (TATANTS) & & 7 Golighe §| SURFAHT of SETANTH
3T é’ﬁ’rtrarmw EaR & d8a NSTTT FOT wrcT AT §
Toraar aTREr TANSHErET garT &r SArel & |

TANSNEH & g BT T TaTor FI sFRr AFARTER &
SHTANTT ASAAT & RTAR &I o S & Uy SURSAT3T

&1 far T §

National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Ltd (NCGTC)

NCGTC was set up by the DFS, MoF, Govt. of India to act as a
common trustee company to manage and operate various
credit guarantee trust funds covering different cross-sections
and segments of the economy. Our bank is registered as a
Member Lending Institution (MLI) with the NCGTC. Borrowers
have availed GECL loans under ECLGS and ECLGS
extensions which is guaranteed by NCGTC.

Details of the cover provided under NCGTC is given as
under:

Benefits of extension of ECLGS scheme has been passed on
to eligible borrowers of the bank.

(ZemE #) (in lakh)

AR F g g Frar arar Guarantee Covered under gIdr Alcs. Tfr Amount
ShgHree Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line (GECL) 38 2828.28
I FIAT Faferar Credit Information Companies

d% & ure @@ g w9 (Afaass) sifRf@aa 2005 garr
MiAT IR G u?rrn Huafl HI weEIar §, a Al
sfFathad, TEgIRIa 3R A3BISTE| ar@ T FHafaar
AP 3R R S 3R 3T FURSAH & FOT 6T THT
FIAT & 3T 3THI IWIWT FIAT & |

i giftfes pfedgst
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The Bank has been a member of four CICs governed by the
Credit Information Companies (Regulation) Act of 2005, viz.
CIBIL, Equifax, Experian and CRIF. Credit Information
Companies collect and maintain credit history from banks and
other lenders on monthly basis.
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Infea aoraar —R-fvafea aRuafEt # 1 gaue

S Tehel TANT FY FART e 7 8t 3 1.70% T A @A A
HeTH T@T| S T Tohol TAUIT T 13684 1T TgT, ST Voo a¥ &
3 #H 2.17%(% 15612 oI1E) & Hh1eel Heol AT HT 1.69% UT|
Wuathtr#ﬂgzsarr@@rmﬁmamﬁﬂtuﬂtﬁvaﬁ
T FA T FATT 1@ 8|

Tt sffeaer 3R e af@e Fw

% & T §T T TRERT JTH, HFeAT ST FAT, aTeeT
STeclt 3T & ded TeeTcHT FIETS & | 0 FHel 3 FATen
& foIT FIars T S| ATIw AlA AT HON/FHEH G Al AR
... T I X AW ea7eT feam arm|

Asset Quality — Management of Non Performing Assets

The Bank was able to control the gross NPA and keep the
same at below 1.70%. The gross NPA of the Bank stood at
313684 lakh i.e. 1.69% of total advances against 2.17%
(15612 lakh) as at the end of the previous year. Gross NPA
has decreased by 31928 lakh. The Bank has maintained Net
NPAs at zero level.

SARFAESI Act and Suit filing

The Bank has taken demonstrative actions, particularly under
SARFAESI Act, Suit Filing, vehicle seizure etc. Actions were
taken for resolution of such cases. The focus was also given to
the recovery of recalled debts/ suit filed cases and the AUCA.

T & dad e fearqar ¢ Performance under the SARFAESI Act is as under
(%@ #) (Zin lakh)
SIRY fFT 91T AT Alfead IR E@TAdT Aed FarelsT e e e e e Pafaa e
Demand Notices issued |Possession Notices issued| Possession taken Auctioned Regularized
Alcs @ | Amt IRl | Alcs @id Amt Tt | Alcs@ia | Amt IRl | Alcs@id | Amt Il | Alcs @i | Amt it
101 13256.09 56 12840.11 32 12443.68 21 10799.01 47 425.55

HHSHT AT ATAA & A5 G AFTgar §

Performance under Suit-filed cases is as under
(ZATT ) (Zin lakh)

HRSHT AT 2T foam arar farsarea Fifear () graw HHSHT ST T & alg aqell
“Suit filed Decreed Execution Petition Filed f(ecovery after filing suits
gId Cases Treft Amt gId Cases TRt Amt gId Cases TRt Amt gIJ Cases Treit Amt
809 15966.54 118 306.49 20 74.90 56 1472.73
wAFH garr frgerT Compromise settlements

da o a¥ 2024-25 & RIT ge& @i H 3rer A0 AfJAT F Ahg 7
3511 o1 I agell 1 &, ST a¥ 2023-24 & 2446 oE & HfAH
gl

TANT/TIH FR AT €A1 H @A gl e ay us fagiy 3dey
=T T BT 1S o, TSI F0T TR TSTT A frm avar
7| 38 AT a¥ 2024-25 & SR ST IWT 1T, AT & dgd
638 ST I T e 183 WIAT T FHATT FHaT 73T

waAfT Fr FeldRiFaA F e f&FT 397 1941w v

1. TAYIT QARG & T JUeh Flad & [T T HIelT
T &NT FrEET H AT a7 &7 TR #Fe )

2. TNT & AU HEF FRed cary Y &9 & v FANT
JVFRY Fged fFar sr & S @l @it Hr
AEUATER THIRE M, difh AT G Fele FRars
giAREd &1 51 Th|

3. &Y FrAfely TR 9 agen S s @ g 3R T AF
faffa seadt #iars, &y e, tadie suReSdiT #r

qar o3t 93 FHIF HT T@r A
4. 9AF &NT FATHT & MY 30 TANT @rdr Hr HIREA
HEISUF SART T TS|

5. QAR UIeY, doX e yefda e sarar ge At
0 AT Rl TRifeT QSR & SaaE TER
Far aar FaET S BT KOT & FHIAT FdAFHIOT
ﬁ?ﬁﬁ%&?g@ﬂmﬁwmﬂmﬁﬁma’r*aﬁﬁ
qrar |

6. 3eFeT AR AgWEUF carr MY 50 TANT @A H

The Bank has recovered X 511 lakh during the year 2024-25 in
cash from written off advances increased from % 446 lakh
during the year 2023-24.

Keeping the NPA/AUCA level in mind, an exclusive OTS
scheme was announced in the previous year, christened as
Rinn Samadhan Yojana. The same was continued during the
FY 2024-25, 183 accounts amounting to ¥ 638 lakh were
resolved under the scheme.

Following strategies were adopted to reduce/contain the
NPAs of the Bank:

1 NPA War Rooms set up in the Head Office & Regional
Office to directly follow up with NPA account holders

2 A dedicated officer has been placed by Head Office
especially for NPA to take diligent follow up of all the
branches to ensure that legal actions are taken in
timely manner.

3 Recovery teams were formulated at Region office
level and these teams were working on regular follow
ups, field visits, tracing of NPA borrowers.

4 Top 30 NPA accounts of each Region Office were
monitored by General Manager.

5 Wide publicity was given to various government
sponsored schemes like interest subvention schemes
by displaying wall posters, banners etc. The
agriculturists were informed about the advantages of
regular renewal of crop loans and availing enhanced
scales of finance.

2 Om Annual Report
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AR A TS| dF A @Y ¥ F I 5 w3 AR 38
30 & SNTEH are T W e Hied o

6 Top 50 NPA accounts were monitored by Chairman
and General Manager. Bank specifically focused on
NPA with exposure of ¥ 5 Crore and above.

e gaftezor Asset Classification (Xem@ #) (Zin lakh)
FH . 31-03-2023 31-03-2024 31-03-2025
Sr. nfeaar Assets SHIATIFHH fewar THIAT IHH fewar THIATIFHH fewar
Ols. % share Ols. % share Ols. % share
1 HlAh Standard 616986 97.13% 704470 97.83% 797067 98.31%
2 ATHAR Sub Standard 9285 1.46% 4836 0.67% 2759 0.34%
3 afeae Doubtful 7673 1.21% 9658 1.34% 10767 1.33%
4 HIGH Loss 1250 0.20% 1118 0.16% 158 0.02%
5 Fel TaAqT Total NPAs (2 to 4) 18208 2.87% 15612 217% 13684 1.69%
6 Fel e Total Advances (1+5) 635194 100% 720082 100% 810751 100%

farer a¥ 2024-25 # JFE

gRT FST ® Ter@r T

TUEHAT gF R A%A SSTel S @ WENT GEd H
FAYT H, 5 F X T T BEaH & fav UH AT
3cure fawfda frar &) do o AdeoNT F3T gger & afpa
&G & Ao R gAST BRar § 3T ST §F <9 wIgad
aqagaisonaﬂ's'@rﬁlasﬁuﬁa?muwwss
Trat & FHor & B

TadduEdeh & @ aRfre:

9d R & gAfGE Farm AR ARERar #ued
(MOSJ&E) & 518 saIST WAl Asielr - dfd e |efg 3R
gI 1 IR FEIAT (VISVAS) Tt qE H g Eoe
SIS TEIAT WAAT Ul A & fow TARATE & @y
us gfiiffise & yaer fHar g1

mmm(wm)rﬂm

RUT GHEHIOT HI AlThlehd iR Feaayd A & TqY-Arg
ﬁw%aqamas‘raaﬁa\:ﬁv do o TEe, gedTe 3R
mwaﬁwmmmmﬁﬁvwﬁww
|

A IR AR & AT FASAGT A9
gl RHOT @3 H faa & ugw s & v 3Eoh a 3k
ATIAIES algaT AT & TrY T5sNs f&xar arar)

WSvFTHSTT F dgd Riam FoT:

d% & us R KOT Ao YE A g ST AShUHTHASTS
FHaysT & dgd 7.50 d@ FIY dh T TRAGT FKOT UG HIAT
gmmm;mmmﬁmwmw
Ul H FeT® Jare AR gar gl

TerTAER A ATAT-E-2.0 (PMAY-U-2.0):

d% o diuATEE-g-2.0 & A sAS |@iEEs AlSter
(3T3THTE) F FEAFATT & AT FT AST AT (FHrowa)
F T FH UYSEY @A dF (TATIS) F AA TH FASACT
9 9T gEAR v €, fSasr segeT ol a6t & fewrad
qEd W AR @leA/ge:  @lea/fAsr & faw
$SecYUH/TAITSSN/THITS I Aot & el e AR FeAH
Tt % uRaRt A [ HEIIAT TSI AT gl

ROT SANEH gaer=T Aifa:

8% o WoT 3curel AR ufkAnt § fAfta wor Sfed &

i giftfes pfedgst
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Developments in FY 2024-25

Promotion of Green Energy:

In support to Government’s initiative of PM Surya Ghar Muft
Bijali Yojna, Bank developed a dedicated product for Solar
Roof Top Finance. Bank has actively marketed and supported
the renewal energy initiative and has sanctioned total 1956
accounts with sanction amount of ¥ 30.72 Crore under Solar
Roof Top Finance.

Addendum with NBCFDC:

The Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment (MoSJ&E),
Government of india has launched new Interest Subvention
Scheme - Vanchit lkai Samooh Aur Vargon Ki Aarthik
Sahayata (VISVAS) Yojana. Bank has entered into an
Addendum with NBCFDC to provide Interest Subvention
Scheme.

Implementation of Loan Originating System (LOS):

To standardize and streamline loan processing as well as to
enhance centralized data management, Bank implemented
LOS for Agriculture segment covering ACC, Animal Husbandry
and Fisheries.

MOU with Leading Vehicle Manufacturers:

Tie-Ups with leading passenger and cargo vehicle
manufacturers were made to increase penetration of finance to
under Vehicle loan segment.

Education Loan under CGFSEL:

Bank has introduced an Education Loan Scheme which offers
Education Loan upto % 7.50 Lakh under CGFSEL Coverage
ensuring smooth flow of fund to the students while securing the
finance under Guarantee Coverage.

Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojna-Urban-2.0 (PMAY-U-2.0):

Bank has entered into a MoU with National Housing Bank
(NHB) being a Central Nodal Agency (CAN) for implementation
of Interest Subsidy Scheme (ISS) under PMAY-U-2.0 with a
view to provide financial assistance to urban poor and middle-
class families of EWS/LIG/MIG categories to purchase/re-
purchase/construction of houses at an affordable cost in urban
areas.

Credit Risk Management Policy:

Bank has framed a new policy namely Credit Risk
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gated ¥ T mor Af@w yeys SAfa Je e a5 A
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raR® T yorelr - Adetor sk orar gfia:

dr f @t aaRfEr Jdwader & e @dr € SEe
e gpR H dEaRent fAe gt § 3 (v) s
Higd NS SWIRIET (IRTHINET) () T 3ifze (@)
FHIAT d@TRET (3) Hf3e 3ifSe ($) FepEh omadaT e
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d& 7 Frafaf@a War gomel & |y IRTEHET oAy

Management Policy for management of credit risk inherent to
credit products and procedures.

Internal Control System — Inspection & Audit:

All activities of the Bank are subjected to audit function, which
comprises different types of audits namely (a) Risk Focused
Internal Audit (RFIA) (b) Snap Audit (c) Concurrent Audit (d)
Credit Audit (e) Legal Audit etc.

(a) Risk Focused Internal Audit (RFIA)

The RFIA has been implemented in the Bank with the following

R I B rating system.

FASr. | Wear Rating 3i% Aoft Range of Marks
1 3= /g HIFT T+ Well Controlled A+ >=850

2 e faafya T Adequately Controlled A >700 and <=849

3 AR ¥ fAaRa & Moderately Controlled B >600 and <=699

4 JAATSAS fATzoT € Unsatisfactorily Controlled C <600

3T A ¥ I v 3R udied &9 ¥ AT w e arelr
@3 A @ IiETor, el arar aivaror fafr & 18 #Eer &
MNAT fFrar Srar &, FafF ' qraRer &9 § RIa @ W arelr
A3 HT T Fil & Moy @r aReror far sirar g 3
"HHATSTAF ®q § AT €y ¥iEar arelr ar@rsit i ora@r afkeror
6 AL 3 AT AT &1

ay 2024-25 & @RI ARUBIST & dgd For 201 ar@isi
&1 3ifsT fRar arar 201 Ar@mst garT ured T 37 TFR

Branches with 'Well Controlled A+' and 'Adequately Controlled
A' ratings are audited within 18 months from the previous audit
date while the Branches with 'Moderately Controlled B' rated
are audited within a year and 'Unsatisfactorily Controlled C'
rated branches are audited within 6 months.

Total 201 branches were audited under RFIA during the year
2024-25. Rating acquired by 201 branches is as under:

&
—— Rating 2024-25 % gRreT r@r 9@ Fr 71§ arEne
Branches audited during 2024-25
1 =& avg faf3a T+ Well Controlled At 156
2 gareT fAafya T Adequately Controlled A 45
3 AROT &9 § fAgf3a & Moderately Controlled B -
4 JHANSAS fagzor &Y Unsatisfactorily Controlled C ---
5 T Total 201

A@IAETH GaRT JEqd I I faaior oy, SfEi 3aeds @,
HURTcHS 39T ¥ 20 HILars &1 918 &1 31.03.2025 dF 156
qrEnit # it RAE dg #T & A8 §l HRUBMET
@raeTr & SRIsT IdT Toit ¥161.88 o1 &Y 3T RATT er@radigm
& SRt QX G & Ig T 1S AT
() TAT @ gRkaror
T 2024-25 & SR AN @ aiarenl gaRT 38 AT Hr
JTTLTFHAT-3MAIRT THT r@raQerm Hr 18 3T 8T Baraa &
% 2 TET FURTHS HIATS HT TS|
(F) AT or@r aREor
SAISTE & RAT-FAERM & ITAR, FATA or@r adei & faw 100
@I AT YgAT AT IS, a1 wgAdH 50% e AT &
& FARIRY 2nfier ¥ AR GATAT S@INET 14 FAA J@T
qdgid R THe-ll TI IHE FW & 3 e d9F
FFIRET garT Fr 715

(3) FoT r@r gfaror
2500 o 3R 3T 31f0% & =rghy arell 27 TAUTAS sHETT
FT FOT @l G, FHIA @ qlierE F § F Y wrAeTw
3% & Qarfage IRt garr far arar|

() FeTat o afaror
Ya7er JMGFAINT garr 100 AW Td 3Hf&H & g arelr
54 THUAS FHISATR HTeleT A@IINET Y TS|

(%) 3r=7 r@r qfaror 3itT faey @ afieror
i. farrw s afiaror

« grffes pifedge
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The reports submitted by the Auditors have been dealt with
by taking corrective measures, wherever necessary. Audit
reports of 156 branches have been closed up to 31.03.2025.
Income leakage of ¥ 161.88 lakh has been detected during
RFIA audit & was recovered during Audit.

(b) Snap Audit

Need based Snap Audit of 38 branches were carried out by
Internal Auditors during the year 2024-25 and corrective
actions were taken wherever pointed out.

(c) Concurrent Audit

As per NABARD guidelines, 100 Branches covering
minimum 50% of Advances and Deposit of the Bank were
identified for concurrent Audit. The same were audited by 14
Chartered Accountants and 3 Retired Bank Officials of scale-
IIl and above.

(d) Credit Audit

Credit Audit of 27 SME units having exposure of % 500 lakh
and above was carried out by retired officials of the sponsor
bank engaged as Concurrent Auditors.

(e) Legal Audit
Legal Audit of 54 SME units having exposure of ¥ 100 lakh
and above was carried out by the penal advocates.
(f) Other Audit & Special Audit
i. Special Audit
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T Wishd 3UTT & &9 A, ST61 KT Go [0 40% & 3f ofr a1
forrgiar a¥ & ehiet 200 Q 3% SN @S @ A, 347
106 em@r3tt 7 fFAY Ar@radieT sft 3mAfST i a1s oY
ii. 3TeT9TersT ST giaTor
el & AR, Sreareret uraEr AR 3rerdTereT
aw%a#amr&ﬁé:%aaﬁ%a’m;r% QT3 3
mmqﬁwﬁmél

iiil. 3= YATETA sHEAl A dwr gREr
a¥ & SR Ui & FETE™r S J@aReor fr TS|
ek 3TCITaT, T HRITAT & ol 3R Sl s = off
3Tf3e o 9T |

ar$ &t oram Raror afafa
S &y orar wde FfAfd f FEer FETan g,

Special audit was also conducted as a proactive
measure in 106 Branches where credit growth was
more than 40% or which has opened more than 200
KCC accounts during the year.

ii. Compliance Audit
As per extant instructions, in order to sustain the
compliance  quality and compliance culture,
Compliance Audit was conducted in 33 branches
during the year.

iii. Audit of other Administrative Units
Five Regional Offices were audited during the year.
Moreover, Accounts and Treasury departments of
Head Office was also audited.

Audit Committee of the Board

The composition of Audit Committee of the Board is as
under,

HU Sr | d@T e I Audit Committee Ug DI ATH Designation
) URIND db (THSISR-HI4T, Hag) & Haxd 3
Director from Sponsor Bank (SBI-CC, Mumbai) Chairman
, | O d (THEIZ-TAUAS, $gHGIEIG) & MGD oy
Director from Sponsor Bank (SBI-LHO, Ahmedabad) Member
5 | RS ¥ Fizs e
Director from RBI Member
4 | 1@ FET WBR gRI AT Hewis SHRAT TG
One Central Govt. Nominee Director Invitee member
5 | TEE & Fewe ey
Director from NABARD Member

FAAHA BNA e GEET F FEN| AEUF (Wbl b
Fr @ gder IRy F gAes g S & od@r gder
afafa & do& faaAEr & e a) g9l

Feist a¥-2024 ¥ g, wfdfa garr fRrafaf@a &t &

PR P §T

8 &t T RASTeT T I3

dF & Max fFr I g (AT yFr &
faderoni/er@mdemst  (3naRke  fAdeor e er@mdeT,
FAGAT @IS, USHA o@aderr, ST A@adiET,
Y AWAAET 3MfE) HT TG, WSl F AT Jefehr
smafdsar 3T gEI-fAuRer, s 3R ?TUTEIFIT GUED
Yo iR SEIaRET H GRRET AT o G
aRks fadeor 3R S@afer Raef, @YY w9 ¥
NEATSAAR  Ar@BY T § ArEnd JAr  gHICA
ar@ader feeaforat W 3eadl SRars i TeT;

PiET vd SEdEn RAE & IrdSeh 3o,
W#ﬁmmﬁqamﬁ%maﬂﬁﬁﬁ
T FAT

g H UhRr F 3 are I fFIfATIAnt Frogdar
T & fow naiad @deror sOFE/asadr a@maderst
@I 3R @ g T GART HiT;

b RfTaa 3RHEe, 1949 & Ruia gag A %
Max Joig fe 3T oy va gifd @ar darR & &
355eT ¥ 8T @i 31 Ard ® 9& @rar i LMedr § 95
HTT;

HANF o@r gA&TH I FATCT QT GASTH GART T
Wﬁmﬁﬁﬁqﬁéﬁ?@ﬁmaﬁsﬁﬁm
Tafa &1 gAmOwE;
aasﬁmaﬁwwﬁéwa’r ar SRS
3R ATt Y amarrr H TFH F FNT,

R o TUSAFIOT T NITHAT F AT qE A o
gfier AfAfT dF & AT e AR 1 AR

i giftfes pfedgst
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Minimum Quorum will be of three members. General

Manager (Vigilance) will be the Convener of Audit Committee

of the Bank. The Audit Committee of the Board shall meet

once in a quarter.

During the calendar year-2024, 8 meetings were conducted

by the committee covering the following areas:

e Review of the different types of Inspections/Audits
(Internal  Inspection & Audit, Concurrent Audit,
Management Audit, IS Audit, Snap Audit etc.) conduct
within the Bank, their periodicity and scheduling as per
plan, coverage and quality to assure an effective
internal Audit function;

e Review of the follow-up action on the Internal Inspection
and Audit reports, particularly of ‘ Unsatisfactory ’
branches and large branches and also on Concurrent
Audit observations;

e Fixing accountability for unsatisfactory compliance of
inspection and audit reports, delay in compliance and
non- rectification of deficiencies.

e Reviewing omission on the part of internal inspecting
officiall  concurrent auditors to detect serious
irregularities, which come to light later;

o  Expeditious closure of books accounts as on 31st March
every year with a view to preparing the Balance- Sheet
and Profit & Loss Account with in the time limit
prescribed in the Banking Regulation Act,1949;

e Certification of physical position of securities as reported
to the RBI every quarter by Internal Auditors or
Concurrent Auditors;

e Reasons for defaults in payment to the depositors and
creditors whenever there are any cases of default in
payment;

e For any clarification or requirements Audit Committee of
the Board may invite Chief Compliance Officer of the




RIS IMAHtoT S5

Saurashtra Gramin Bank

HeET & &9 & HHART HT Fohar gl
3R-MET THTT,
W—%Wgaﬂ?m—%mﬁaﬁmﬁaﬁﬁ

gfafsear,
@ TeT/fAdeTor fJemeT #r el
e YEer arelr a3t Hr Aderor R - wiagr gy
FT H yaIfa,
gr3-hIfdiar hr R (Irl, qecel 1 Tele, HAAdET

F=T, 3R,

S & ATH! ST 3Tafes G|

SIS SWTIETT/AFA T AT/ IeereT
SEaE/=Tars fAderor Ruret @1 srepdrer,
IR IATATATHT FT IaT SO & AT RS HAEToT
HRwIRET 1 3 & T,
w*mﬁmmmmmw
ZaRT AT fFT = g T F@Eer fFr e g
AFAT F GEOT T F AT AWEFA FGIOT
qcaar gfRffad w368 ¥ d F owieeT
Afaat/sontert € 3mafs @eeT; 3k
ar aut O I¥e gAY ¥ 1 9w 9y 3R 399 I0E F
AY F TU g aren IRTUA Hr FEem IR FET
FIel HRATS X g1 T IS 8, 3o H-am¥er MR W
I@T o T
d1% @l a0 fRU AT Iy AHed, S rarder/fadeor &
v gl &

IfFer fafegaa sftFTA 1949 i 9rr 35(6) & dgd AEIE
v draror
a¥ 2023-24 & fav sErs AQeor av & ki 3mAfaa fBear
arar %ﬁr S P 66 3iH & A 3T F3 Hr T ugET
Hr TS|

TEH Gar va RiFrId gaeraT

gredifs RFaal & erar Jg ST gddr, ofhd FS
RiFadr & weea 3R Bwed v ufFanit @ m:‘rf&rr
T F AT 3N Rigsd ve ATl TAEF T T
U% gEdias RSFd FI AddAT § 9 & faw Fiere AR
&Il T JeaAd el Pl IJIAI| S o JMgPHT I Rwraar
& fAaRor 3R agd Far A qUE F ogurR & fav
Rimrag-Aae-Nfa oy & § 5 3 Reaat & g7g
9T e W agd SN R § AN feiRa aear &
R Rl #t @uee #<a & [T 3eadr Jome &t
Aolgad frar = &1 g @ & IEH  qar
affy o Sow AT F:T @ T

ST AFarer & AregA ¥ A1 R T AegH § A9
g Rievrgedl &1 Pufa @ @aler 3 guar & fav
TIATEY 3R 9T fFEeeh HT & THET IET T @ &l

Bank as an invitee member.

Inter-branch reconciliation,

Unreconciled long outstanding entries in inter-branch
and inter-bank accounts,

Performance of Audit/ Inspection Department,
Inspection reports of poorly rated Branches — Progress
in rectification of deficiencies,
Position of house-keeping (i.e.,
clearing differences, etc.),
Periodical review of Fraud Cases.
Compliance with Statutory Audit / Concurrent Audit /
Management Audit / NABARD Inspection reports,
Omissions on the part of Internal Inspecting Officials to
detect serious irregularities,

Periodical review of the accounting policies / systems in
the Bank with a view to ensuring greater transparency in
the Bank's accounts and adequacy of accounting
controls to address the risks faced or likely to be faced
by the bank; and

Review of Loss Assets with balance of Rs.1 lakh and
above for more than two years and where legal action
has not been initiated may be placed on a half-yearly
basis.

Any other issues as decided by the Board, which are
relevant to Audit/ Inspection.

balancing of books,

NABARD Inspection under Section 35(6) of the Banking
Regulation Act 1949
The NABARD Inspection for the year 2023-24 was conducted

during the year and rating of “Good” grade with 66 marks was
awarded to the Bank.

Customer Service & Complaints handling

While complaints cannot be avoided, some of the
complaints provided useful feedback to review the
performance and systems & procedures. A genuine
complaint from a customer means an opportunity for the
Bank to upgrade skills and efficiency. The Bank has put in
place complaint-handling-policy to redress the grievances
of the customers and improve the quality of customer
service. The Bank has placed enormous emphasis on
timely disposal of complaints and follow up system has
been strengthened to dispose of the complaints within the
timelines set. All Branches are conducting customer
service committee meeting every month.

The status of complaints, received directly, through the
Banking Ombudsman or through any other means is being
put up to the board of Directors quarterly for their review
and information.

I1gs RIeradl &t 31 Ad-2025 ) fRIfA

Status of Customer Complaints as on 31% Mar-2025

#.Sr. | @aRor Particulars W& No.
1| 3% & 3RS A e Rwradl s aear No. of Complaints pending at the beginning of the year 02
2 | af2024-25 % SR Und Rrwrad No. of Complaints received during the year 2024-25 142
3 | el RisrE Total Complaints 144
4 Iy SR gel ! aTs/faders a1s Rl hr gear No.of Complaints redressed / disposed-off during the year 144

arftfes ufedgst
20u1 Annual Report2(2)24'25
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5 | a¥ & 3id A Jfed RIsprrat i Jear

No. of Complaints pending at the end of the year

| 00

o JfFIr AMFutear F FAEIH T ured Rprar & fow, gure
Fraterg 7 faemameer (or@r gdem va FAderon) wr "Ase
HRFA" TAT T FATAT H AgITUS (FAA) P S
FI "I s JWFRA" AAT Bpar 3T gl

¥ F Slua e AFud F ATeTd YA g Awraar
Rufy i & g &

e For complaints received through the Banking Ombudsman,
HoD (Audit & Inspection) at Head Office is designated as
"Nodal Officer" and General Manager (Operations) at Head
office is designated as “Principal Nodal Officer” of the Bank.

The position of complaints received through/from the

Banking Ombudsman during the year is given hereunder:

%.Sr. | fagzor Particulars HEAT No.
1| 9§ & 3T 7 difva Riswrgat H dear No. of Complaints pending at the beginning of the year 00
2 | a¥2024-25 & Rl ured R No. of Complaints received during the year 2024-25 19
3 | T R Total Complaints 19
4 | 3% eRieT gof fr a1s/fAgers a1$ Rwradihr aear No.of Complaints redressed / disposed-off during the year 19
5 | a¥ & 3’d H difsa Riswrgar Hr aEar No. of Complaints pending at the end of the year 00

T FT HUFR g

o JF & g H1 AHFHR AfAFTA, 2005 I &R o] AT
g, foms aniat & v gaen & 3fRER fr caEsis
SFIEAT TAMAT &Y 718 &, Al 8% & AT % dga o
% 9ga GfARE T S &, IR §oh & e trar’r%rmr‘r‘tm
& FrHEIS 3 URERIAT 3T STATFGET T Fgrar G ST de |

o aY 2024-25 & NI, Wl SHIATT & Ja &l 87 3MdesT 3K
10 IIfRFIT wreq §é S fAuia aag @A & fiax
fergerT T T arar)

e gATae 3R Bfoes qarar

e grerar STAeN Ta¥ 9 AT gagerT afafafeat & #a
&1 g SR &1 R & e Taw 3R areor &35 o Ft A
T G -3 ATENT &3 7 ST Y 3T Y AHRT
el & fAT fSE gU FATST B qar e g dgc A fanfad
T Y ITTRIFAT &

TUTHA Sl € Aot (NeASSErs) fogRsna iR a3
ﬁmﬁwwﬁ@aﬁﬁmﬁaﬁﬁ?ﬁwmmm
gm%lﬁr\raﬂ JaRe a1 el F ot F AN A
SETERAT T % AT 3R cafFg v Ady macgdant &
&Y fAhed g I SRR T HIAT, Rfera et &
Qe o7, IRTISTAR Tq Y FH §13T TeH H, Uh 9F F &7
H, A w5 AT #@RIAT ¥ 39 Adw  gaAEa
?ﬁﬁmaﬁﬂ?@aﬂﬁwmﬁm%lwmw
3YAIT FE A & N T F gGAT BT PR W wE
3T g gyALErant # afafdfer diger @l AHET W
3% gar d& T el Jard ygiT &Y E 8

BT TARYST FIEFH & dgd d& T 896 T Tafed FHu

v §1 g1 @el anal @ nafda fRar aTar g1 s@es 3t

T FA el el ATl B YV & o, @l ayraAor e

Fr 39 Jar & (THTET) F T F GRANG FAr T o)

& alrse &1 # 375 uaugv ngfRd fFu v §, S Hrdke

??ﬁéﬁmwﬁa‘%ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁuﬁamw%ﬁmw
|

AR AR foaged dF 3 §AR HEI0H Tochid T Sk
ol é;;r F JEAR@F AT H A F AU L3des AEH

i giftfes pfedgst
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Right to Information Act

e The Bank has implemented the Right to Information Act,
2005 in letter & spirit setting out the practical regime of right
to information for citizens to secure access to information
under the control of the Bank to promote transparency and
accountability in the working of various functionaries of the
Bank.

e During the year 2024-25, the Bank at Head Office received
87 applications and 10 appeals which were disposed within
the stipulated time frame.

Financial Inclusion & Digital Literacy

Financial Literacy is a basic need to initiate financial inclusion
activities at the ground level. A low level of education and less
penetration of banks in rural areas have necessitated
developing better means to serve the scattered society to
inculcate banking habit in individual rural regions.

The introduction of PMJDY and the opening of accounts on a
massive scale have ensured financial inclusion to a great
extent. Yet, awareness about the benefits of formal banking
products and provides the information to make choices to suit
the financial needs of the individual are strikingly low, even
among educated people. In this context, as a Bank, we have
endeavoured to strengthen our financial inclusion activities
through many different means. We have been trying to change
the living standards of individuals by using technology and
providing all financial services at their doorsteps at an
affordable cost by entrusting the activity to our counsellors.

Under Financial Inclusion Program, we have been allotted 896
villages. All these villages have been covered. Further, after
the introduction of Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana, all the
rural areas were defined as Sub Service Areas (SSAs). We
have been allotted 375 SSAs in the Saurashtra region, which is
covered by appointing Bank Mitras through Corporate BCs.

The Bank Mitras engaged by us uses the handheld Micro ATM
devices to carry out the banking transactions in real-time on
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T) §9d 3R Iadl STAT AT WIaT @ref=t
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%) 3TUR HETH S[ITclTel TOTSH Heferet

3) 39 39T FE elea

) TH3TS fRdesh W A ATATTSIh GRET ATl ATH heT

%) AT T AR IR dee % ATeaA @ B wedie

S AT W @ T @il B Fel FEA 31 A-2024 H
128988 Wrdl & gt 31 AMI-2025 deh 152161 @il deh 9ga
I | S @raT ST o o a8 & A F T117.69 @ @ SEhT
31 ATI-2025 s 150.98 1E &Y 3T

Hieadt garr e v AT 1 wEwr AHR AET 1 RAEwr
a1

our CBS platform. The following banking transactions are
enabled at Bank Mitras Points:
a. Account opening both SB & RD.
Cash withdrawal and deposit.
AEPS transactions.
Rupay Debit card transactions.
Social Security Scheme Enrolment in Fl Kiosk Portal
Mini statement through Micro ATM and Kiosk Portal

e

The total number of accounts opened at the BC channel
reached from 128988 accounts as on 31.03.2024 to 152161
accounts as on 31.03.2025. SB account deposit also reached
from Rs. 117.69 cr as on 31.03.2024 to Rs. 150.98 cr as on
31.03.2025

Details of number and volume of transactions performed
by CSPs are as under.

(Zem@ ) (in lakh)

2023-24 2024-25 Increase/Decrease in %
AT A | AAIAH | AFGA RN | ATTH | ATZTH | AT HY
P | AT YER Transaction Type wEar AT wEar AT wEar AT
Sr. No. of Volume of No. of Volume of No. of Volume of
Transa Transa Transa Transa Transa Transa
ctions ction ctions ction ctions ction
1 STHAT DEPOSIT 295630 20978.56 305311 22246.02 3.27% 6.04%
2 = 37aRor FUNDS TRANSFER 8522 469.63 24570 1422.02 188.31% 202.80%
3 ey WITHDRAWAL 391706 21436.23 436589 24589.6 11.46% 14.71%
4 YT Total 695858 42884.42 766470 48257.64 10.15% 12.53%
el |raar Financial Literacy

el earel ut e HIT gyerst & St i Rigin A snaegandr
&I QU H & v, s o (a7 QErar sa (Thued) Farfiid
rU €1 THTERr @I "GRer AH ¥ 9ghiar Jidr gl S garT
SRS i FreRdr s J[SRTd T & 5 dre 3rdia aifea,
qIfACIOT, €IS, AR AR dihAT H HIHA FIWLE |

FANN uhUaH Ao f@d sggeat ) urcd FI & fow T §

1. TUEANT A3 HT 3TN F AOT Al F el wrasy
[ATT YTl AT

2. Jiiaaiien A &5 & Sgat & sl i gahrerd kel

3. fady Faras, oFaeR 3uUR, af%y 3R URfA+ sad, xor
ORIAL, FEA U1 IR AT 7T RN&iT gereT Hiar

4. 3ra=ifiye AT &1 & 39aee faff=a e 3caret 3T Jansiy
& IR F RfeT wr

T grerear, e Fansit & SN F FErEsan [T Faes
AT et cafad & Hor Haell Heahe T gT & arell 3T
aTfafaferat s & e

aRsg &5 & faffear Real 7 gar vwead garr e ameRar
FI FATT fHAT ATIETE
faehT gAEAA— 3mer Wifsar

= giftfes ufeage
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To fulfil the requirement of education on financial products to
the poor and remote mass, The bank has established Financial
Literacy Centres (FLCs). The FLCs are branded under the
name "SAURASH". Financial Literacy Centres sponsored by
the Bank are functioning in 5 Blocks in the state of Gujarat viz.
Chotila, Palitana, Dhoraji, Lalpur and Wankaner.

Our FLCs thrive to achieve the following objectives.
1. To provide financial counselling services in a friendly manner
using local languages.

2. To advocate the advantages of connecting with the formal
financial sector.

3. To provide education on financial planning, responsible
borrowing, proactive and early savings, debt counselling,
micro pension and insurance.

4. To educate about various financial products and services
available from the formal financial sector.

To take up any other such activities that promotes financial
Literacy, awareness about banking services, financial planning,
and amelioration of an individual's debt-related distress.

Financial Literacy being conducted by our FLCs in various
parts of the Saurashtra Region
Financial Inclusion — Aadhaar Seeding
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As per the Govt. of India guidelines, it is mandatory for
customers to link their Aadhaar with their bank accounts if
customers wish to avail benefits of government schemes. The
Bank is using our BC channels and FLC centres to educate our
customers for Aadhaar seeding with their accounts if they
desire.

Aadhaar seeded account position has been increased from
95.31% as on 31.03.2024 to 96.54% as on 31.03.2025. In
PMJDY accounts, the position has been increased from
97.09% as on 31.03.2024 to 97.92% as on 31.03.2025.

Financial Inclusion-Social Security Schemes
(PMJJBY,PMSBY & APY)

Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJJBY)

PMJJBY is a one-year life insurance scheme backed by the
Government of India, which provides life coverage of Rs.2 lakh
to customers. The plan is renewable every year in the month of
May.

We have enrolled new 69147 customers under Pradhan Mantri
Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana during F.Y. 2024-25, taking the total
accounts to 304834.

Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY)

PMSBY is an accident insurance scheme and offers a one-year
accidental death and disability cover, which can be renewed
annually. The coverage period is 1st June to 31st May on an
annual renewal basis. The risk coverage under the scheme is
Rs.2 lakh for accidental death and total disability and Rs.1 lakh
for partial disability. The premium of Rs.20/- per annum is to be
deducted from the account holder's bank account.

The Bank has enrolled new 115775 customers under Pradhan
Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana during F.Y. 2024-25, taking the
total to 672074 accounts.

Atal Pension Yojana (APY)

APY is a pension scheme for unorganized sector workers such
as personal maids, drivers, gardeners and labourers etc.,
launched in June 2015 by the Gol. Under APY, the monthly
pension would be available to the subscriber, and after his/her
death to his/her spouse, the pension corpus, as accumulated at
the age of 60 of the subscribers, would be returned to the
nominee of the subscriber. Aadhaar will be the primary KYC
and all Bank Account holders aged between 18-40 years are
eligible for enrolment.

A total of 24481 customers have been covered under Atal
Pension Yojana (APY) for F.Y. 2024-25 taking the total to
113668 accounts, with the active participation of the 258
branches and Bank Mitras.

APY Special Campaigns conducted by PFRDA

With a view to making India a pensioned society, PFRDA
organized several campaigns and Bank has actively
participated in all the campaigns. The details of campaigns in
which the Bank has qualified are as under.

1. APY Trendsetters Campaign
The PFRDA launched this campaign for Head of Fl/Govt
Business/Department Handling APY of Banks. The Bank
enrolled 5706 customers for APY during the campaign.
The Bank qualified for “Visionary Trendsetter” category
under the campaign.

arftfes ufedgst
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2. APY Mega Milestone Awards campaign

The PFRDA launched this campaign for A Campaign for
MDs & CEOs, DMDs, EDs of Banks. The Bank enrolled
11863 customers for APY during the campaign. The Bank
qualified for “Par Excellence Milestone” category under the
campaign..

3. Retirement Revolutionaries campaign

The PFRDA launched this campaign for
MD&CEO/Chairman of Banks. The Bank enrolled 5362
customers for APY during the campaign. The Bank
qualified for “Award of Par Excellence Leadership”
category under the campaign.

4. APY Olympics campaign

The Bank enrolled 4435 customers for APY during the
campaign. The Bank qualified for 6 Medal (2 Gold, 2 Silver
and 2 Bronze Medal) and 5 Certificate under the
campaign.

Pradhan Mantri Jandhan Yojna (PMJDY) Position:

FASr. | Ravor Particulars TraT §&AT No. of Accounts
31-03-2024 31-03-2025
1 TTHNOT Gl Rural Accounts 273530 334948
2 gl @ Urban Accounts 185298 236957
3 Tl NUASSEE @i Total PMJDY Accounts 458828 571905
4 fore1ay & vérua sdy fohar arar of which ATM issued 281935 316263
5 3R & S8 @rd AADHAAR seeded Accounts 445457 560026
6 FAHATT AY FHIAT (IATTG ) Current Balance Outstanding (Zin lakh) 34873.42 48828.79
7 = AT FTHIAT WA Zero balance Accounts 29958 42934

dF & @t vy PFAERT A Nuassdan, dvavadars,
vl it NeasNaE @y F v Fuifia sse # ar FT
forar g1

AT dlgeT

AT FAGYT FIY (THHSCR) & dgd AWE aRT AR
et WEITAl & FAYA ¥ S & 9rg ©F H«sd ded ¢,
fSeter 39T @krsg & W 11 ol # &g @erar & @
fahar ST T@T &

TR AHATHA 3T HGIAAFIOT Fg

g% o gAR TEH Ffed SFAar F AT MU A#HRT 3T
IEFAHOT H FAN W RAEAR g 30 FIE W IMUR
W%@ﬁ%lmﬁmaﬂﬁﬁhw@vm
#Hﬁ%&nﬁé&ﬁwmmﬁ%%%#mﬁm
AR AT JEATA Hal H YR ATHG 3THIOT GG HIY
%lmaﬁmﬁﬁmmﬁwmwwma%aﬁ
T 10% r Feor f&Har s @r gl

anﬂﬁa:ﬁmﬁmﬁaﬁ%mﬁaﬁm%qgvnmﬁ
3R Renfaert #1 sreqarers

aﬁ#nma:ﬁwﬁ?rﬁma:qéamaﬁaﬁrﬁwﬁéeﬁa:
HeqaTelel H, §AN &% o AIRF w®T ¥ R aFaat &
WWWWWQ?WWB @3t # afha
T ¥ Yo wfifa v &1 3@F 3emar, A 36 @t @
g3 @ 3k I SR @ gafeaa fmar g, s @i g &

Bank has surpassed the assigned budgets for all PM
Schemes i.e. PMJJBY, PMSBY, APY and PMJDY A/c.

Mobile Van

The Bank has six mobile vans with support of grant assistance
released by NABARD under the Financial Inclusion Fund (FIF)
to demonstrate banking technology, which are being used for
Financial Literacy in the entire 11 districts of the Saurashtra.

Aadhaar Enrolment and Updation Centres

The Bank has opened Aadhaar Enrolment Centres at 30
locations to extend the services of Aadhaar enrolment and
updation to the public including our customers. Bank has
provided Aadhaar enrolment KiTs in all Aadhaar Enrolment
and Update centres to smoothen the process and comply with
all UIDAI guidelines. 10% of Total Aadhaar Centres are being
inspected by our officials on monthly basis.

Compliance with the Department of Finance’s Accessibility
Standards and Guidelines for individuals with physical
disabilities

In compliance with the Department of Finance’'s Accessibility
Standards and Guidelines for the Banking Sector, our bank has
proactively installed ramps in 193 branches to ensure
seamless access for individuals with physical disabilities.
Furthermore, we have equipped 36 branches with hand grills

2 Om Annual Report
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and grab bars, reinforcing our commitment to providing a
supportive and accessible banking environment for all
customers.

The bank has updated its website with additional features to
make it accessible for visually impaired persons. These
features include switching to Dark/Light mode on the website

and customized font size options.

This addition highlights the bank's commitment to inclusivity
and accessibility for all customers, including those with visual
impairments.

Customer Value Enhancement

Life Insurance

The Bank is a corporate agent of SBI Life Insurance Company
Limited, to carter Life insurance needs of the Bank's
customers. The Bank has mobilized New Business Premium
(NBP) of %2563 lakh against the budget of 32550 lakh and
earned commission of ¥567 lakh during the FY 2024-25 vis-a-
vis New Business Premium %2229 lakh against the budget of
%2109 lakh and commission of %462 lakh during the FY 2023-
24,

General Insurance

The Bank is a corporate Agent of SBI General Insurance
Company Limited to carter General insurance needs of the
Bank’s Customer. During F.Y. 2024-25 Bank has mobilized a
business premium of ¥1803 lakh against the budget of 2000
lakh and earned commission of 182 lakh, vis-a-vis New
Business Premium of 21508 lakh against the budget of 1500
lakh and commission of ¥144 lakh during the FY 2023-24.

Mutual Funds

The Bank has tied up and launched digital business login
system for SBI Mutual Fund. The bank had sourced SBI
Mutual Fund lumpsum business of 21565 lakh against budget
of 21500 lakh, booked 5163 SIPs against budget of 5000 and
earned brokerage of ¥13 lakh during the FY 2024-25 vis-a-vis
Business of ¥78 lakh and brokerage of %8 lakh during FY
2023-24.

National Pension System (NPS)

As a new initiative during the year, we commenced offering
National Pension System (NPS) products to our customers,
with a special focus on enhancing outreach in rural areas.
Notably, we also launched the NPS Vatsalya Scheme - a
pension plan for minors introduced by the Government of
India. Under this scheme, we enrolled 63 minor subscribers
and earned a commission of %0.31 lakh.

Technology
The Bank has always endeavored to improve customer service
with the enhancement of technology. The position of the Bank,
as at the end of the year ending 31%' Mar-2025 is given
hereunder:
During the year 2024-25, the Bank has
e Implemented RuPay Contact less facility
e Fraud Risk Management (FRM) for ATM, E-Commerce
,POS, IMPS and UPI Transactions
e Implemented Bharat Aadhaar Seeding Enabler (BASE)
facility
Implemented UPI Lite facility
Bank has implemented the following services in Mobile
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Banking and Net Banking for the customer convenience.

T Service Ararser ST Mobile Banking e §F9T Net Banking
AEPS T&TH/37&H ST g&r g
AEPS Enable/Disable Yes Yes
CKYC sy ar &
CKYC Number Yes Yes
TATH FIE Sellch AT gf gf
ATM Card Block Yes Yes
TATH O SeAer ar ar
ATM Pin Generation Yes Yes
WIFH 15G/15H STAT FHIAT gr e
Form 15G/15H Submission Yes No
gurasE AT (PMJJBY, PMSBY, APY) | gF BF
PM Schemes (PMJJBY,PMSBY,APY) Yes Yes
B . ’ Position of RuPay ATM cards issued as at the end of 31°
31 AT, 2025 % 3 aF A T wdrew FHIst A Py Mar-2025:
#.Sr. faor Particulars %1% I F&IT No. of Cards
1 sfae F1g DEBIT CARD 2,37,299
2 clfedH g PLATINUM CARD 3,932
3 AT F1E KISAN CARD 850
4 NTASLAS TS PMJDY CARD 1,32,855
et TOTAL 3,74,936
o AT a¥ & AT 2024-25 H, SF o el TAAHT 407.37 1@ During the F.Y. 2024-25, the Bank as a whole total 407.37 lakh
I BT T § 67.47 1@ oS a3 @i F transactions were put through. Out of which 67.47 lakh
§ ) transactions were performed at all branches and 339.89 lakh
1T HY 339.89 W wisferet dehfeadh fAaRoT qaTg & Areas & transactions were carried out through alternate delivery
3T 31T, S Fel oleie T 83.44% channel, which were 83.44% of the total transactions.
HIFIT & ArelT Cyber Security measures
¢ ?;Uggaggrr ¢ §U SHTEH STEHar F R Far F e The bank is committed to creating an environment of
. AR T e ¥ BT S Rl increased risk awareness at all levels.

e To ensure mitigation of various risks the bank has conducted
IS audit at banks various branches/offices.
e The bank also aims at constantly upgrading the appropriate

FHIATerdl 7 Faal FI&T (50H) 3Hif3e Hrar g
o F1 365 R SNQAT FT AHA GroATRE H & AT

HISET AT sfsarstt afec 39 L& 39T AR security measures, including cyber security processes to
Srald HIATE] _ | ! ensure mitigation of various risks.

o Sod WSE Gadl HI €A H @ gl d% =¥ 21000 &9 Hr o Keeping in view increased cyber threats, bank has taken
&IAr Hr HIAT & A FigaR AT fordr g Cyber insurance with the limit of Liability of 1000 lakh.

HIAT I TaerT Human Resource Management

T a¥ 2024-25 & 37T #, FHANAT HI FE&IT 3R 3T IIAT At the end of F.Y. 2024-25, the staff strength and its

TR & composition are as under:

F.Sr. | FHGN T 3T 57 A GIGAT Staff strength and its composition FHTINET FT TE&AT No. of staff

1 TSR IdAHT — V Officers Scale-V 03

2 &Ry agaTAT - IV Officers Scale-IV 10

3 TSI IFATT — 1 Officers Scale-ll 64

4 3FIY ITFATT - |1 Officers Scale-II 142

5 IR ITTATT — | Officers Scale-| 396

6 FHATIT AEITH Office Assistants 370

7 FOTaT aRERE Office Attendants 55

8 har Total 1040

« grffes pifedge
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& Officers
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Attendants
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FHART BT T fovereT g3 |

i

ART VIER GaRT egArea fsr wfffa o Aol & dast &
Yo a§ 31 HIE o sHAF Hedichet T 3aRTHAl & TR
3T 9§ 2009-10 &, s dfehar FTHT TTT G (wééTdTw F
AreTH ¥ FHAINT I o777 FT ET &1 oo g ast & 357 FHardy
T 1 AHfed QarAgi SEl a5 § ST 1980 & g2 & 3 H
qaadt R & AR ¢ g S

degar, 31 AT 2025 de & FRIGRK I AN F IMUR W,
S = Qe daat & sHaRal i §dr fRFaArTaR &1 gl

During the year, 23 staff members have retired from the Bank's
Service and 11 staff members have opted for voluntary
retirement from the Bank’s service. 120 staff members have
resigned and 02 staff members expired during the year.
Recruitments

Since F.Y. 2009-10, the Bank has been recruiting staff through
IBPS. As per manpower assessment and requirement
undertaken as on 31%' March of every year in terms of Mitra
committee recommendations approved by Government of
India. The last ten years have witnessed mass retirements of
those staff members who joined erstwhile RRBs in the late
1980s.

Accordingly, based on the business volumes as on 31° Mar-
2025, the Bank has taken up recruitment of staff in various
cadres as under

Fsr. | 4oh . ¥ & R o1t frT e sFAEart 1 TEar
T No. of Candidates recruited during the year
1 FETIT IRTT Office Attendant 3
2 FIITAT TEITH Office Assistants 58
3 3SR adaTAmRT - | Officers Scale- | 66
4 STTEHT IdTATA — |1 Officers Scale - Il 6
5 3R ad=#ATT - Officers Scale - Il 1
aF & FHaIiea) i g Composition of Staff in the Bank:

Fresh recruitments were started in 2008 in the Bank. Earlier the
recruitment was last done in 1992. Hence, a large gap of
almost 16 years exists. The staff strength comparison for old
staff with that of new staff (recruited after 2008) is shown in the
graph as under:

S 7 7S Afcar 2008 # Y& T IS SHY Tg #7cil AN IR
1992 # &1 1 &r| 3AAT, FTHT 16 ST T U F37 HeR Al
gl AU HATRAT (2008 F Mg #cl) F A [ FAARAT
& FHAARET H FEw f geren AT e U w7 Rws
IS &

arftfes ufedgst
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auﬁsra%amﬁ?raérzozsmﬁmowﬁmﬁmaﬁr
T F 962 AT el ¥ e a 2024- 25:#77qmamam
£ JoreT 3 963 AT FHAY W1 Te TH FAF TGRT H 2Nl &
ﬁ#aﬁmﬁmﬁ(wﬁ)mwﬁmﬁﬁﬁ%m
SoTdh TATA U AT FAATY 37 @ E

LCCoIC

a‘mﬁmﬁraﬁmﬁﬁr@ﬁg@ S & 31 AR, 2023 & HFATFT
maﬁmﬁﬁ@mﬁ@rww@rsﬂ?ﬁfﬁmwﬁ
#67a:ﬁamaﬁﬁmmm3—ﬁj§ﬁrwm%‘|
qelHTa & foT T TeT ImSded & Areas & A 1
IS |

B New Staff: Recruited after 2008-09
M Old Staff: Recruited before 1992

As per the graph 100 old staff vis-a-vis 962 new staff in F.Y.
2023-24. The composition further stood at 77 old staff vis-a-vis
963 new staff in F.Y. 2024-25. This indicates a gradual trend
that high number of experienced (old) staff is getting retired
from the Bank and new staff is replacing them.

Promotions

Keeping in view the Bank's policy, the Bank has taken up
promotion exercise in terms of manpower assessment as on
31% Mar-2025 and promoted as many as 49 staff in various
cadres to next higher grade as under. Written Test for
promotion was arranged through the IBPS.

:r.. s el N ufbfrﬁfamgfoﬁomﬁn?tmar
1 3SR aFTAT - | Officers Scale- | 13
2 | SR IdTAH - | Officers Scale - Il 15
3 | IR aaFAET - 1 Officers Scale - IlI 16
4 | JAEHRT IdaTHT — IV Officers Scale — IV 2
5 | 3RFRT IdAATT - V Officers Scale — V 1
6 | FEET GETH Office Assistants 2
T Total 49

db o T uder ¥ ugd FHAET FEEE T AW
SieAshed-l & fav gawtfa gq 9 @ epgfaa sifa /
IR S ¥ IFCAR F Gd-vawAfY ST S
Yenfae ImaeTar #r ERURERI 33# g Sifa/ 3egeferd
A & SFlEERt #1 AR 9eT & & AT ge ar agar
AUF H IR I H T&TH FAT & |

FHINY Y Tfrgror

d& o vd gleor Nfy Fuita & &, ST gds saalr
PN FH A FH el guf H TH IR IREI0T A FT UrgEnT gl
g ¥ % o Aarsa 3’ e AT AregAT & gfveror
el fFar &1 5@ ay, gd el 3Rl wataa ggrst
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The Bank has fulfilled the statutory requirement of giving pre-
promotion training to all SC/ST candidates, eligible for
promotion to Office Assistant and Officer JMGS-I, prior to a
written test. This has enabled the SC/ST candidates to prepare
themselves better, to take on the written test.

Training to Staff

The Bank had laid down Training Policy which envisages
training to all staff members, at least once in three years. This
year the Bank has provided Training through online & offline
mode. This year, we have to provide training to all Officers,
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Office Assistants and Office Attendants. Accordingly, we have
provided training to all Staff Members.

The Bank has made training arrangement for officers and
assistants with Learning and Development institute of Sponsor
Bank such as SBILD-Vadodara, SBLC-Bhavnagar. The Bank
has also provided training to Officers, essentially in the higher
cadres, by online mode & offline mode through external training
institutions like BIRD (Lucknow), RBI (CAB, Pune), BIRD
(Mangaluru), SBIRB (Hyderabad), RBI (Ahmedabad), 1IBM
(Guwahati), 1IBF (Chennai) and NIBSCOM (Noida) on
important subjects like AML, ALM, KYC, RTI Act, Treasury
Management, Business Development, MSME, Audit, Cyber
Security, I0/PO etc.

In all training programmes, workshops and Review Meetings, a
session is taken to sensitize all staff members to be vigilant in
day to day operations

Bank has conducted In House Training for Capacity Building of
staff members in which following topics such as KYC, AML &
CFT, A/C Operations, Nomination, RTI Act, Deceased Alc
settlement, House Keeping, Whistle Blower policy,
Sensitization of POSH guidelines, Various Loans & advances
like KCC, Animal Husbandry, KMY-ATL, SHG, JLG,HL, GL
brief, ATL other than KMY etc., Dos and Don’t in Bank
Common Irregularities found during Audits RFIA and Other
Audits, Soft Skill, Customer Service Orientation, Complaint
Resolution, FI-BC Model, DISA App, Customer Value
Enhancement, Mudra Loan, MSME, CGTMSE, CERSAI,
SARFAESI Act etc., Proper handling of Overdue, NPA, AUCA
accounts and further course of recovery actions thereof.

Total 148 staff members (101 Officers and 47 Office Assistant)
have undertaken training.

Training was scheduled in five batches at each Region of the
Bank on 16/07/2024 to 17/07/2024, 08/08/2024 to 09/08/2024,
20/09/2024 to 21/09/2024, 23/10/2024 to 24/10/2024 and
20/11/2024 to 21/11/2024 respectively.

Vacation Policy

In view of the spurt in fraud cases in most of the RRBs in the
recent past, an urgent need was felt to introduce Vacation
Policy in RRBs as prudent risk mitigation and preventive
vigilance measure. In view of this, the Bank has started the
implementation of the Vacation Policy from the last quarter of
F.Y. 2018-19. Under this policy, all the confirmed Officers and
Clerical Staff members working at the sensitive posts need to
be away from their regular work/ Office for ten continuous
working days during the financial year. The Bank has also
identified sensitive posts for Vacation policy. For F.Y. 2024-25,
the Bank has 100% achievement under vacation policy

arftfes ufedgst
20u1 Annual Report2(2)24'25




20.

RIS IMAHtoT S5

Saurashtra Gramin Bank

AfEeT gerFasor

d Afgen3i HFaRE W R €are ar 3T @1 81 q FA
WWZO%%W%IW?WWHQW
FT Tl &l 8 db A HS FaA 30U §| TE HalTlTh o
o T Afger JVHRRAT F TWeoT A §F g3 U9 Fles
AR S Aol aficd TR e 81 ad#leT & Fol
g AT amﬁﬁmm(magésqa
9 FRT ¥

3aRe afAfa - 8% 3 FRTyT | ARt F Ja 3cdsa
Qrerem#, faver 3R faron) sfRfags, 2013 & grawmEr # o)
mmﬁm%mwmmmaﬁwﬁa
ﬁvm%lﬁaﬁgﬂﬁ%ma’raﬁagaﬂﬁa‘wﬁa d o e
ST H HARS AT 1 a7 a1 §1 T Ty 3N 37efeher
F ATATARTT T TETT 3oY & forT dek et foiait & iR
Y 71 TET 61

d% g ¥ 8 AT I JAWEIT Al Ead AT ¢

FHAN) AfFAF qrferdy

HRT WHR & 99 F&IT U6.8/1/2015-3RIARET &Galier 20
IFCER-2016 & AR, ST & I Jregqah 7 afvha &, 3 &
FAamr 3R IRERA & Gra-ary 39w AT aRar &
FeHdl & fov aud efaueia #agila & gar Rfhcar dar
AISTAT AR T T S AISTel H HAANT + + qfY / ae + 31T T
+2mmm/ww%m%,mmmmr
RT3 FEaRAT & AT 24 @ 33K 23 o & T8
AISTEAT 3Tl H Xl RRATAT Febcd TN T FaeT & ielrar, fo=ir
WW%W?W%M@WWW
%m@wmmﬁmwﬁ%lwmﬁm
(31Tar) 3uaR o enfae &1

=g a¥ & o FAaRAT & aRar afgd oererer 3454 Teeat #r
S TIoTelT & 3idera enfAer fhar I &1

TG SATFAINA GereT AT Siferdy

GAR JTfEehier ST Hedg JaT & 3R 3R faffiea anfeeies
mmﬁmwww*ﬁ'&w$ﬁvmwm
FaeT Yoat I F AT FSF A F I WS E IR T5H
gieaT3t & S &1 FTHaT Al 8 AR Shaer o1 @ o Syorer
g g

e o HaTaRT & Sfrer FET i sFraer daT et 3R Herae & i

Fwerr da 4 & fov Mefaf@a de o & ey @
cafeaeTa gHeaT i difo o §1

Women Empowerment

The Bank has been paying consistent attention to women
employees. They constitute 20 % of the total workforce. The
Bank has taken steps to boost women empowerment within the
Organization. It is gratifying that most of the women officers
volunteered to take up a challenging assignment of the Branch
Heads and Field Officers. At present total five women
employees is posted as Senior Manager at Branches as
Branch Head.

Internal Committee — the Bank has also put in place a safe
working environment for women employees by implementing
the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.
The Bank has constituted the Internal Committee at Head
Office to handle the complaints of sexual harassment. The
Bank has been sensitizing the employees of both the genders
to foster a healthy and conducive work environment.

The Bank has been celebrating International Women's Day on
8th March every year.

Staff Mediclaim policy

In terms of Government of India letter No: F.8/1/2015-RRB
dated 20" Oct-2016, the Bank has implemented Medical
Insurance Scheme as per X" Bipartite Settlement to
employees and officers along with their dependent family
members as detailed in Schedule IV. The Scheme covers
Employee + Spouse + Dependent Children + 2 dependent
Parents / parents-in-law with a Sum Insured of % 4 lakh and ¥ 3
lakh for Officers and employees respectively. The Scheme,
apart from facilitating hassle-free admission into the hospital
immediately and without payment of cash, makes the
settlement of hospitalization expenses much easier, saving
administrative time considerably. The scheme also covers
domiciliary treatment.

Around 3454 members including family of Staff have been
covered under the Scheme for this year

Group Personal Accident Insurance Policy

Most of the staff members of the Bank are youngsters and
travel by road, frequently for various official works viz., field
visits for recovery and inspection of units, review meetings etc.,
and are exposed to the risk of road accidents and face a life
threat also.

The Bank has taken the Group Personal Accident Insurance
Policy with the following sum insured to create a sense of
security among the staff members and build loyalty to the
organization.

%. Sr. | Avft Cadre AT WAt Sum Insured
1 31N dTAATAT — 1 to V Officers Scale—I to V X7 lakh
2 HIATAT TEITH Office Assistants %5 lakh
3 | sty aRar® % 3 lakh

Office Attendants

i giftfes pfedgst
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The Bank has been facing severe attrition causing acute staff
shortage and these measures will boost the morale of the staff
members.

Group Term Insurance Plan:

As banking comes under essential services, a need has arisen
at the least to financially secure the personnel associated with
banking services. Keeping this in view the Bank’s Board has
approved to cover all the permanent Staff members under
Group Life Insurance to safeguard the dependent family
members. This policy is being renewed year on year basis.

In the event of death, coverage under the scheme as under:

#.Sr. | Haat Cadre farpa welt Sum Insured
1 AETOT HHIIY Supervising Staff % 20 lakh
2 FIITAT FEITH 3T HATAT almRad FHA  Office Assistant & Office Attendant staff % 10 lakh

& a¥ 2024-25 (31 ATY-2025 dF) & RIA 2 A gof T AT |
9 9ifeidY & dgd ar arar (1 31fRsRY 317 1 Fraea ai@ar®) 3T
ST FT 3H Il & dgd HATT R =T |

Harfager FHAN ABFR aiferH

1047 efuela @asiar (el Iv) @1 wdf va 11di v 1247
cfaueha Fasldr & dgd fhu IT FelUE! & AR, 3% o
NABARD & fAE&maR darfaige Hefamiadl & fow Afsdos
AT ofeg 1 gl

AT R FT FIOTSHIFRE

During the F.Y. 2024-25 (up to 31st Mar-2025), two claims are
lodged. Two claims (1 Officers and 1 Office Attendant) and
both have been paid under this policy.

Retired Staff Mediclaim policy

As per the terms of 10th Bipartite Settlement (Schedule IV) and
subsequent amendments as per 11th and 12th Bipartite
Settlement, the Bank has implemented mediclaim policy for
retired staff as per instruction of NABARD.

Details of the sum insured are as under

#.Sr. | §aIr Cadre

AT WA Sum Insured

1 Q&0 I

Supervising Staff

% 4 lakh

2 FIATAT g T FATAT IRIARF FEAY  Office Assistant & Office Attendant staff

% 3 lakh
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The policy has been implemented from 30" Jul-2024. It has
covered 77 retired staff and their family members as on 31°
Mar-2025.

Gratuity and Leave Encashment Fund

The Bank has taken care of provision requirements in respect
of Gratuity and Leave Encashment as per actuarial valuation.
The total provision as on 31 Mar-2025 is to the tune of ¥ 5617
lakh towards Gratuity and ¥ 4859 lakh towards Leave
Encashment.

Pension

Pursuant to the Hon’ble Supreme Court’s judgment and as per
guidelines of NABARD, Payment of pension is streamlined.
The Bank has taken care of provision requirements in respect
of Pension which stood at ¥ 34442 lakh. Total additional
pension liability due to implementation of pension scheme
w.e.f. 01.11.1993 stood at Rs 49,63,68,791.72/-. In this
context, as per RBI circular no. RBI/2024-25/127 dated
20.03.2025, provision of Rs. 10,64,00,000/- has been made as
on 31.03.2025. Moreover remaining additional pension liability
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of Rs.38,99,68,791.72/- due to implementation of pension
scheme w.e.f. 01.11.1993 will be amortized in each upcoming
four financial year of Rs 9,75,00,000/-.

Industrial Relations

The Management and Officers Association and Employees
Union have worked in tandem for the welfare of the staff
members and business development, sorting out amicable
solutions for routine issues that cropped up during the year.
The cordial and amicable working atmosphere has prevailed
during the year. Regular quarterly cordial meeting with office-
bearers is arranged.

Welfare of SC/ST Employees

The Bank has maintained cordial relations with the SC/ST
Welfare Association. The Bank has complied with statutory
requirements in all aspects of recruitments; promotions etc.
The Bank has held regular meetings with the representatives of
Welfare Associations and Liaison Officers to redress their
grievances.

The Bank has taken all steps to keep up the morale and
motivation of the employees.

Payment of Ex-gratia

NABARD vide letter No.NB.IDD.RRB/1216/316
(Compassionate Appointment)/2018-19, dated 09.01.2019
advised to implement model scheme for appointment on
compassionate ground quoting Gol, Ministry of Finance,
Department of Financial Services, letter F.No0.7/38/2014-RRB
dated 31.12.2018. They have accorded their approval for
implementation of the revised Model Scheme for Appointment
on Compassionate grounds in RRBs as per Scheme in Public
Sector Banks circulated by IBA to CEOs of PSBs vide its letter
No.CIR/HR&IR/2014-15/532/476, dated 11.08.2014.

NABARD, further advised that as per Gol’s (Department of
Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, New Delhi) approval
vide letter No.18/2/2013-IR, dated 05.12.2014 applicable to
Public Sector Banks, the RRBs may have both the options i.e.
compassionate appointment/ payment of lump-sum ex-gratia in
lieu of compassionate appointment. However, any of these two
options can be used only when the other conditions of
compassionate appointment are met. The scheme shall be
effective from the date on which the Board of the individual
RRB adopts the same as advised by NABARD.

The Bank’s Board approved the above Scheme of
Compassionate Appointments vide approved agenda number
05 dated 28/03/2019. Accordingly, we have circulated the
Model Scheme vide our HO.Cir.No. PER/03 dated 09.04.2019
effective from 28.03.2019. Moreover, w.r.t. Board approved
table agenda 02 dated 27.09.2023, Bank is considering all the
eligible applications for appointment on compassionate
grounds, in case the death of the employee had occurred
within five years preceding the adoption of the scheme i.e. from
28.03.2014 to 27.03.2019, subject to the other conditions laid
down in the said scheme.
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Accordingly, during the financial year 2024-25 bank has given
appointment on compassionate ground to 8 applicants, 5 in
office assistant cadre and 3 in office attendant cadre.

Payment of Arrears of computer increment and Payment of
family pension Arrears:

This year Bank has provided arrears of computer increment
w.e.f. 01.11.1993 w.rt. DFS, Ministry of Finance, Gol, vide
Order No. F/No. 8/1/2023-RRB dated 18th September 2024 of
Rs 12.13 Cr to 488 eligible staff members during the financial
year. Moreover, w.r.t. DFS, Ministry of Finance, GOI vide Order
No. F.N0.8/4/2024-RRB dated 03rd October 2024, Bank has
implemented Pension Scheme w.e.f. 01.11.1993 and paid
arrears to 172 pensioners and family pensioners of Rs 29.84
Cr during the financial year. Out of 172, 130 eligible
pensioners/family pensioners were those who were retired
before 31.03.2018 while 42 were fresh Optess (VRS/CRS).

Sports Celebration:

The Bank has arranged Chess-Carom tournament on 22nd
Dec 2024 and Cricket tournament for all the staff members of
the Bank. The cricket tournament was held on 28th Dec-2024
and 29th Dec-2024. The closing ceremony and felicitation was
arranged on 29th Dec-2024.

Celebration of Bank’s Foundation Day:
The Bank has celebrated 19th Bank’s Foundation Day on
05.01.2025 with Staff Members along with their family. Bank
has also felicitated Staff Members who have achieved their
business performance in various parameters along with
felicitation of Sports and Cultural Activities.

Staff Grievance Redressal

The Bank has issued circular No. PER/26 dated 14" Jul-2017
and assigned 2nd Tuesday of each month for staff grievances
redressal. The Bank has also introduced a dedicated email
helpline for the Grievance redressal of Staff. Staff can raise any
type of grievance without any hesitation which is accessed by
Chairman only. The same are attended promptly.

The Bank has created cell to look after Grievances of SC/ST,
Ex-Servicemen, Physically Handicapped, Other Backward
Classes and Minority Community Employees as per circular
PER-22 dated 30" June-2023.

Vigilance Administration

In all organizations, vigilance activities are an integral part of
managerial functions. In recent Banking technological
advancement, recruitment of young & inexperienced staff,
vigilance together with sensitization to be vigilant has been
thrust area for the Bank.

The official, deputed from sponsor bank as General Manager
(Vigilance) having support of Vigilance Department, handles
the Vigilance Administration of the Bank. Vigilance
administration reports are submitted to the Additional Chief
Vigilance Officer (ACVO) of sponsor bank for control
monitoring and review. The Bank has implemented Whistle
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Blower Policy, Fraud Management Policy, Vigilance Cell Policy
and Vigilance Manual.

During the year under report, Fraud Monitoring Committee
meetings as well as Preventive Vigilance Committee meetings
were arranged on quarterly basis at Head Office. Preventive
Vigilance Committee meetings are also arranged at all
branches and Regional Offices as per guidelines.

Preventive Vigilance trainings/workshops were arranged at
various Branches/Region Offices.

As a preventive measure, Suo Moto Investigation has been
carried out in 50 Branches during the year and reports thereof
to be closed after due verification of compliance.

Vigilance Awareness week

Vigilance Awareness Week 2024 was observed from 28th
October, 2024 to 3rd November, 2024 under the theme of
“Culture of Integrity for Nation’s Prosperity”.

As a prelude to Vigilance Awareness Week 2024, Central

Vigilance Commission has instructed to conduct three months

campaign (16th August, 2024 to 15th November, 2024) with

following Preventive vigilance measures as focus areas:

e  Capacity Building Programs

e I|dentification and implementation of Systemic Improvement
measures

e  Updation of Circulars / Guidelines / Manuals

e Disposal of complaints received before 30/06/2024

e Dynamic Digital Presence

In line with CVC guidelines, Vigilance Awareness Week was
celebrated in the bank under the guidance of ACVO office. All
the branches/offices have actively participated in the
celebration of VAW-2024 with great enthusiasm and following
activities were carried out by the bank;

e Integrity pledge has been taken by all the staff members as
per CVC guidelines on 28th October 2024.

e Under Capacity building program, total 35 training
programme or one day workshops were arranged during
the three months’ campaign period in five thematic areas
suggested by the CVC i.e Ethics and Governance,
Conduct Rules, Systems and Procedures of the Bank,
Cyber hygiene and Security, Procurement

e Elocution competition for staff members has been
conducted at all the Regional Offices and at the Head
Office as well.

e Online Quiz competition in General Banking & Systems
and procedures of the Bank was arranged, all the staff
members have actively participated and made it grand
success.

Board of Directors

The Board of the Bank comprises of

(a) Chairman of the Bank

(b) Two non-official directors appointed by Government of India

(c) One nominee director each from Reserve Bank of India and
NABARD

(d) Two nominee directors from Sponsor Bank

(e) Two nominee directors from Government of Gujarat

arftfes ufedast
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d o 31e7eT, 9IS & TYET H T H T A B The Chairman of the Bank acts as Chairperson of the Board.

nfadelt & AR, U FHoist a¥ & FH U FH Sg S04 3R As per the guidelines, a minimum of six meetings are required
S

AR F F7 T F TF So& AT HET I3FTF & Haisw to be conducted in a calendar year and at least once in a

; : . rter. During the calendar year 2024, 10 meetings were
a¥ 2024 % 2R, 10 ¥ AT A 71| FRGR & Fereiat & e
_ oy Eh‘r - amg: 3 e conducted. The quorum of the Board Meeting to transact

business is four directors. No meeting was adjourned for want

o YT LT 1 TS| of quorum.
Fosva¥ 2024 F i 91F Yo F AT FY 3uTRAfY Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings during the
calendar year 2024
g2 & FiFe | fAgers garT
e & & eI 3o | 3uReyd Soat
- B aTEX Aot | ot i TEAr $r g
T2 &1 AT Name of the Director #r fafyr No. of Meetings No. of
Sr. Date of ] : .
Appointment Date of Exit held during the Meetings
PP tenure of the attended by
director the director
1 AT T GeIARIGOT T Shri S.Satyanarayana Rao 22-05-2023 - 10 10
2 sﬂafﬁaw Shri V Sivakumar 05-09-2022 ——- 10 10
3 | Y el faeg FAR Shri Gangishetty Vijay Kumar | 19-06-2024 - 3 2
4 | & @A FAR 3RET Shri Vinod Kumar Arora 18-07-2023 18-06-2024 7 6
5 | 2y gTUT IIET Shri Varun Yadav 05-10-2023 ——- 10 10
6 | Y faemer AT Shri Vishal Sharma 30-05-2024 - 7 6
7 | s vw Oy ggisfag Shri M P Pahadsingh 17-04-2020 29-05-2024 3 3
8 | ST. AFATT F. Iage Dr. Navnath K Gavhane 01-02-2023 - 10 0
9 g&ﬁ aaor gfearer Ms Dipal Hadiyal 08-01-2021 -—-- 10 0
ara 15 TadT afafaar [fes caafe aa-da w1 gafea There are seven Board level committees to conduct various
o & for § afdafaat &1 oA R av A& §€ ErCalco business transactions. Name of committees and number of
g farafaf@a g meetings held during the year are as mentioned below.
Iy 2024 & R
Sr. No. afafa &1 A Name of Committee NS ot HrFEAr
No. of Meetings held
during the Year 2024
1. | 15 Fr a@mder Al Audit Committee of the Board 8
9 eNGrers) T fAIRMEN 3R efadi HNRars | Special Committee of Board for monitoring and 4
© | ¥ v 5 fr [y gt follow-up of Frauds
3. | 915 & vaAdT FIRET A NPA Monitoring Committee of the Board 4
4. | % A s var afAfa Customer Service Committee of the Board 4
5. | &g & sfEw gsua afafa Risk Management Committee of the Board 4
6. | 15 & 3Msd 37 AfAfy IT Sub Committee of the Board 4
7. | fadw el afafa (casmea) Special Review Committee(SRC) 4
HRA FIHR o AAT AR ST FHehrel ggel [ &1 T & The term of Govt of India nominee directors had completed
AT TIFPR SarT 3730 78 FIFaaT T S a1y § 3T aadd=T earlier, new appointments are yet to be made by Govt of India
FIaA ue fiq;(—_r £ 2 and presently these two posts are vacant.
S H 2 J3FT & T Hr 7 & A, T 3 FET 39T F @, During the intervening period of two Board Meetings, as and
A% o ¥ & ST 21 gRETIoT FRAE fecafoiat & Aregw @ when warranted, the Board has transacted the business by
FRITT BT ﬁg@qﬁ{mgﬁéb—%}ﬁa}g EaRT &I 775 Y| means of 21 circulation agenda notes during the year, which
5 g <

were confirmed by the Board in the subsequent Meetings.

« grffes pifedge
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The Board has undergone the following changes in the

composition on account of transfer of officials during the year.

i)  Sponsor Bank Nominee Director- Shri Vinod Kumar Arora,
DGM-SBI-LHO-Ahmedabad has been replaced by Shri
Gangishetty Vijay Kumar, DGM-SBI-LHO-Ahmedabad on
19.06.2024.

ii) NABARD Nominee Director - Shri M P Pahadsingh, GM-
NABARD has been replaced by Shri Vishal Sharma, DGM-
NABARD on 30.05.2024.

i) GoG Nominee Director - Dr. Navnath K Gavhane,
Additional Commissioner, Commissionrate of Rural
Development-Gandhinagar has been replaced by Shri
Manish Bansal, MD, Gujarat Livelihood Promotion
Company Ltd, Gandhinagar on 12.03.2025.

iv) GoG Nominee Director - Ms Bhargavi Dave, IAS,
Additional Commissioner, Office of Commissioner of Rural
Development, Gandhinagar has been replaced by Smt.
Bhavita Rathod, Deputy Secretary, Pension & Treasury,
Finance Department, Gandhinagar on 12.03.2025.

The Bank places on record the invaluable services and

valuable guidance rendered by retired Directors.
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The Board extends its earnest best wishes for the future
amalgamation and newly formed entity, Gujarat Gramin Bank.
With the collective strengths, expertise, and shared vision of
the merging institutions, the Board is confident that the new
entity will scale greater heights in delivering inclusive banking
services, fostering financial empowerment, and making a
significant contribution to rural development. The Board wishes
Gujarat Gramin Bank every success in its journey ahead.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Saurashtra Gramin Bank

(Shri S Satyanarayana Rao)
Chairman
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Ashok Chhajed & Associates - Chartered Accountants
Independent Auditors’ Report :

To, The Members, Saurashtra Gramin Bank, Rajkot.
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
Saurashtra Gramin Bank (‘the Bank’), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2025, the Profit and Loss
Account and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and notes to financial statements including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information in which are included the returns for the year ended
on that date of the Head Office and

i) 24 branches audited by us.
ii) 130 branches audited by statutory branch auditors.
ii) 104 unaudited branches and 5 unaudited Regional offices.

The branches audited by us and those audited by other
auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance with
the guidelines issued to the Bank by the National Bank for
Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD). Also
incorporated in the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account
and the Statement of Cash Flows are the returns from 104
branches and 5 Regional offices which have not been
subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account for
24.85% of advances, 31.74% of deposits, 24.48% of interest
income and 31.83% of interest expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and Regional Rural Bank Act, 1976 in the
manner so required for the bank and are in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India and:

a. the Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and
fair Balance Sheet containing all the necessary particulars, is
properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March, 2025;

b. the Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon
shows a true balance of profit for the year ended on that date
and

c. the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (the ICAI). Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the ICAI together with ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements prepared in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by the
ICAI, and provisions of section 29 of the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve
Bank of India (‘RBI”) and National Bank for Agriculture and
Rural Development (NABARD) from time to time and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
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these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Matters

3. We did not audit the financial statements on of 130 Branches
of the Bank whose financial statements reflect total advances
of Rs. 42894221 Lakhs as at 31st March 2025 and total
interest income of Rs. 38016.59 Lakhs for the year ended on
that date, as considered in the financial statements. These
branches cover 52.91% of advances, 51.69% of deposits and
24.28% of Non-performing assets as at 31st March 2025. The
financial statements of these branches have been audited by
the statutory branch auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of branches, is
based solely on the report of such statutory branch auditors.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and
Auditor’s Report Thereon

4. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the Other
Information. The Other Information comprises of Directors’
Report including annexures in Annual Report, but does not
include the financial statements and our Auditors’ Report
thereon, which is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this Auditors’ report.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact to Those Charged with
Governance. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the Financial Statements

5. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible with respect to
the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the applicable
Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, and provisions of
Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, provisions of
Regional Rural Bank Act, 1976 and circulars and guidelines
issued by the RBI / NABARD from time to time. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a
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going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing
the Bank’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

6. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

*Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control.

*Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

*Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

*Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
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At & e AR 39 Afdse gwdaor i

EFs oIET TAAT & 3EaRTT & ToIT AT FH SATThRT
Tosdieer AR 3R gead e §, S gAr wafae
STeTehl 3R faRard & @R 3rEedsw ¥, 3R 9 Aol
qIT 37T,

~
e
=

éb)éﬁ*ﬁamﬁsﬁmmgta‘%ﬁ
AfFTT & e &; 3N

(c) o & wrTeEl 3R @kt ¥ gog e gaAR o@r
80T & 3ggedl & T gafeq qrw arw g

8. 7 M ROiE a=xa & &

JHaad
ﬁwﬁwﬁéﬂﬁﬁam@mﬁam%

(d) & T #H, sow i, e IR gl @ar IR Twe
WWWWWHWW% J9 aF &
Red §h gaRT Mfese A& et & 3T o &l

T ISTHIE FNF Ses Us vAIRATEH
faetid: 28.04.2025 aEE IFEeH
ICAI B3 IATLAT HEAT: 100641W

HIEER

A TG

HEEqdT TEAT: 117743
UDIN: 25117743BMIGPK2357
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regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up in accordance with Section 29 of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949;

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraphs
3,5 and 6 above and subject also to the limitations of disclosure
required therein, we report that we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found
them to be satisfactory;

b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our
notice, have been within the powers of the Bank; and

c) The returns received from the offices and branches of the
Bank have been found adequate for the purposes of our audit.

8. We further report that:

a) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and proper returns adequate for
the purposes of our audit have been received from branches
not visited by us.

b) the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the
Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account and with the returns
received from the branches not visited by us;

c) the reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by
statutory branch auditors of the Bank under section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been sent to us and have
been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report; and

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss
Account and the Cash Flow Statement comply with the
applicable accounting standards, to the extent they are not
inconsistent with the accounting policies prescribed by RBI.

Place : Rajkot
Date : 28.04.2025

For Ashok Chhajed & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN: 100641W

Partner

Naresh Bahroo

Membership No. 117743
UDIN: 25117743BMIGPK2357
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GECEERE 31-AT-2025: BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31° Mar-2025

(&R #) (Zin thousand)
. E ool As at As at
e i b Schedule | 31.03.2025 F | 31.03.2024 FY
gait 3T gFarne CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
S, Capital ’ 245343 245343
3mfEraT fAferat 3T Ry Reserves & Surplus 2 13164030 10298795
- Deposits . 108972810 98408159
3eR AT Borrowings 4 3220193 7685197
3T STATE TS SraerT Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 R et
2T E— 127936369 | 119351428
nfeaar ASSETS
A% 3R AT Rad % & arg Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of 6 5354245 6614528
ELRURR India
dopt 3 g STARIRST T Afar 2T Balance with banks and money at call & . 9948818 12397371
3T o1 9T 9IS el short notice
rer Investments 8 29324400 26682553
- — 9 80340032 71319609
3ree InEaar Fixed Assets 10 115625 132201
37 nfEaAr Other Assets 11 2853249 2205166
o TOTAL 127936369 | 119351428
A STarT Contingent Liabilities 12 1081991 1113085
HIE F fovw faer Bills for collection 0 0
HEcaquT @i Sfarar Significant Accounting Policies 17
@3t 9¥ fecqofy Notes to Accounts 18
T faf2r sy gAr wfddest sgar ]
As per our report of even date Fd, gRrsg arator %
IMF SIeois Us vafdved
A5h°;Chhajed &ASSEERIES . va. "AFaEr waTer A aE FAR AT TH WEIARIIOT Td
TAG @@r( CharFered Accountant A FET R s
gfersarsT gsiisioT 7. (e Td o) (Fgreta) (ST va faawra)
ICAI FRN 100641W
For, Saurashtra Gramin Bank
#A%er §8% Naresh Bahroo
refigR/Partner
FeTadr . M.No. 117743 B. S. MAKWANA PRAKASH JANI Surendra Kumar Suman S Satyanarayana Rao
Chief Manager General Manager General Manager CElTER
Place: Rajkot (Finance & Account) (Operation) (Planning & Development)
Date: 28" April-2025
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31-ATI-2025 FT WATCT gls aTet 9§ & forw omeT va gifey @
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31° Mar-2025

20

(%R #) (Zin thousand)
AT a¥ AT a¥
:i'_ Foraror Particulars sfme 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Year Ended Year Ended
| T Income
3ifSia sars Interest earned 13 9888390 8912045
3T 31T Other Income 14 1270723 953175
QYT Total 11159613 9865220
Il qq Expenditure
= fRgr T sars Interest expended 15 5344402 4736501
gf¥ares sag Operating Expenses 16 2493589 2153947
I TF 3NHEHR cTT Provisions and contingencies 456387 692619
e Total 8294378 7583067
] it Profit
¥ & forw e et Net profit for the year (I — Il) 2865235 2282153
T AT 3T AT Profit brought forward 7476518 5761623
T Total 10341753 8043776
Iv | fafaaissr Appropriations
Tifaftre amfefa & 3iagor Transfer to Statutory Reserves 573047 456431
%{;%fﬂ Rt # St (A Transfer to other Reserve (Special Reserve) . e
z;:rrrg?g ngf)ﬁ% & Transfer to Investment Fluctuation Reserve (Net) gl e
JeIeT T3 | 3T A I8 AT Balance Carried over to Balance Sheet 9680305 7476518
gyar Total 10341753 8043776
v ufa sfFady daz sy Earning per Equity Share
o (X #) Basic (in ¥) 116.78 93.02
HECIqUT diehe snfaar Significant Accounting Policies 17
S@T3T 9¥ feoquft Notes to Accounts 18
A faf2r 1 gAY gfdaes gar !
As per our report of even date 3’_"}’ whrsg aEtor 4
FeMF BISE s THIRHTTH
Ashok Chhajed & Associates . vF. AHAET aaHrer ST g FAR gAT TH HTARIEOT T
HAEY AWIHR Chartered Accountant . . oo
. . HEIYTYh HEIAT R EHIECLED .
SISaIeT TofiehoT . (ECRERGEC)) (Fares) (AT TF FEE) S
ICAI FRN 100641W
For, Saurashtra Gramin Bank
#A%er §§& Naresh Bahroo
ATNGI/Partner
HSEIAT H. M.No. 117743 B. S. MAKWANA PRAKASH JANI Surendra Kumar Suman S Satyanarayana Rao
_Chief Manager General Mgnager ngeral Manager Chairman
Place: Rajkot (Finance & Account) (Operation) (Planning & Development)
Date: 28th April-2025
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e 1: gt
Schedule 1: Capital !
(&R #) (Zin thousand)
#F. | Ryggor Particul As at As at
Sr. articutars 31.03.2025 FY | 31.03.2024 Ft
qTfeiehd it 10 & 93 2,00,00,00,000  Authorised Capital
| [SRREEN RSk shag
AAT 2,00,00,00,000 Shares of 10 each 20000008 ALLLLLLY
" fodifaa, srffige 3T vae 9ol 10  9cd%  Issued, Subscribed and paid up Capital G VI
2,45,34,280 AT 2,45,34,280 Shares of ¥10 each
et TOTAL 245343 245343
g 2: IR iRt s sty
Schedule 2: Reserves & Surplus !
(&SR #) (Zin thousand)
As at As at
' H Hr
. | wifaferes e & Statutory Reserves
EIECTIL] Opening Balance 2090665 1634234
Y & el afaes Additions during the year 573047 456431
gy & giraT sk Deduction during the year 0 0
et Total 2663712 2090665
.| e gl fafer Capital Reserves
IRfHS AT Opening Balance 0 0
Y & el afadst Additions during the year 0 0
ay & i1 Fweldr Deduction during the year 0 0
g Total 0 0
" frdry smfara AT smrawT srfefaga fr A B } U
* | wmr 36(1)viii ¥ T8 pecial Reserve u/s.36(1)viii of I.T. Act
aRfHS AT Opening Balance 570000 510000
ay & i aiada Additions during the year 60000 60000
gy & gRIaT sl Deduction during the year 0 0
T Total 630000 570000
IV. | fader 3aR gerq amfEra A Investment Fluctuation Reserve
IR A& Aw Opening Balance 161612 110785
ay & el aikada Additions during the year 28401 54687
¥ 3 i sk Deduction during the year 0 3860
ghar Total 190013 161612
V. | @t ud gifer @i F O Balance in Profit & Loss Account 9680305 7476518
Fo T Grand Total 13164030 10298795

= giftfes ufeage
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g 3: AR
Schedule 3: Deposits
(Z&aIR #) (Zin thousand)
o, | BT FEGHIEELRD 31.032025 %1 | 31.032004 3
I | & SIRRIRET Demand Deposits
(i) dFE From Banks 10757 41163
(i) 3=TH From Others 1312684 1179879
39-13 SubTotal 1323441 1221042
A Il | 99a 3% JTARRAT Savings Bank Deposits 47387763 42589580
m | grafer sARRET Term Deposits
(iy dPrH From Banks 531907 526544
i) I From Others 59729699 54070993
39-3A13 Sub Total 60261606 54597537
YT Total (I, Il and IlI) 108972810 98408159
B (i) | sTRa F @3t A ARG Deposits of Branches in India 108972810 98408159
(i) | HRT & ST TG HT FARIRNA ~ Deposits of Branches outside India 0 0
Fd QT Grand Total 108972810 98408159
g 4: 3UR Ul
Schedule 4: Borrowings
(38R #) (Zin thousand)
As at As at

o, | R Farticulazs 31.03.2025 #1 | 31.03.2024 HY

| HRT A 3UR Borrowings in India
a | ¥RNT R S+ Reserve Bank of India 0 0
b | 3T dH Other Banks 108107 809742
c | =g gEurd ug AfHEEHIT Other Institutions and agencies 3112086 6875455
o Total 3220193 7685197
Il | 9RT F 90T & 3UR Borrowings Outside India 0 0
I i) Grand Total (1+11) 3220193 7685197

FEfr STAT H gfawm & ey 7108107 §9IR vd (Mars. T
809742 §3IR) & F4T | 3R Il & MAT AT 3UR

Deposits

Secured Borrowings included in | and Il above 3108107
thousand | (P.Y. ¥ 809742 thousand) against pledge of Fixed

YA 5: HwT TFAIT AT AT
Schedule 5: Other Liabilities and Provisions™
(Z&=TR #) (Zin thousand)

. faaTor p i oniate As at As at
Sr. 31.03.2025 %Y | 31.03.2024 Y
| | e fSer Bills payable 629 949
Il | 3AR-hrarery FARNS (Fae) Inter-Office adjustment (net) 198 29
| 3wfsia sarsr Interest accrued 281837 252116
IV | 3T T gIar Deferred Tax Liability 156009 142811
V| 3T (Jraur afgd) - Others (including Provisions) * 1895320 2318029
AT Total 2333993 2713934
* et 5 v v raeor * Details of Schedlule -5V G | s
a. | U2l %3 & forw graenre Provision for Pension Funds 0 49900
b. | HAlA® AT & forw graerrs Provisions against Standard Assets 235480 227216

= gIffes Tfadaget
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Grand Launch of SGB GST-Based Business Loan Scheme &
Unveiling the Vision: Coffee Table Book on Business Opportunities in Saurashtra

20?ﬁ aiftfes ufeagst

«» Annual Report




RIS IMHIOT S4B

) Saurashtra Gramin Bank

Inauguration Ceremony of New Premises — Jamnagar Regional Office
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Saurashtra Gramin Bank

Proud Moment: APY Award Received from Dr. Vivek Joshi-Secretar
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Mega Gram Sabha: Jan Bhagidari ka Mahaparv - Bhanvad
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Apna Gaon, Apna Vikas — Mega Gram Sabha ke Saath - Lakhtar
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Gaon ki Baat, Sabke Saath — Mega Gram Sabha-Rajkgt
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Swachhata Hi Seva - Swabhav Swachhata, Sanskar Swachhata
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Swachhata Hi Seva - Swabhav Swachhata, Sanskar Swachhata
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S, TEICEAT = SWACHHATA o
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a8 vy - 3 gy poa . 1" Ephwie -k X2
~—— e

T T, TSI TP

Saudhin st uply, Dpnrer !‘ﬂll“ﬂ'.h

=g AR 99 | Swachhta Pledge

weTenT et ¥ R WRe &t quET 3T o4t 3uw ks trfoen sreier & 8 oft, afew
Ueh T9%0 TS {arenférd 39T st shodar ot of)

HETEAT el 3 TEATHT St SASRT Shl ATS oht WA HTT ShY SATSATE ST |

T AT Sheiod & foh Tl it ¥ hich TR HTAT &t HaT Y |

F yrorer ot / ot § 36 & vt wrmwar & wf aww @ / @t ofiv seeh o she
g / &

AW goo T AT T HATE R U AW Shich TATAT & 30 Hehod h TATY FHEMT
/ &

H T vy e / st 7 feRet 3T Bt R o / &t

TEH TEel H & &, A ORaR &, WY gEg &, A e & U5 Y R Eoret § eI
FHET [ FHAT| ot
# ag Wi / " § fn gha S oft 3v wes e €, sear wnorae g R aera L
TR TErt AE A AT A B A E

H SITST ST 910 o T / T, 9 3 goo sfral & oft Rars /st foh  oft
I AYE T=dT o o1 00 62 &, TR TIT SATE HEIT | &HHiT |

30 forem & ey § M- SR TAT-TTeAT o0 TR T T STe’ & / e |
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Celebrating 19 Years of Safety, Security and Growth
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Strategy Meet 2024: Aligning Vision with Action
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c | aneiew 3k Gfeey a5t & farw sifafed wgue Additional Provisions for Bad & 631615 1288059
) Doubtful Debts
d IR ETAT (HFAA W 3R Adew & Fae) Income Tax Liability (Net of 117547 31108
: i advance tax and TDS)
e. K, Others 910678 721746
39-313 Sub-Total 1895320 2318029
YA 6: AFHE I ARAT Rerd d F FARIRIE
Schedule 6: Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India
(Z8SIR #) (Zin thousand)
F o Sorn As at As at
Sr. | aaxT articulars 31.03.2025 %) | 31.03.2024 F
|| gr H THGT Cash in Hand 485894 373604
I | &RAT e S & @y Ay Balances with Reserve Bank of India
(i) | =re@rar# In Current Accounts 4328351 4380924
N g AT @il 7 In Other Deposit Accounts
W) | (e s Rilkkal) (Standing Deposit Facility) M UEEta0
T Total 4868351 6240924
Fe AT Grand Total (1 & II) 5354245 6614528
T 7: T F I TARIRAT TF HaT T 3T AT 9 F1CT T
Schedule 7: Balances with Banks and Money at Call & Short Notice
(&R #) (Zin thousand)
F|a o §.1% As at As at
sr. | 19T PR 31.03.2025%) | 31.03.2024 F
I | IR # In India
(i) | W FAAY Balance with Banks
@31 | T H (a) In Current Accounts 25782 76102
() | 31T AT Wrar & (b) In Other Deposit Accounts 9673036 12321269
(i) | AT FUT ST el 9T 91 a1 Money at Call and Short Notice
(37) | sff & @ (a) With Banks 0 0
@) | =g GEATAT & AT (b) With Other Institutions 250000 0
v (i 31T i) Total (i& ii) 9948818 12397371
Il | ¥RT & - Outside India
(i) | =@ In Current Accounts 0 0
(i) | 3= AT @At 7 In Other Deposit Accounts 0 0
(i) | =3 AT 9 91T 4] Money at Call and Short Notice 0 0
7T (i, i 3T i) Total (i, ii & iii) 0 0
Fd AT (1 3T N) Grand Total (1 & II) 9948818 12397371

« grffes pifedge
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Schedule 8: Investments

(Z§TR #) (Zin thousand)
As at As at
o, | R Particulars 31.03.2025%) | 31.03.2024 Y
|| oRad & fader Investments in India
@iy | aTHrr wfdegfa Government Securities 28074806 25432959
(i) | 3= egAnfe Tfcs{icr Other approved Securities 0 0
(i) | ATITFH Shares 0 0
(iv) | BeaR3iRsE Debenture and Bonds 1249594 1249594
) | 3= - aifoifogs ax Others - Commercial Papers 0 0
eic Total 29324400 26682553
Il | ¥RT & 8T fader Investments outside India
) WHRT gideifaar (T Government securities (including 0 0
SOt '\f{ﬁ’?—r) local authorities)
(i) | @&dr wergs warar W segH :grtz)sa:zlarles and/or joint ventures 0 0
(i) | 37 faay (@Afgse fvar sar §) Others investments (to be specified) 0 0
T Total 0 0
e T (1 3 1) Grand Total (I & If) 2 26682055
e 9: Arfaraw
Schedule 9: Advances
(T8I #) (Zin thousand)
* | fyagor Particulars Asat g
Sr. 31.03.2025 &I 31.03.2024 &I
(i) | @l a1 vd oy I fver Bills Purchased and Discounted 0 0
(i) :;Zi;}sﬁarsrw TR f;%i';fg;dgﬁ oS drar and Loans 61639046 55554267
(iii) | @rafer sor Term Loans 18700986 15765342
T Total 80340032 71319609
B (i) | e InfEaat qarr grfara Secured by Tangible Assets 78435737 69698994
(i) | SH/ATHRA IE G@RT AT Covered by Bank / Govt. Guarantee 1501685 1094951
(iii) | 3T-gRfETT Unsecured 402610 525664
T Total 80340032 71319609
© 0T A A Advances in India
(i) grafAEwdr &7 Priority Sector 74296678 67753375
(i) | Trasifae e Public Sector 0 0
(i) | S Banks 16 0
(iv) AT Others 6043338 3566234
37-318 Sub-Total 80340032 71319609
I ‘ AR & g 3fTH Advances outside India 0 0
39-315 Sub-Total 0 0
2T (C-1 3itT C-l) Total (C-l & C-Il) 80340032 71319609

« gifefes Hferdge
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Schedule 10: Fixed Assets

(Z89IR #) (Zin thousand)
As at As at
sh. fAavor .
Sr. Particulars 31.03.2025F | 31.03.2024 F
| TRaT Premises
O@or ¥ & 31 HIT &I AT 9T At cost as on 31% March of the preceding 0 0
Y & SiI=T ST Irar Addition during the year 0 0
ay & alraT Feldr Deduction during the year 0 0
1S deh Hederd Depreciation to date 0 0
3938 Sub Total (1) 0 0
p | T gafr Other Fixed Assets
(P=TaT UF feFaay afEd) (including furniture and fixtures)
O@er a¥ & 31 HIT FY 97T 9T At cost as on 31% March of the preceding 476770 441349
gy & g1 Ser aram Addition during the year 16028 37144
ay & giraT seldr Deduction during the year 11759 1722
AT doh Hederd Depreciation to date 365414 344570
39-313 Sub Total (1) 115625 132201
Ihr Total (I & Il) 115625 132201
FreTEt 11: 3= st
Schedule 11: Other Assets ;
(Z&=TR #) (Zin thousand)
%. & Particul As at As at
sr. | 99T artguars 31.03.2025%) | 31.03.2024 FY
|| 3faR e garaste (fager) Inter Office adjustment (net) 0 0
I | 377STd sTTST Ired et AT Interest accrued 462886 423217
MREEE T 1T FY/ANT 9T FT FHelar Tax paid in advance / Tax Deducted at 128016 154091
IV | or@eT §rH vd TTFT Stationery and stamps 5172 4671
Vv aral & ?‘TC'H # grex AT-dfeher Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction 0 0
et of claims
VI | 3T Others 2257175 1623187
Ric Total 2853249 2205166
I 12: A SFan
Schedule 12: Contingent Liabilities .
(&SR #) (Zin thousand)
F | ay Particul As at As at
Sr. | 90T artculags 31.03.2025F | 31.03.2024 F
| sk % favae ad TSIt H0T & §T # FAFR  Claims against bank not acknowledged as 0 0
g R & debts
Il | 3nfi 31er frdr faaer & forw ggare Liability for partly paid investments
1 | serar araer RfEaT @i¥er & wror Sgad Liability on account of outstanding forward
exchange contract
IV | 3MgeT T 3T & & 313 IMIET Guarantees given on behalf of constituents 509136 559656
@) | IR H a) | InIndia 509136 559656
@) | ART T EY b) | Outside India 0 0
v TR, JefHtee 3T 3= giidica Acceptances, endorsements and other 261628 242202
(réCuw) obligations (DEAF)
v 3= 7S fSiA fAT deh RTTAS &9 & Other items for which bank is contingently 311227 311227
fSFRaR g () liable (Taxes)
Cio Total 1081991 1113085

= giftfes ufeage
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e 13: rfSia s

Schedule 13: Interest earned

(g H) (Zin thousand)
= AT 9§ HATCT a¥
Sr' faaor Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

i Year Ended Year Ended
|| 3R/ 8 o sareT / e Interest / discount on advances/bills 7079954 6182640
Il faer g 3y Income on Investments 1916986 1769219
i : _ Interest on balances with RBI/other
Il | 3MREIE/ 3 TS o A FATPIT RSAS - 873797 952945
s X Others : interest received on Call,
IV | 3T Fid, Aifed AR e A W wred sareT ootk i MorSy 18153 7241
pics Total 9888890 8912045
AT 14: 37T J1F
Schedule 14: Other Income
(38R #) (Zin thousand)
HATCT I HATCT a5
# | Ryawor Particular
Sr ulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
i Year Ended Year Ended
| | sa#rer, AfEaEs 3R garer Commission, exchange & brokerage 648992 565489
fovarer & faish o ey Profit on sale of Investments
| - e i R @ gifar Less : Loss on sale of investment e2H0C (22322)
A F AT AT IT SIS Profit on revaluation of investments
IR | A .
1] - R ¥ R 9T B !_ess : loss on revaluation of 0 0
I investments
X > Profit on sale of land, buildings and
Y, 8-]@, AdaT 3‘ﬁT =T Hqﬁzﬁ @I’ ﬁ'ﬁl’ gy olH other assets 0 0
& : 7R, #aaT T 377 Fafgh T WA T g Less : Loss on sale of land, buildings
and other assets
v fafevar daree g3 orey Profit on exchange transactions 0 0
FA : fafaawg s o3 gifer Less : Loss on exchange transactions
Vi &=t F/ART & GerId Hulagl/Fataar sdivar Ir;co;ne ea":)eddby ,Wa/y of dividends 0 0
—— ! . : etc. from subsidiaries/companies
3 3&.’313# 3 wer 3ifes 3 w9 3 3Afret 3T and/or joint ventures abroad/in India
Vil | fafaer smar Miscellaneous income ** 559031 410008
T Total 1270723 953175
HATCT I AT I§
** 3@@ 14 VIl 1 fagor ** Details of Schedule — 14 VII 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Year Ended Year Ended
a. | 9CT @rd # agelr Recovery in write off accounts 51118 44656
b. | fafer (3nFE argwd ot sars) Miscellaneous (Interest on income tax 5193 0
refund)
c. | 3ifasha el a3l 1 farshr ag @mst Profit on Sale of Dead Stock Items 345 48
d. | Nuguedr 9T ST 3T Income earned on PSLC 502375 365304
39-31% Sub-Total 559031 410008

= giftfes ufeage
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I 15: AT @
Schedule 15: Interest Expended
(g H) (Zin thousand)
- ) AT a¥ AT 9§
Sr fararor Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
i} Year Ended Year Ended
|| STARIEY 9T sTrT Interest on deposits 5027092 4405488
I HRANT RSd S/3ia0-3% 3URT 9T =715 Interes.t on Reserve Bank of India/lnter-bank 39042 23774
borrowings
I | 2 (@7 Heemet & ST R A e o el terestpayabie omjbolrowlgSiiom 278268 307239
other institutions)
T Total 5344402 4736501
T 16: afaras =37
Schedule 16: Operating Expenses
(RESIR #) (in thousand)
& FATCT I FAICT I
Sr Ferargor Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
' Year Ended Year Ended
|| SRl &I $37rd1 1F 3% qrayr= Payments to and provisions for employees 1762195 1521662
Il | e, &3 3R faarer Rent, Taxes and Lighting 134900 119112
Il | FgoT Ug er@r |aHaf Printing and Stationery 16097 15353
IV | fazmes, gaEr 93 AR g4 Advertisement, Newspaper and Publicity 3678 4838
V | 9% 1 Gafr 9T AeTerd Depreciation on Bank's Property 32357 38723
VI | fageral T oo, o1 3R wsf Directors' fees, Allowances and expenses 0 0
VI | or@r gdigrent &I e 3R @ Auditors' fees and expenses 9727 8914
VIl | et 98R Law Charges 6033 6160
IX | 314, dR, TelwleT 31fe Postage, telegrams, telephones etc. 11184 10529
X | #vFAd 3R @EE Repairs and Maintenance 8352 8623
Xl | &f&Ar Insurance 161956 134345
Xl | 31 ** Others *** 347110 285688
i Total 2493589 2153947
HHICT aF FAICT I
bl 3@5& 16 - XII T fagIor *** Details of Schedule — 16 - XII 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Year Ended Year Ended
a. | FFrgR Td Computer Expenses 170735 108295
b. | Ruaver @ PSLC Expenses 1853 15374
o | G facRer 3R fw a¢ (FENTH)  Cash Delivery and Pickup Services (CDPS) 32747 33243
’ 3T =3 van Expenses
d gr3EaIftar AT g5t & faw 3m3eAfET  Outsourcing expenses for housekeeping 52791 47987
s and driver
e. | 3Ty Other expenditure 88984 80789
39-3% Sub-Total 347110 285688

= giftfes ufeage
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FTHY 1637: grauTe AR IFHRAF T

Schedule 16A: Provisions & Contingencies

(Z89IR #) (Zin thousand)
%. - e
Sr faraor Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
i Year Ended Year Ended
|| 3reitey 3R d@feee Fof X graur Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts -509880 -100000
Il | A= fEaar @ gy Provision on Standard Assets 8264 13361
| T¥Eer FeTgre JETor Investment Depreciation Reserve -2964 4299
T Total -504580 -82340
ITEET 169 ITIAFT HT AT $ICATT / WIFET / AT AT neafra w7
Schedule 16B: Payments / Provision /Refund towards Income Tax & Deferred Tax
(Z&=TR #) (Zin thousand)
- gATCT Y FACT Y
o | faawer Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Year Ended Year Ended
|| T o€ % o 3maeRs da/araE() Income Fax payablekeiund(-) for the 117547 31108
> current year
| CHEISIS/3E GaRT EAId I HFI HIAM TS Tax Deducted at Source by SBI / others & et —
aay TCS
| =reg @y # 31f3re T 1 $fITcTet Advance Tax paid in current year 821000 720000
IV | O a3 & e SgETelTer/ AT s rEee:;Zﬁ)rt yeapiReg ST ax ERVmEeRtgelind -4102 2171
V| ey 3mfET 9) el T ggar Deferred Tax Liabilities on Special Reserve 15101 15101
VI | Ierd/eed ARder X ERg a7 Deferred tax on Gratuity / Leave 0 0
2 i Encashment
Vi ITEYTAT T IR@Tfei(-) / Deferred Tax Assets (-)/Liabilities on 1903 2048
STl IR He 51F Depreciation
ghar Total 960967 774959
aftareer d1eT, FT qF A1 3T FT TRATT AT (YGY AY)
Operating Profit, Profit Before Tax and Profit after Tax (Net Profit) .
(Z89IR #) (in thousand)
o FACT Y FAT I
P | faaor Particulars A8 31.03.202 31.03.2024
sr. Schedule -03.2025 -03.
: Year Ended Year Ended
|| ifSTa sare 3R 3 3T Interest earned and Other income 13+14 11159613 9865220
Il | sTrst =37 3R IR sga Interest exp. and Other Expenditure 15+16 7837991 6890448
Qi T Operating Profit (1 — Il) 3321622 2974772
N | grayre AR 3nsieaAs sag Provisions and Contingencies 16A -504580 -82340
FT & A g AT Profit Before Tax 3826202 3057112
IV | 3T / ITEAANT FT Income Tax / Deferred Tax 16B 960967 774959
foraer amer Net Profit 2865235 2282153

« grffes pifedge
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31 AT 2025 F TATCT 99 F AT AHd) Farg [Faor
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31°'Mar-2025

(Z&9IR #) (Zin thousand)
%.Sr. | Ravor PARTICULARS T a8 e I
31.03.2025 Year Ended 31.03.2024 Year Ended
(A) | ofcaras safafafeat & a5 Cash Flow from operating
qqig activities
fager arsT, F-fAyRoT Ta Net Profit before Taxation and 3826202 3057112
3ATIROT #7ST & 9gel Extraordinary items
FcT&T T T T TehaT Direct Tax paid (834324) (728827)
UcgeT 3 ST /(YAardE+) Direct Tax payable /(Refund+) (126643) (960967) (46132) (774959)
3T ameafaa w1 and Deferred Tax
Y AT Net Profit 2865235 2282153
& fore gArST Adjustments for
i)37del Fafa 9T HelelH i) Depreciation on Fixed Assets 32603 38757
ii) STarIeT IR 3R IEHS <qT ii) Provisions & Contingencies (504580) (82340)
iii) Fafzr T TaghT uT ofreT iii) Profit on sale of Assets 345 48
iv) TIEITHA foder 9T 31TRHeT 1 | iv) Amortization of premium
qReeisT HTM 45400 48457
(426232) 4922
Fraefe gl aiada 33 & Operating Profit before
gger T IRATAT AT Working Capital Changes RASS0NS R287075
3 gefa/HA! F forT WAMAST | Adjustments for
Increase/Decrease in
i) 31f3ra i) Advances (8518807) (8369288)
ii) 31 rafAr ii) Other Assets (648083) 745065
iii) faaer iii) Investments (2687247) (3963640)
iv) 31 ¢IATT iv) Other Liabilities (510685) 406129
V) STERIIGT gee+2Te] v) Deposits SB+CD 4900582 4861547
vi) FIate STHRIRT vi) Fixed Deposit 5664069 7172472
(1800171) 852285
- Cash G ted fi
IRATAT § 3cqw dAFHg ash Generated from Al e ——
Operations
TcgeT T T AT Deferred Tax 13198 12853
IR N3 e 'g’?;Tr Income tax refund received 0 587
JeT&T T Ara (-)/ST Direct Taxes Refund(-)/payable 117547 130745 31108 44548
HARROT WAA F 9§t Ak | Cash Flow before
qqrg extraordinary items 769577 3183908
3TATYROT ATAAT Extra Ordinary Items
Investment depreciation 2964 (4299)
fader Heagra Mm@ R
129 gfaqeNa adsT @yl & | Provision for 12th Bipartite
ElEIc) Wage Revision 288 [FFeke)
gRkaraa sfafaferat & faaer Net Cash Flow from
sTshg Udlg operating activities 772541 3179609

= giftfes ufeage
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As per our report of even date

T BISE U5 vHIRTEH
Ashok Chhajed & Associates
HAEY SWIFHIT Chartered Accountant

GfersareT gsiehIoT 4.
ICAI FRN 100641W

#A%r §§& Naresh Bahroo
ArNER/Partner
FEETAT F. M.No. 117743

Place: Rajkot
Date: 28th April-2025

@ va. AFaE T LA W TAR gaa
AEAYSH AEIITUH HEIITUH
(e wa or@rn) (FgreteT) (TrSTar va faara)
For, Saurashtra Gramin Bank
B. S. Makwana Prakash Jani Surendra Kumar Suman
Chief Manager General Manager General Manager

(Finance & Account)

(Operation)

Fd, FRisg o 35

(Planning & Development)

(3&=R #) (Zin thousand)
#.Sr. | faaxor PARTICULARS FATCT T HATT I
31.03.2025 Year Ended 31.03.2024 Year Ended
(B) e afafaferat @ asdr Cash Flow from Investing
udrg activities
3o gufa @lg 3R f@ea%  Purchase of Fixed Assets & (16373) (37192)
HROT Jeie (faer fashr & &1@)  Addition on account of
Merger (net of sales)
fader nfafafal & Raa A%g  Net cash from Investing
activities (16373) (37192)
756168 3142417
(C) e afafafrat & asdryarg  Cash Flow from Financing
Activities
. Increase in Share Capital
Q‘rarq{\sﬁ‘aﬁr A T and Nominal Membership
FETT A Jefer
Dividend
I
3T Borrowings (4465004) (865200)
T afafafeat & Fae Net Cash from Financing
activities (4465004) (865200)
%hg
AFG AT AP GAFE & fovaer | Net Increase in cash and
Fefr cash equivalents (3708836) 2277217
Fehe 3T AP GHFET Cash & Cash equivalents as
(ST at (Opening) 19011899 16734682
AFC 3T AFG GAFET Cash & Cash equivalents
(FHTYS) as at (Closing) 15303063 19011899
T fafd i gArly gfddes 3gar

TH HcIARIIOT IT

3regaT

S Satyanarayana Rao

Chairman

= giftfes ufeage
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AN T7: FEAYOT AGihaT aftferar
SCHEDULE 17: Significant Accounting Policies

3. T 7 IR

g o faawor, 3egar R #I Sl Mg orerd
qrch—qmasasa SRR TTAT FT 3Tl P 5T SGiheT &
HRA TR R IR FRT 7T §, 9Ra 7 317 AR R wheet
W(M)$Haﬁaﬁﬁmm3ﬁéaw% %mﬁam
Fifa®eE graurer enfier § AR dF (3IRE3TS) carT
mmmﬁ%ﬁﬁrmﬁﬁtmﬁm
I (FTaTS) & [, HRAT TS SEPR FET (3MSHTIS)
EART SR of @l A 3R ARG 7 Sfhar 3egrer 7§ gafod o@r
Ty nfAe £

. ITTHTAT HT ITANT

faiiar el &1 IRy & fov geiere &l 1A= 3R 4RoT e
FI AT gl & St A faaot & [ 3k gfades v
Faf® & aRie gfaafed $r a1$ 3mer 3R 79 & rgaR Jufe 3R
STEREl (TS SeaTRal T S fadred & a1 TRy &
AT ST &1 96T T AT ¢ 6 o fAavor R & &
3ier foT 9T g faae ot 3R 3faa 81 areafas afoms
sﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁ@%ﬁmﬁlsﬂmﬂﬁﬂﬁaﬁmm%
ST Y GRGS ST AT § G & & TEeT STl &1

&. Hgcayut or@r wath At

1. 3T AIAT

3. 31 3R T T T NeHa o YR R fohar e &, e
37T gl AT 8| SATST 3T I oA T glfel @i H Al
& S &, R i 37 () R-Fwfea snfeaat (wado) &
gIed 3T F1 BisHy, orad 31faA 3R o aiffa &, &9
HRAIMS/AETS SarT AR Adhqot AT & HegarR
T R A ITd §| (SHF aE AAfRE w9 &
mﬁwa}?wﬁﬂaﬁiﬁ) (u)%a‘%r&ﬁtmamﬁaw
AT ST (jii) ST, RlefeT Yoeh, fTel, Tt 3R 5|
TR 3R AT RRTT R SR TR 3 el dafieret 3K
3o T Y Sl FHA I ATl & SiTeh Bl

g, vunuy S & [A3er Hr [Shr o ey av g1fer i aner v g
Qrd & AT & ST

F. 3fhd qed W B W A "IRugadr d& aia” (vaées)
Fofy & TWM(m$m)a#ﬁmmmaT
ARSI
i. sarer arell gfaeifaal W, & shael f9shY/ gicarsT & J#T g
HT & S &1

ii. SIRT-3uet gfasfaal ), I8 faR gfdhe & MR
gﬁaﬁﬁﬁwmﬁm#ﬁv%ﬂmﬁmm
[

iii. TR 31T Y A AT &1 STTcil & 19 SITHILT ITCd et
&1 31THR T g ST g1

2. faQer
wefr wfasrfaat 7 eetdet "fders fafa" @ ast fve sma &

2.1 gaffoT
AR Rord e & fgenfadelt & regar, fader &1 dier Aot

i giftfes pfedgst
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A. Basis of Preparation:
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of
accounting on going concern basis, unless otherwise stated
and conform in all material aspects to Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, which comprise
applicable statutory provisions, regulatory norms/guidelines
prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), directives of
National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development
(NABARD) and Accounting Standards issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), and the prevalent
accounting practices in the banking industry in India.

B. Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions that are
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities
(including contingent liabilities) as on the date of the financial
statements and the reported income and expenses during
the reporting period. Management believes that the
estimates used in the preparation of financial statements are
prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from
these estimates. The impact of any revision in these
estimates is recognized prospectively from the period of
change.

C. Significant Accounting Policies

1. Revenue recognition

a. Income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis,
except otherwise stated. Interest income is recognised in
the Profit & Loss Account as it accrues except (i) income
from Non-Performing Assets (NPAs), comprising of
advances and investments, which is recognised upon
realisation, as per the prudential norms prescribed by the
RBI/NABARD (hereafter collectively referred to as
Regulatory Authorities), (i) overdue interest on
investments and bills discounted (iii) Insurance, Law
Charges, electricity, telephone and postage expenses.
All other commission and fee income are recognised on
their realisation including Commission on Guarantees
and Locker Rent.

b. Profit or Loss on sale of investments in AFS category is
recognised in the Profit & Loss Account.

c. Income (other than interest) on investments in "Held to
Maturity" (HTM) category acquired at a discount to the
face value, is recognised as follows
i. On Interest bearing securities, it is recognised only at

the time of sale/ redemption.

ii. On zero-coupon securities, it is accounted for over
the balance tenor of the security on a constant yield
basis.

i. Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive the dividend is established.

2. Investments
The transactions in all securities are recorded on
“Settlement Date”.

2.1 Classification
Investments are classified into three categories viz. Held to
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Maturity (HTM), Available for Sale (AFS) and Held for
Trading (HFT) as per RBI Guidelines.

2.2 Basis of classification

Investments that the Bank intends to hold till maturity are

classified as “Held to Maturity (HTM)".

. Investments that are held principally for resale within 90
days from the date of the purchase are classified as “Held
for Trading (HFT)".

. Investments, which are not classified in the above two

categories, are classified as “Available for Sale (AFS)”.

IV. An investment is classified as HTM, HFT or AFS at the

time of its purchase and subsequent shifting amongst
categories is done in conformity with regulatory guidelines.

2.3 Valuation

i. Indetermining the acquisition cost of an investment

(a) Brokerage/commission received on subscriptions is
reduced from the cost.

(b) Brokerage, Commission, Securities Transaction Tax
(STT) etc., paid in connection with acquisition of
investments are expensed upfront and excluded from
cost.

(c) Broken period interest paid / received on debt
instruments is treated as interest expense/income and
is excluded from cost/sale consideration.

(d) Cost of investment under AFS and HFT category is
determined on FIFO basis (first in first out) for
investments.

ii Transfer of securities from HFT/AFS category to HTM
category is carried out at the lower of acquisition
cost/book value/market value on the date of transfer.
The depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully
provided for. However, transfer of securities from HTM
category to AFS category is carried out on acquisition
price/book value. After transfer, these securities are
immediately re-valued and resultant depreciation, if any,
is provided.

iii Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are valued at
carrying cost.

iv Held to Maturity category: Investments under Held to
Maturity category are carried at acquisition cost unless it
is more than the face value, in which case the premium
is amortised over the period of remaining maturity on
constant yield basis. Such amortisation of premium is
adjusted against income under the head “Interest on
investments”.

v Available for Sale and Held for Trading categories
Investments held under AFS and HFT categories are
individually re-valued at the market price or fair value
determined as per Regulatory guidelines, and only the
net depreciation of each group for each category (viz., (i)
Government securities (ii) Other Approved Securities (iii)
Shares (iv) Bonds and Debentures and (v) others is
provided for and net appreciation, is ignored. On
provision for depreciation, the book value of the
individual security remains unchanged after marking to
market.
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vi. R RTd e / AATeTS @R SR fenferdeii & 3R, faaer

1 fasarfed 3R IR-forsarest & &9 # guffepd foham 7rm §1 ST
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vi. Investments are classified as performing and non-

3.
3.1

performing, based on the guidelines issued by the
RBI/NABARD. Investments become non-performing
where Interest/installment (including maturity proceeds)
is due and remains unpaid for more than 90 days.

Loans/Advances and Provisions thereon

Loans and Advances are classified as performing and non-
performing, based on the guidelines/directives issued by
the RBI/ NABARD. Loan Assets become Non-Performing
Assets (NPAs) where:

In respect of term loans, interest and/or instalment of
principal remains overdue for a period of more than 90
days;

In respect of Overdraft or Cash Credit advances, the
account remains “out of order”, i.e. if the outstanding
balance exceeds the sanctioned limit/drawing power
continuously for 90 days, or the outstanding balance in
the CC/OD account is less than the sanctioned
limit/drawing power but there are no credits
continuously for 90 days, or the outstanding balance in
the CC/OD account is less than the sanctioned
limit/drawing power but credits are not enough to cover
the interest debited during the previous 90 days period;

iii. In respect of agricultural advances: (a) for short
duration crops, where the instalment of principal or
interest remains overdue for two crop seasons; and (b)
for long duration crops, where the principal or interest
remains overdue for one crop season.

3.2NPAs are classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss

3.3

Assets, based on the following criteria stipulated by the

RBI:

i. Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained non-
performing for a period less than or equal to 12
months.

ii. Doubtful: A loan asset that has remained in the sub-
standard category for a period of 12 months.

iii. Loss: A loan asset where loss has been identified but
the amount has not been fully written off.

Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant guidelines

prescribed by the regulatory authorities, subject to

minimum provisions as prescribed below:

Sub-standard Assets
| A general provision of 15% on the total outstanding;

Ii. Additional provision of 10% for exposures which are
unsecured ab-initio (i.e. where realisable value of
security is not more than 10 percent ab-initio):

Doubtful Assets

= Secured portion
i. Upto one year — 25%
ii. One to three years —40%
iii. More than three years — 100%

-Unsecured portion - 100%

Loss Assets - 100%




20.

RIS IMAHtoT S5

Saurashtra Gramin Bank

3.4 ot u7 # @ arv 31f3 vade graene & Fae 8

3.5 TRRAA/gAUIRG neaat & fav, 3IRA3E g@arT Sy
gl & AR SIaHe BT T E, HREAT Rord 3
maﬁma@m%&nﬁé&ﬁ%m GEIR B
@rat & 3R 10% TraeneT B T |

3.6 TAT & &7 & gefiepcd ®OT Wicil & A H, fareeh carr
ﬁtﬂ%%%nﬁéaﬁ%m Ify A @ A g
mﬁra‘»mﬁqaﬁaﬁm%mmm%l

3.7 oo avl & gc¢ @i # STl 7T KON & HHA qHGe T TS
TR Y Tl & a9 3 3T F T 7 g AR

3.8 TAdT W fafde weue & 3remar, HAlEr RERTS
eenfadal & 3ER Ae gREuRE & Qv ot gEe
STEITeT ohT 31T § | & STaeITed ofel 9 shl gl 5 7 "3
AT 3R TTaET - 3T NS & ded IReEd @ & 3R
ﬁaauathquéaﬁ%%v%mﬂﬁraﬁrﬁmm%l

3.9 TAIT #H gl &1 faferaier AeAfaf@d sraffedr & sa &
R ST &
. osh, ST, AT 3T
g. Ade sIraT
. FHerUA
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4.3 UG ol & oI ALl 3T Yeyfal &1 3T fohar Sirar

3.4 Advances shown in the Balance Sheet are net of specific
NPA provisions.

3.5 For restructured/rescheduled assets, provisions are made
in accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI. Under
Resolution Framework guidelines released by RBI,
additional 10% provision has been carried out in all
restructured account

3.6 In the case of loan accounts classified as NPAs, an
account may be reclassified as a performing asset if it
conforms to the guidelines prescribed by the regulators.

3.7 Amounts recovered against debts written off in earlier years
are recognised as revenue in the year of recovery.

3.8 In addition to the specific provision on NPAs, general
provisions are also made for standard assets as per extant
RBI Guidelines. These provisions are reflected in Schedule
5 of the Balance Sheet under the head “Other Liabilities &
Provisions — Others” and are not considered for arriving at
the Net NPAs.

3.9 Appropriation of recoveries in NPAs are made in order of
priority as under :

a. Charges, Costs, Commission etc.
b. Unrealized Interest / Interest
c. Principal

3.10 However, in Compromise and Resolution/ Settlement
through National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) cases,
the recoveries are appropriated as per the terms of
respective compromise/ resolution/ settlement. In case of
suit filed accounts, recovery is appropriated as per
directives of respective courts.

4. Fixed Assets Depreciation and Amortisation

4.1 Fixed Assets are carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation/ amortisation.

4.2 Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure such as
site preparation, installation costs and professional fees
incurred on the asset before it is put to use. Subsequent
expenditure(s) incurred on the assets put to use are
capitalised only when it increases the future benefits from
such assets or their functioning capability.

4.3 Straight line method is used for charging depreciation and

& 3R FAeaerd Fr & FFAeaR § rates of depreciation are as under:
gﬂ- el 3MfEaa 1 faawor Description of Fixed Assets e Teel !_I Eﬁa‘{
[ro Rates of Depreciation p.a.
1 FYI 3R AlFIT, THhal Computer and Software, Scanner 33.33%
Tgarfard I0Te T3/-Adhe otAT I3/ f@Fer  Automated Teller Machine / Cash Deposit
. . 0,
2 rrrera 1 A/ RFR Ao 3y Mggmﬂg / Coin Dispenser / Coin Vending 20.00%
3 E2CTY Servers 25.00%
4 GSATeT 3YFHIOT Network Equipment 20.00%
5 fegd 18 Electrical Fitting 20.00%
6 TIT FHEAA AR AT Air condition and CCTV 12.50%
; HIA(CTT ITHIOT S Hefhelel, AP,  Office Equipment such as calculator, cell o5
adr phone, clock o0

i giftfes pfedgst
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AT IYHOT ST HA, Aehell Al Office Equipment such as camera, Fake note
8 Y, wacT, 3. [oeeH, Arse detector, Inverter, R.O. System, Sign Board, 20.00%
1S, elipleT 7, R T e, telephone instrument, wall mount screen, SR
IreT fATuesT water filter, modem
HIITAT IYHIOT ST e, Ve THaT, Office Equipment such as Curtain, Cheque
9 tFg dx QRO EFTFﬁ?; SO Scanner, Fax Machine, Video Conference 10.00%
’ equipment
. el & AT 39N ShaaT &
10 3= 37T 3nfEaar Other fixed assets 3T 9¥ On the basis of estimated
useful life of the assets
10a) argsT Vehicles 20.00%
10b) | TS, oot va GRIGT et & gxarst Safe, Lockers & strong room doors 5.00%
100) iR g et Furniture and fixtures 10.00%
(FThEY vF TE AfRa) (Incl. Wooden and Steel) '

4.4 a¥ & SiraT wfSa gufaal & geer &, av & alua gufar &
39N & AT FT FEAT & I F YR R Aedgrd

AT SATAT & |
4.5 %1000/- & & FI AT arelr Y Fqufa & @lg & av &
THTRA $r I §
4.6 gge R faw 72 aR@T & Gaer #, gger R gafed af 7
TATRA T SIrar g
5. qaferal ¥ gifa:

ST ot geanit ar R feufaal 3 aRad= & areg s @ gufy
& o Sl arell AR agelr N ALE g Fheh §, d 3Tl
gafaat $ gifer & forw gaem & s &1

el 3R 39ANer Hr S arel nfEaar Hr agen Aegar
INTES S@RT FIAT glet dret A g Rargeh wwdr gare &
ary gREGRY &Y o Se arelt TR T JefaAr SaRT AT ST &
Ife; el it giiaard g3 A sar &, o ggarT fr
et arelt gifet & 38 TR & Arar Srar § f5a@& garr aRaafa
&I g RN IREYTT o 3T Hed & 3118 g1 S &

6. FHIMET & forw arer

6.1 FHATRAT F 37T T rsT
HAUNIT GART YeTal 1 715 Jansit & [Bfaag &, s 7g
I FeUhifeldh HETANT AT JA i 9fET § 51T & Rfsear
1Y, 3 ARV T $ITCAT Far A & SR fhvar Sirar &1 S
AR & v s Rfkcar far dfad, s a5
SAFAIT gHear NAT diferdl, 3T difadr o oo diforr
T&lsT AT B
6.2 &Y Fifoleh HHANY oAreT
i. aRenfda e As=r
31. S ol ury AT S 39 Ygl HIAT &l &8 av &Y
dar g g1 9T AR glch §1 S @rarer e aw Faay
Sl NAfRS Ao & YR W @A @R
TRfad vk fAfr & 3mafte Qg ¢ar gl
g. d Girse AT dF (FHAN) 92T B T F ARIT I
s ursr FHANAT FV G2 TS FIar &1 Ig o FHga
HHANIT I FarfAghr o 1 AR % SR Hg gl 9T
vt & SER A ST & &9 & &1 28 9§ 1 Jar
o gl W f%f%”a Biar &1 Firse araor I [l dere
fafaT#sT, 2018 & Teey H I U= s & ddaT & 10% U
AfAe Aerer &ar &1 9 gifdca aif$e &9 ¥, th Taay

= giftfes ufeage
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4.4 In respect of assets acquired during the year, depreciation
is charged on proportionate basis for the number of days
the assets have been put to use during the year.

4.5 Assets costing less than %1,000 each are charged off in the
year of purchase.

4.6 In respect of leasehold premises, the lease rent is charged
in the respective year.

5. Impairment of Assets:
Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances warrant that the
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.

Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured
by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to
future Net Discounted Cash Flows expected to be
generated by the asset. If such assets are considered to
be impaired, the impairment to be recognised is measured
by the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset
exceeds the fair value of the asset.

6. Employee Benefits

6.1 Short Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amounts of short-term employee
benefits, such as medical benefits which are expected to
be paid in exchange for the services rendered by
employees, are recognised during the period when the
employee renders the service. Bank provides for a Medical
Insurance policy, a group personal accident insurance
policy and Term Plan policy for the staff.

6.2 Long Term Employee Benefits

i. Defined Benefit Plan

a. The Bank provides for gratuity to all eligible employees.
Vesting occurs upon completion of ten years of service.
The bank makes periodic contributions to a fund
administered by Trustees based on an independent
external actuarial valuation carried out annually

b. The Bank provides for pension to all eligible employees
through Saurashtra Gramin Bank [Employees’] Pension
Fund Trust. The benefits are in the form of monthly
payments as per rules to vested employees on retirement
or on death while in employment. Vesting occurs upon
completion of 10 years of service. The bank makes
monthly contribution to the pension fund at 10% of pay in
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terms of Saurashtra Gramin Bank [Employees’] Pension
Regulation, 2018. The pension liability is reckoned based
on an independent actuarial valuation carried out annually
and the Bank makes such additional contributions
periodically to the fund as may be required to secure
payment of the benefits.

The cost of providing defined benefits is determined using
the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations
being carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial
losses are immediately recognised in the Profit & Loss
Account and are not deferred.

Defined Contribution Plans

All the officers/employees who have joined the bank on or
after 01.04.2010 are being covered under the NPS in
terms of NABARD instruction vide letter No.
NB.HO.IDD.RRB/1056/316(Pension)/2019-2020 dated
05.02.2020. In the NPS, the covered employees contribute
14% of their basic pay plus dearness allowance to the
scheme together with a matching contribution from the
bank. The bank recognizes such annual contributions as
expenses in the year to which they relate.

iii. Other Long Term Employee benefits

a. All eligible employees of the Bank are eligible for
compensated absences, silver jubilee award, leave
travel concession, retirement award. The costs of such
long term employee benefits are internally funded by
the Bank.

b. In terms of Regulation 5[1] [b] of Saurashtra Gramin
Bank [Employees] Pension Regulation, 2018, the Bank
has setup Saurashtra Gramin Bank [Employees]
Provident Fund Trust. The bank needs to deduct
compulsory subscription of 10% of pay from eligible
employees on monthly basis. An eligible employee may
at his/her option, voluntarily subscribe to the Fund a
sum inclusive of the compulsory subscription any
amount up to 100% of the basic payable to him for the
month.

However, Income-tax rebate on such will be subject to
Section 88 of Income Tax Act, 1961.Trustees might fix
interest rate from time to time having regard to the
interest earned on investment from the fund and
market value of investments and the redemption period
of investment and on the monies deposited with the
bank.

c. The cost of providing other long term benefits is
determined using the projected unit credit method with
actuarial valuations being carried out at each Balance
Sheet date. Past service cost is immediately
recognised in the Profit & Loss Account. and is not
deferred.

7. Outsourcing:

The Bank resorts to outsourcing for its activities either on
continuous basis or for specific jobs / assignment. While
doing so, besides the cost consideration, compliance of
legal obligations, supervisory requirements and
assessment of risk associated with outsourcing, assume
prime importance. Outsourcing may be defined as a bank’s
use of a third party (either an affiliated entity within a
corporate group or an entity that is external to the
corporate group) to perform activities on a continuing basis
that would normally be under taken by the bank itself, now
or in the future. “Continuing basis” would include
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agreements for a limited period. Reserve Bank of India has
issued guidelines on Outsourcing of Financial Services by
banks, facilitating adoption of sound and responsive risk
management practices while outsourcing the activities.

8. Segment Reporting

The bank recognizes the business segment as the primary
reporting segment and Treasury as the secondary
reporting segment in accordance with the RBI guidelines
and in compliance with the Accounting Standard AS-17
“Segment Reporting” issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Moreover, as per Regulation 31(2) of the IRDAI
(Registration of Corporate Agents) Regulations-2015, in
the case of corporate agent whose principal business is
other than insurance intermediation, they shall maintain
Segment-wise Reporting capturing the revenues received
for Insurance Intermediations and other income from
insurers.

9. Taxes on income

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax
and deferred tax expense incurred by the Bank. The
current tax expense and deferred tax expense are
determined in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and as per Accounting Standard
AS-22 —“Accounting for Taxes on Income” respectively.
Deferred Tax adjustments comprises of changes in the
deferred tax assets or liabilities during the year. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are recognized by considering the
impact of timing differences between taxable income and
accounting income for the current year, and carry forward
losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date. The impact of changes
in deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized in the
profit and loss account. Deferred tax assets/liabilities are
recognized and re-assessed at each reporting date, based
upon management’s judgment as to whether their
realization is considered as reasonably certain.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized on carry forward of
unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only if there is
virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that
such deferred tax assets can be realized against future
profits.

10. Earnings per Share

The Bank reports basic earnings per share in accordance
with Accounting Standard AS-20 -‘Earnings per Share’
issued by the ICAl. Basic Earnings per Share are
computed by dividing the Net Profit after Tax for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding for the year.

11. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

11. YT, THTTAF 3TV Ud TH{TAF Infeaar

11.1 HRAT FAEr QPR HEITT SaRT ST TTH 29, "Jaeiar,
ITREAS 2T 3R IThEAS NI & 38T, d6
IGENT=T ol ol AT STl § 519 31 T fohdl 'ear &
IRUTH T 3T TIHAT a1egar &, 3R sas gRome
Ta&y s ot A AT FA arel TAEAT FT T
Fefaa IfkdTg, afica & Aue & forw 3maeass g, 3R
SI9 aTiica &1 AR &1 Tk fAREEAT A e S

11.11n conformity with AS 29, “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets”, issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognises
provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result
of a past event, and would result in a probable outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation can be made.

arftfes ufedgst
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11.2 No provision is recognised for

any possible obligation that arises from past events and
the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Bank; or

any present obligation that arises from past events but is

not recognised because:

a) It is not probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation; or

b) A reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot
be made.

iii. Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities.

These are assessed at regular intervals and only that part
of the obligation for which an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is probable, is provided for,
except in the extremely rare circumstances where no

reliable estimate can be made.

iv. Contingent Assets are not recognised nor disclosed in

the financial statements.
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1. R & 1.
a) e gft i d=mT

FTEAT 18
QT § gre e feoqofiat
aqiq 31 ATH-2025

a)

SCHEDULE 18
Notes forming part of Accounts

for the year ending 31 Mar-2025
Regulatory Capital
Composition of Regulatory Capital

(X &I H )(Amount in  thousand)

B / SrAGROT (Particulars) SREICECL EEGECA
(Current Year) |(Previous Year)
i WA Al R 1 6l (@6 1) / gFar R @G R Red (weifeat &
are, afe 1 &) 13219360 10382526
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1) / Paid up share capital and reserves (net of
deductions, if any)
i) | arfaRed feaw 1 gefte/ 3 oo 1 g6 ey 0.00
Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital ' ’
DR 1| i (el 13219360 10382526
Tier 1 capital (i + ii)
iv) | RIT 29sh
B 1025013 911612
Tier 2 capital
Fd o (feax 1+feax 2
V) | TR ) 14244373 11294138
Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2)
i) | Per SifE® aa aREufET (3Rssegw
13 (STREE) 66956236 | 60231844
Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs)
vii) HWEE 1 T (INZeegU & FfRrd & &7 & WS 1) / IRsseqU & yfdera & &
& Fehl PR ol 3R R 21.27% 17.24%
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs) / Paid-up share capital and reserves as
percentage of RWAs
viii) | eI 1 JeUIe (3MRSsou & ufaierd & &7 & IR 1 o) 19.74% 17.24%
Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs)
ix) | RIX 2 3l (3RSee[U & gfderd & &9 & 7w 2 g6 1.53% 1.51%
Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs)
9 golt @ Sf@e sTRa aRETfT 3eard (MIRTIMN) (IRSsegU & Jfaerd & &9
H el tj\sﬁ) 21.27% 18.75%
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of
RWAs)
i) | et 3reara
X) 3 NA NA
Leverage Ratio
REaERT @ gfaerd: Percentage of the shareholding of
il a) AT PR a) Government of India 50 50
b) T TIFR b) State Government 15 15
c) ISt d& c) Sponsor Bank 35 35
xiii) | I & SR TEATs Hr Wy - Nil
Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year

N S
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Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year,of which: Give list as per
instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, perpetual debt instruments,
etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also specify if the instruments are Basel
Il or Basel-1ll compliant.

T & R AT 2 et & 3o15 715 Y, forae:

3YROT & YR AR T & (TURT IR-HUA gEEr AW, TARM RO 39H0T
)| afoifSasw S (RS &I Dga) Tg o Tase HL foh 3gH0T oT@er 1l 1
XV) | qFer Il 3regET § AT

Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which: Give list as per instrument type|
(perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, perpetual debt instruments, etc.).
Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also specify if the instruments are Basel Il o]
Basel Il compliant.

b) s=feT & ST b) Draw down from Reserves

i ¢ af : Bank has not withdrawn any amount from reserves in F.Y.
& o far a¥ 2024-25 7 sz & A R Mg AL 2024.25. HISTaWngEY u [

& &l
2. yREaRy-2gar yegT 2. Asset_liability managemen_t ]
a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and

a) 5 ThEgfEt six daret & aRugar s liabilities

Nil Nil

Nil Nil

(XESIR & )(Amount in ¥ Thousand)

oRugFaar | 1RF | 2% 7(8% 14 | 15% 30 |31 A F|2 A 3 AT W6 FEA F 1I¥ ¥ | 3% F | s5a¥ & e
afey Day1 | famr | feT8 &t 2@g | IfRw | wfew | AR | 3w | wfew | 3w Total
i 2To7 | To 14 15To | 31Days | 3fix 3 | 36 |3 1|3 399|3ix 5a§ Over
Maturity
days | Days 30 Days To 5 years
Bucket 2 months | HEe T HE e dE GED RED
Over2 | Over3 | Over6 | Over1 | Over3
months | months | months | Year and | Year and
andto |and Uptojand Upto| upto3 | upto5
3 months| 6 months| 1 year years years
?HW it 2437| 855183 8015854 2028550| 4603704 5656501 13233706/ 19614167|52439366| 2054257, 469085 108972810
eposits
s 6576078 962964| 2095696| 11532401|17426264|10208981| 10107642 7843855 3520744| 2577337 8223128/ 81075090
Advances
fevaer 0 0 0 0 200050 0| 233869 572118 3653098 4465152/20200113| 29324400
Investments
EL 108107 0 0 0 0] 131895 162454 1164153| 1206657 437603 9324 3220193
Borrowings
fae=lr agar
gREafar
. 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00] 0.00 0.00] 0.00] 0.00) 0.00] 0.00] 0.00, 0.00,
Foreign
Currency
assets
faeehr aar
gTant
. 0.00] 0.00 0.00, 0.00] 0.00 0.00] 0.00] 0.00] 0.00 0.00] 0.00, 0.00,
Foreign
Currency
liabilities

= gIffes Tfadaget
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RIS IMAHtoT S5

Saurashtra Gramin Bank

b) RfAuRer 3k @3 & 3aR-weE F AT yEuET F1 TTAT
Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(T &R #) (Amount in ¥ Thousand)

ﬁaTUT Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
i) eIt 9T HoAEE & oI I 1T qraei=t Hr g
Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a. YRR AT Opening balance 4299 0.00
b. SNS: ¥ & gRreT fhT 1T yraer=T Add: Provisions made during the year 5536 8153
c. eIV gy & gRiaT 3ifafkea draur=At s se¢ @i 7 ST/ e Tl & JqraF of=r 9835 3854
Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year
d. 3ifa# 99 Closing balance 0.00 4299
i) faer sar-gera 3mfET Fr T
Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a. YRR AT Opening balance 161612 110785
b. SN3: a¥ & ERIA TAATART T 1S URY 28401 54687
Add: Amount transferred during the year
c. HeIT: 3MEI0T Less: Drawdown 0.00 3860
d. 3ifa# 99 Closing balance 190013 161612
iii) TURTH T TavHEl/are A 7 frdelt & T AW & ufderd & w9 7 FSTRIR 7
sifaa Ay 2% 2%
Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments in AFS and
HFT/Current category

c) Sale and transfers to/ from HTM category
Bank has not sold securities to/from HTM category in the
current Financial Year.

c) afaFaar aF aifa Soft @75 faeh it geaiavor

e & =re fadh a¥ 7 aRueraar a aia Aof A7 wfasgfadt
& fehr T8 Fr g1

gIeifh, S o a¥ T BT F yRgFaar aw aia i d7#H
fcrsifarat &1 gEaraRoT foFe vaR & B &

However, Bank has transferred securities to/from HTM
category as under at the beginning of the year.

(Amount in  Thousand / IR ¥ g3k #)

Particular / f&a3or

Book Value / S8 7ea

Market Value / 919 #ed

AFS to HTM

2543716.95

2559106.17

HTM to AFS

2375595.01

2422172.77

d) Non-SLR Investment Portfolio / IT-THTAINR fder NEwmIfaar
i) Non-performing Non-SLR Investment / 3i3-fasaifga siv-vauerant faaer
(Amount in  Thousand / IR ¥ gaIR #)

Sr./%. | Particulars / fdazor Current Year / 91e[ 9% | Previous Year / fyaar a¥

a) Opening balance / URfA& ¥ 0.00 0.00

b) Additions during the year since 1st April / 1 31l & a¥ & 0.00 0.00
gkt S

c) Reductions during the above period / 3TIFd 33 & &l 0.00 0.00
Hetdr

d) Closing balance / 3ifa® 2w 0.00 0.00

e) Total provisions held / e Yratilel I8 1w 0.00 0.00

ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments / IT-TATAANT et A F{iwar wxgar
(Amount in ¥ Thousand / TfA T g3IX )

Extent of ‘Below
Investment Grade’ Extent of ‘Unrated’ [Extent of ‘Unlisted’
Extent of Private | Securities / ‘f@aer I3 |Securities / Securities /
Sr./ |Issuer / Placement / T35 |& s wfasgfarat & | srfeaifeher EiGEIRCCH
®. |Srdadr Amount / TIfar TorgHT H @Ar  |[@ar gfqafaar & ofqarfaar $r dar
(1) ) @) (4) (5) (6) (7)

« grffes pifedge
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RIS IMAHtoT S5

Saurashtra Gramin Bank

2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24| 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25| 2023-24

PSUs /
argSAfas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
a) |3umH
Fis/f&a 1000000 [1000000
b) |HEAT

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

249594 | 249594 ) . ) . . . ) .
) Banks | ¥ Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Private

Corporates / Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

d) |fash faas

Subsidiaries/
Joint Ventures
/ "aldsh Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
CRIERISECT]
e) |3gTA

f otherlE=s Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Provision held
towards
depreciation / 0 4299
HoTE o faw
9T Irar

g) |vraErnsT

Total / Fef 1249594 1245295 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

a) Repo transactions (in face value terms) / {9t d=eeT (e e aat #) ‘
(Amount in % Thousand / TR X g #)

Daily average
outstanding during Outstanding as
Minimum outstanding Maximum outstanding the year / a¥ & on March 31st/
during the year / a¥ & during the year / a¥ & R &l 3faa | 31 AT F gFEr
TgAdH ShIIT el 3fsad IHEm ST
Market Market Face Market | Face Market
F‘ace Value/ | Value/ F‘ace Value / Value / Value/ Value / Value/ Value /
3fha FAex | AR feha #ea CISIR e geR | dHfeRT | SR
i) Securities sold under
repo / Ot % dga @ NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
a§ st
a) Government
securities / FRHRY 1250000 1290606 1250000 1290606 10274 10607 NIL NIL
= fc o
b) Corporate debt
securities / HARe FoT NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
EIGEGE
c) Any other securities / NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
s 3= yfanfaat
i) Securities purchased
under reverse repo / NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
R ar & dga @idr
pERIE IR
a) Government
securities / AT 250000 250003 1180000 1180005 6658 6658 NIL NIL
= fc o

= gIffes Tfadaget
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RIS IMAHtoT S5

Saurashtra Gramin Bank

F$ 3ea gfdeifaar

b) Corporate debt

securities / AR FOT NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
& .\ﬁ 9

c) Any other securities / NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

g) Government Security Lending (GSL) transactions (in market value terms) / G 9fcs{fc HOT (STTATH) At

(STSTR HeT et 7)

(Amount in ¥ Thousand / IR % §IR )

Minimum

Maximum

Daily average

Total volume of

Outstanding as

outstanding outstanding outstanding transactions on March 31-
during the year/ | during the year/ | during the year / during the year/ | 2025 /31 #T-
¥ & SR ¥ & i Iy F eI & | ¥ & SR oI | 2025 Y FHrAT
geAdH FhIAT T sHRT | 3irad SHEr T el AT

Securities lent through GSL

g;?;‘;“‘;;‘;;ﬁ';ﬁ; 2 Nil / =T Nil / 3T Nil / 3T Nil 3T Nil / =T

LERIGEGR

Securities borrowed

ggg%;%ﬂ-a;ag;gﬁgsé Nil | 3T Nil | 3T Nil / 3T Nil | 3T Nil | 3T

3R ol 15 yiqsyfarar

Securities placed as

collateral under GSL

transactions / SNTHATT Nil / = Nil / == Nil / == Nil / = Nil / =T

A & dIgd AUIRES &

T 3 & 318 gfasfaat

Securities received as

collateral under GSL

Transactions / Sre@er Nil / 2= Nil / =1 Nil / =1 Nil / =1 Nil / 2=

T & dgd UIRde &

9 F greg gfasgfaat

(Amount in ¥ Thousand / ITRY T §IR )

Minimum Maximum Daily average Total volume of Outstanding as
outstanding outstanding outstanding transactions on March 31 -
during the year/ | during the year/ | during the year / during the year / 2024 / 31 AT -
3§ & It Iy & RIeT I F A LHAF | a¥ F GRA AT | 2024 FY FFHRAT
geATH FhIAT T sHRT | 3irad SHrEr T el AT

Securities lent through GSL

g;’?;‘;g‘;;‘;;;ﬁ;i;i 2 Nil / 2= Nil e Nil / 9 Nil / 9 Nil / e

LERIGEGR

Securities borrowed

;?{3;%’;%%?;5;%5;34 Nil / =T Nil | 3T Nil / 9= Nil / 9= Nil | 3T

IR o 318 ufasiaar

Securities placed as

collateral under GSL

transactions / SNTHATT Nil / = Nil / == Nil / =1 Nil / =1 Nil / ==

e & dgd UIRde &

&9 F TE 7S wiagaar

Securities received as

collateral under GSL

Transactions / STUHT Nil / == Nil / = Nil / == Nil / == Nil / =

AT & dgd U &

9 F greg gfasgfaat

i giftfes pfedgst
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RIS IMAHtoT S5

Saurashtra Gramin Bank

o) Rgeft wafes, v PsaRE-aRaafr st s
3% & urg Fis e Fufeat, I-sarfea aRwafa=r 3k 3ma

c) Overseas assets, NPAs and revenue
Bank has no overseas assets, NPAs and revenue.

ErIld|
3 ; f d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring
d) wTHTT SﬂT’ ) T Details of accounts subjected to restructuring-
YIS & 3efeT @relt & fFazor
Micro, Small and . .
Agriculture and Corporates Medium Ee:?gu(ﬁzggilgg Total
allied activities (excluding MSME) Enterprises 9 MSME) L2
(MSME) Tl
F 3R dagy|  HaRed qed, oy AR | gew (W R
CIGICIRe (THTHTHS 3t ’E’ﬁm 33\“) THTHUAS H
BITH) BITH)
Currenq Previous| Current Previous| Current Previous| Current Previous| Current Previous|
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
IJaAR | Toer | gadAeT | Oear | aaae | foar | adae | Roer | addeT | Rear
ay ay Ll ay ay ay ay ay EA LS
Number of borrowers
Standard | serraraiait & 0 0 0 0 29 49 317 338 345 387
HlA® | geear
Gross Amount
(XThousand) 0 0 0 0 5401 25940 266688 291848 272089 317788
Fahel I (3gIR #)
Provision held (%
Thousand)
SR TR @E 0 0 0 0 540 1292 26669 29185 27209 30477
#)
Number of borrowers
S P 0 0 0 0 4 15 9 38 13 53
Gross Amount
Sub- (XThousand) 0 0 0 0 349 115720 3510, 26590 3859 38162
Tahel TR (3EIR #)
standard Provision held (3
o |
e TR REAR 0 0 0 0 87 1843 587| 4107 674 5950
#)
Number of borrowers
Doubtful | JURaGT & e . 4 . g i 4 I ! 2 3
afeTy Gross Amount
(XThousand) 0 0 0 0 103009  93057| 6432 964 109441 94021
el R (3FIR #)
Provision held (%
Thousand)
ST TR (28R 0 0 0 0 96099  93057| 1803 241 97902 93298
#)
Number of borrowers
Total SO - 0 0 0 0 44 66 337 377 381 443
Gross Amount
(XThousand) 0 0 0 0 108759 130569 276630 319402 385389 449971
el R (3FIR #)
Provision held (%
Thousand)
S TR 5K 0 0 0 0 96726 96192 29059 33533 125785 129725
#)

« grffes pifedge
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Saurashtra Gramin Bank

e) FOT SNTQHAT & FEATAROT HI TehelhtoT e) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures
Y & SR TUTATTRT dATdIET FKUI &l TdaIor Details of stressed loans transferred during the year
(T 3 THTHT & & a?ﬁéﬁf 07 % T e Y S (to be made separately for loans classified as NPA and SMA)
T 1)
Particulars / favor To ARCs / To permitted To other transferees (please
(all amounts in ¥ thousand) aRwafr transferees / specify) / 3 gEATaROTHAIHT
@ TR g A R) qafsfafor 'W' T (FIAT TIE W)
Fofgt gy | SeAaRurRdrst
No. of accounts / @Tdl & T&AT 0 0 0
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred /
TATATTRA KON T Fel sehrar Fel AR g 0 0
Weighted average re5|dual tenor of the loans transferred /
TUTIARE HOt #r 3iaT saRse @ 0 p 0
Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer)
/ TR & TAT HOT F Y [EAHT Hod 0 0 0
Aggregate consideration / el gfader 0 0 0
Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts
transferred in earlier years / 9 @i # FAHAART @Al & 0 0 0
fow greq sifaiea wfase
(@¥ % gl srferargra Fort & &aon) Details of loans acquired during the year
Particulars / f&a3or From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, StCBs, DCCBs, AlFls, SFBs and NBFCs From ARCs /
(all amounts in ¥ thousand) including HFCs / 3rTafAd arforfsas d%, &=l et §F, aedl ggHrY S, gREafr
(G T E 577 H §) 5T WeH &, Brel $AT Tewr) 3%, AT ST RrehrT weur, oy e | qafAAtor safeat
d% qur smarw e Fufaat afka vadeed & L}
Aggregate principal outstanding
of loans acquired / 31T&TET Folt 0 0
Y el ST Hel ITRY
Aggregate consideration paid / 0 0
$[ITCTTeT T 318 el TR
Weighted average residual tenor
of loans acquired / 3IfTET Folt 0 0
1 A afrse afr

f) Fraud Accounts / @Il rer @i
Details on the number and amount of frauds as well as the provisioning thereon are given below.
r@rTa) I &, AR AR 38 favw fhe 1w grayr=t & faaxor =i fear srar g

Particulars / f&avor Current Year (2024 Previous Year (2023—
25) | IAATT T (2024— | 24) / ™r aF (2023-24)
25)

Number of frauds reported / R I 315 eN@rerdr S g&ar 0 0

Amount involved in fraud (% crore) / EN@IIST # QMfder UM (T FU3) 0 0

Amount of provision made for such frauds ( crore) / V& €lI@Terar & fow forw 0 0

T Jradl T U (k F3)

Amount of unamortized provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the end of

the year (% crore) / a¥ & 3id d& '3=8 R’ & sfae BFr 71w ey yraue 0 0

Fr IR R F3)

arftfes ufedgst
20u1 Annual Report2(2)24'25
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Saurashtra Gramin Bank

g) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress
FIA3-19 VA TEAT To1a & AT TATUTT FOX@T F A Yoheod
The details of resolution plan as on 31st March 2025, in terms of RBI Circular DOR. No. BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020 -21 dated 6th August
2020 (Resolution Framework 1.0) and DOR.STR.REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22 dated 5th May 2021 (Resolution Framework 2.0) are as
under.
31 &A/T 2025 Hr FFufa & 3N, R3S IRUT DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 Rslieh 6 319T¥d 2020 (FHTHT W& 1.0) 3R
DOR.STR.REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22 f&=Tieh 5 #S 2021 (HATET TR 2.0) & 3R FHATEI Asfell T [daxor fe=Tlar &

(Amounts in % thousand / I3 ¥ 57 &)

Type of Exposure to accounts Of (A), Of (A), Of (A), amount Exposure to accounts
Borrower / classified as Standard aggregate debt amount paid by the classified as Standard
IRFdT T consequent to that slipped written off borrowers consequent to

implementation of into NPA during | during the during the half- implementation of
qHR resolution plan — Position the half-year / half-year / year/ (A) ¥ & resolution plan — Position
as at the end of the A) FH T A) 7 T 3rel- as at the end of this half-
previous half-year (A)/ *) ®) et srafer year | GHTETT Al &
sfaiiw safr | af & k=
FHTUTT FNetell & FAeadd & ) . # g ¥ SRUTETeR
! . | FEhAuadied | Tee @ # Y
FAEIRT HAH' TG @rell 3 SURSHATT gaRT & w7 & —
. qRafdd Fer Hor | sl 7§ TR AF & T A Fafigd
A ANfRH - Ro sntafis & 3 TP AS TR/ | & 3
° @A - 39 AT & 3d
Personal 286159 1700 0 17771 266688
Loans /
safFdara
FOT
Corporate 19605 71 0 14133 5401
Persons* /
HRART
qiFT
Of which 19605 71 0 14133 5401
MSMEs /
[EGEE:]
TATHUAS
Others / 0 0 0 0 0
K
Total / Far | 305764 1771 0 31904 272089
-]

* As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
* Star s feanforarast 31T st 3rgraar |@fgar, 2016 & arr 3(7) 7 afksnida far srar g

5. Exposures / fader afas

a) Exposures to Real Estate Sector / Xger veez dFey & fader (Amount in ¥ Thousand / IIfer ¥ 85Ik &)

Category / 8o

Current Year

Previous Year

(2024-25) / (2023-24) / Rrar
FAATT T (2024 ¥ (2023-24)
25)
i) Direct Exposure / 9cg&f SNf&H
a) Residential Mortgages / 3TaifT Fa® a) 9572243 a) 8495768

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the

borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector
advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB)

limits.

qot &9 & TRt Gy 9T FerE FART GIEIA HOT S SURHAT SIRT Heor # forgr arar g ar
forar Srea a1 e 9T fear arar &1 grafdedr & 31f3AT 7 aiffer e se arer eafdasra

(Out of which HL
PS) - 6541403

(fSa# & 3marm
FOT UrAfASHdr
873) - 6541403

(Out of which HL
PS) - 7898826

(fSas & smara
FOT grafAsar
&%) - 7898826

= giftfes ufeage
» Annual Report2024'25
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Saurashtra Gramin Bank

3TATH VT 37e19T ¥ 2TT S R0 383 A IRT (vauwa) drar s enfaer gl
b) Commercial Real Estate / aifoifsa® Raa vee b) 409883 b) 198435

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space,
multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi-tenanted
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, develo pment
and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

oS Gaferal o U garT GIRIT 0T (FrIerT Hao, eI ¥1, Sg-39290 aifonfsas
afkay, a‘g’-trﬁarr AT Ha, e aNerA T, giee, A g, Fwa 3T
AT 3nfe) | sTa A IRT (NFB) drar o enfaer graf|

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized

exposures | ¥U& FAGT gfastfaat (MBS) 31T sw wfdstfaga i@t & frder NI/ = NI/ =T
+ Residential / 3Tardry Nil / 3= Nil / o=
« Commercial Real Estate / a1foiisas Raer veee Nil / =1 Nil / =

i) Indirect Exposure / 3I9caaT Sf&a
Fund-based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing

X " Nil / =T Nil / =T
Finance Companies. ~ ~
USET AT d AT G Brg=w Hafaal 9 H Y smeniva sik A a sfas
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector / e v&ee &¥ & Fo Sf@w 9982126 8694203

b) Exposure to Capital Market / it ST # SNf&#H
Bank has no exposure to capital market. & T Jait SIS 3 1S SNTEH g7 1
c) Risk Category-wise Country Exposure / Sif&# sioft & o &erar shfars
Bank has no exposure to other country. & T 37=g FT &2 7 IS SN & §1
d) Unsecured Advances / 3rgRfara aifarsr (Amounts in ¥ Thousand / 7RI T g7 #{
Particulars / fazor Current Year Previous Year
(2024-25) | IAATA | (2023-24) / WwaT av
a¥ (2024-25) (2023-24)
Total unsecured advances of the bank / s Y et 3R &I A 402610 525664
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge 0 0
over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken / 3U&d & ¥ T AfFA ST
fore 31t wfaeifaa (S 3ifRER, s, srfiEter 3nfg ok =rer) o 15 §
Estimated value of such intangible securities / ¥ 313t gfasffcral &1 sgafad geg | O 0

e) Factoring Exposures / h&ef{ar sifas

There is no factoring exposure as on March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2025. 31 &I 2024 31T 31 AT 2025 $1 fafy & F1S HFear

i@ FE g
f) Intra-group Exposures / §5[g % 3eT Sf&# (Amount in ¥ Thousand / ITfoI € §571¢ #{
Particulars / RaToT As on 31-03-2025/ 31- | As on 31-03-2024/ 31-
03-2025 # feufa & 03-2024 # feufy &
i) Total amount of intra-group exposures / THg & $ciX el Sl T T TfRr 4416944.67 4472494 .58
ii) Total amount of top 20 intra-group exposures / 2§ 20 Fg 33T ATGAT Hr
4416944.67 4472494.58
ARy

« grffes pifedge
20u1 Annual Report2024'25
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Saurashtra Gramin Bank

iii) Percentage of intra-group exposures to total exposure of the bank on

Fars (g FS g

borrowers/customers / d% & el SURHATIHI/ATGI & STEH & FHg idela 5.45% 6.21%
STEHAT &1 gfderd

iv) Details of breach of limits on intra-group exposures and regulatory action

thereon, if any / §Hg 3ddd SHIQAT 9T TAT 3oee Hr 3a70r A F15 HawHT N.A. N.A.

6. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs / 5T#T, 31f&#, Sif@&#d 3T wadiv &1 FFHegor

a) Concentration of Deposits | TARIRY HT FH=goT

(Amount in Z Thousand / I1fI ¥ g7 &

Particulars / faa3or Current Year (2024- | Previous Year (2023-
25) | e a% 24) | Rzar 9y
Irc%;‘?l deposits of the twenty largest depositors / S HIH T3 STHIAT T FeT STAT Bl 0500 o
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank / 2529 2 56%
S T el FATHT H NF FIH I3 AATRA3T HT Fferd [EagrRr - u
b) Concentration of Advances / 3ifiral &1 T&H=gor (Amount in ¥ Thousand / I1for ¥ g5 &
Particulars / fagzor Current Year (2024- Previous Year (2023-
25) / e aY 24) | saray
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers / 19 TH 93 SURAI3N T Fel T 3076903
A
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 3.17% 4.06%
| S5 T et ATA RN 7 N FIH 93 FURFAHT T gfaerd - o

c) Concentration of Exposures / Sf&#AT 9T Hhrgor

(Amount in ¥ Thousand / ITfor ¥ g7 &

Particulars / fagzor Current Year (2024- | Previous Year (2023-
25) | 9T A% 24) | e Iy
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers / 1T TGH §5 2,707,513 3,076,903
TMEhI/FURFAISN P el FANTGH
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/customers to total 3.17% 4.06%
exposure of the bank / §& & Fel QA H NG JI& I3 AEH! HT vfard

d) Concentration of NPAs / TA9IT 4T Hhagor

(Amount in ¥ Thousand / 1foI & g7 A

Particulars / faaor Current Year (2024- Previous Year (2023-
25) | a1 A% 24) | e ay
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts / I T S3T TA9IT @rar U3 FT | 789,155 1,006,294
SNEH
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA accounts to total Gross NPAs | 57.67% 64.46%
| F FHd TANT H NG G949 93 @rdt & gfaerd Sifes

7. Derivatives / sfafesw

Bank has not entered into any derivative transactions. & o fhaY 8 sRafea ot & s1rar ALY forar &1

8. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund) / STAT &dT &l U8 SIRTRAT 1Y H gEATAI0T) DEA Fund)

(Amount in ¥ Thousand / TRl ¥ §57I7 )
Sr/ Particulars / faazor Current Year (2024-25) | Previous Year (2023-24) /
FH EIGEL zar a¥
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund / 1T %s &
FAAARE R FT IR EHH A9 Eiaat 89270
i) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year / ¥ & &l1aT
3T B3 H TUATIRT AR e e
iii}) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims / &ral & 7546 5991
ufa ST H3 aRT g IS AR
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund / 33T %3 &
FAiARE TR 3ifReT A TR 201628 i

2024-25
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9. Disclosure

of Complaints / RISl T THEYHI0T

a) Summary information on General Complaints received by the bank from customers and the Offices of Ombudsman / ITgeht

3k AwuTer STl @ Iod FAET RABa) FY R STy

« gifefes Hferdge
«» Annual Report

Sr.No / &H Particulars / faa3or FY 2023-24 / fa= | FY 2024-25 /3=
Rikcll a¥ 2023-24 a¥ 2024-25
1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year / a§ &t ?me:ﬁr CIEG 2 2
RIprar $r gEar
2. Number of complaints received during the year / ¥ & &l1sT Jrcd RiHraar Hr o e
q&gr
3. Number of complaints disposed during the year / ¥ 3 gRTa faTers 15
‘ . 127 144
Rspraar $r &
3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank / fSia# &, §& garT 0 0
3 EdId Risradr H GEar
4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year / a¥ & 3id # cifsd . o
RIprrar $r FEar
Maintainable Complaints received from Office of Ombudsman / AFITT FIATAT ¥ AICT TATT T@ ITT RF1aS
5. Number of maintainable complaints received / T ST Y@= 13 fRAHFIAT e .
T qE&AT
5.1 Of 5, resolved in favour of the bank / f&a3 &, & & ga1 & fAgerd 715 Riwraar P =
T qE&AT
52 Resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories / gasiayacITadnadE 0 4
& ATH A9 R
53 Resolved after passing of Awards against bank / §& & 3%y 3M¢er & 15 8 .
[GECRREIRG]
6. Number of Awards unimplemented within stipulated time / faefifita @@z &
AT F Y IS REHRT A TE&r (e fh fa=n) 3 0
b) Top Five Grounds of General Complaints Received by the Bank from Customers
FIEH! GIRT A P WIcd THAET RFIal F o afT 3rar
Grounds of complaints Number of Number of % increase/ Number of Of 5, number
(i.e., complaints relating | complaints pending complaints decrease over complaints pending
to) Rraraal & 3meT ([FAF | at the beginning of received during the previous pending at year- beyond 30
waftrd R ) the year a¥ #Y theyeara¥ & | year UTra¥# | enda¥H’aH | days 57 30
yeand # dfwa | akier e Riwradt TaATH % dfa Rwmai & | Rt @t
Ri@radl H @& #T FEAT Fefrsa & GIEG
Current Year (2024—25) ac/ATA a¥ (2024-25)
1) Operational/Service
related Issues
1) FTelT/Aar & gt ! 32 43600 0 0
AT
2) Delay in loan
disbursement or application
rejected 1 18 -18.18% 0 0
2) %07 faaor 7 ¢&r ar
JTAGS 3rEdIhd
3) Staff related matter
3) SFANY FafaT v i 17 G0 ; g
4) Misbehavior by staff
4) FHEAD ZART TR 0 15 275.00% 0 0
5) Non or delayed PMAY
S)“gft'g;’var s aRedr o 0 10 25.00% 0 0
TR a1 &Q
Others 37 0 50 163.16% 0 0
Total &l 2 142 11.81% 0 0

2024-25
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Previous Year (2023-24) R&dr a¥ (2023-24)

1) Operational/Service
related Issues
1) FATT/Aar & Fafed
gATIT
2) Delay in loan
disbursement or application
rejected 0 22 214.29% 1 0
2) FoT fadzor 3 &3 ar
TG ERHA
3) Staff related matter
3) sHTRY Fafaa favg
4) Misbehavior by staff
4) FFHAY IR geIIER 0 4 A 0 0
5) Non or delayed PMAY
Subsidy
5) NITATArS giegs) o
R ar
Others 3J7T 2 19 -56.82% 0 0
Total el 2 127 -4.51% 2 1
c) Summary Information on Digital Channels Complaints Received by the Bank from Customers
g arI S +1 Bfored daat o3 yrea Riwraal S aR-gaen

Sr. Particulars faagor FY 2023-24 f&=lim | FY 2024-25 faehw

FH a¥ 2023-24 a¥ 2024-25
1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year

gy FT T H sifed Riwraat Hr dEar % i

2. Number of complaints received during the year
Y & GRIA 9o Risradl Fr §&ar
3. Number of complaints disposed during the year
ay & g fuers 18 Riswraat H gEar = 158
3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank
TaH &, 9% gaRT 3 Edhd RIGRIA! H T&AT v v
4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year
IY & 3d # cfed RFrar i ger 4l 42
5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of
Ombudsman 0 0
3THNFAT ANHIST FIATAT I Fob T YIed AT 3G D37 Rpradt Hr GEar
51 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of
Ombudsman
A HEIT 5 H H, ST Aeharel aRT o & &t 7 fA9ers a1$ Rishraar
qear
5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories
issued by Office of Ombudsman
HH HEAN 5 A ), SYFAT Alhdrel SIRT GoIg/HETEAANIIHL o ACTH &
fR9ers a8 Rspraar S gEar
53 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of
Ombudsman against the bank
HH TEAN 5 H ), SYSHIFAT hiehdrel SIRT Soh & fadey TIRd [EhRT & a1
faaers a8 Riswraat S gear
6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those
appealed)
faeRa aHaEdaAr % AT svaftd REpRT 1 &r (3 Hr 18 Riwrgdr w v g
BITHT)
Note / fecqul:
Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021
(Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.
FAT 3G A7 AT & ATcTd Thigd Awarer Arstalr, 2021 (F& # St Aaharer Mawar, 2006) # A & & sfoar@a smurt v v
1S RS & § SN AVTaAT & &1y H 3 &

0 57 42.50% 1 1

0 17 -26.09% 0 0

0 8 -11.11% 0 0

2323 1657
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d) Top five grounds of Digital Channel complaints received by the bank from customers / FTg®! ¥ dF SART uTed IHECCRCC]
RIFTaal & o g FRoT

Grounds of
complaints, (i.e.
complaints relating
to) / Reral &
YT (3rfd, &
I R )

Number of
complaints
pending at the
beginning of the
year | ¥ #Y T
A dfed fRswrral Hr
wET

Number of
complaints
received during
the year / a¥ &
gt wrea
Rt i gEaT

% increase/ decrease
in the number of
complaints received
over the previous
year / R@er ag fiY
qela 3 wrea Rrwrrat
&Y TEqT H % FefarmH

Number of
complaints
pending at the
end of the year /
¥ & I # dfed
Rt i gEar

Oof 5, /58 W

number of

complaints
pending beyond
30 days / 30 =it
FaRFFAT @
dafea Rreraat f

&

2

3

4

6

Current Year (2024-2

5) / IIHTT IV (2024-25)

1) Delay or failure of
online payment/
Fund Transfer

1) 3ffaTerssT
$pTcATT/fA TR
gEATaROT 7 & ar
[EREEI

502

2) Unauthorized
electronic payment/
Fund Transfer 2)
IHATRIhd goiFel i
AT /AT

gEaraRoT

76

711

29% Increase

29% e

3) Account debited
but cash not
disbursed by ATMs
3) @ & sfue frar
T ifehaT TErTH
CCIRUGETIRERIEG]
GREIEI

444

Total / sel

81

1657

30

42

Previous Year (2023-24) / fa@elr a¥ (2023-24)

1) Delay or failure of
online payment/
Fund Transfer

1) 3ifaTenrgat
$paTcATeT/fAfer
gTaia’er 7 & ar
[ERGGI

10

705

2) Unauthorised
electronic payment/
Fund Transfer 2)
AT FoFeI D
seTereT/ffer
[EEIGE)

38

1014

5% decrease
5% AT

3) Account debited
but cash not
disbursed by ATMs
3) @ra & sfae f&war
T ifehaT TErTH
ganT Awdr Fafa
GRELEIE

604

Total / Sel

55

2323

76

81

2024-25
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10. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India / ¥R RSTd & GarT oI9NT 7T &3 HT THEHIOT

1 }9Y- <[k BT BEAT3T BT HEAr AT AL & ARAT R Ao bl AT Y a1 &3 BT AT

Sl/%#H Penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India under the provisions of / R ReTd s AT Penalties /
e gAYl & dgd FIT T EF g3
(i) "Banking Regulation Act, 1949" / "dfar fafaama sifafaas, 1949" Nil / =T
(ii) "Payment and Settlement Systems Act, 2007" / "$J3TalTeT 3R faaerat gomrel sifefaza, 2007 Nil / =T
(iiif) "Government Securities Act, 2006 (for bouncing of SGL)" / "a3aIT wfaeifar srfarfarasr, 2006 (vasiiver dr Nil / 2=
I & forw)”
(iv) REPO- number of instances of default as well as the quantum of penalty paid to the Reserve Bank of India | Nil / ==

11. Disclosures on remuneration / 9t 93 gar
Particulars of Managerial Remuneration: / 95#a qiftsiffia® &1 fdaTor: (Amount in ¥ Thousand) (IfRY T g &

ay & fav

For the year ended 31st March 2025 / 31 #HIT 2025 st TACT

faw

For the year ended 31st March 2024 / 31 HIT 2024 & AT a¥ &

17655

14903

"Remuneration consists of payment made

T $ITCITeT AT g

Satyanarayana Rao, Shri Surendra Kumar Suman, Shri Vinod
Kumar, Shri Hiren H Lakhlani and Shri Prakashkumar B Jani"
"I RS 3 A vF FeFARIGOT 1, A g FAR G, A e
FAR, A ¥ v orgere 3R A WW &t S T R

to Shri S

and Shri KR Zala."

"Remuneration consists of payment made to Shri S Satyanarayana
Rao, Shri Surendra Kumar Suman, Shri Vinod Kumar, Shri Hiren H
Lakhlani, Shri M B Kalamthekar, Shri Y K Saxena, Shri P V Joshi

"R & A TH FeIART 3G, A Glg FAR GAA, A @
FAR, A YA T @A, s v o FeFEHT, o aré & qFaT, &Y
< & Sl 3T A & 3R STl Sl foRaT 73T 3aTaT=T enfAe &1

12. Other Disclosures 3= 9&hTad

a) Business Ratios / cIqHIT Ae(qrd ( in thousand / ¥ g37I¥ #H(
Sr. faazor Particulars FY 2024-25 | FY 2023-24
1 | SRRl AR & 9fderd & ST A sTST 3MT | Interest income as a percentage of Working

Filfids 8.02% 7.95%
2 | R AR % gfderd & &7 7 dsareT Non-interest income as a percentage of Working
i Funds 1.03% 0.85%
3 | STATH AT Cost of Deposits 4.97% 4.80%
Qe SIS Alfoel Net Interest Margin 3.68% 3.72%
Frefer AT & ufdera & wa & gi@reT Operating profit as a percentage to Working
e Funds 2.69% 2.65%
gfygafaar o3 ufawe Return on Assets 2.32% 2.04%
gt S sgaary (ST + 3ifaa)* Business (deposits plus advances) per
employee* 182217 159933
8 qia HHTRY ey Profit per employee 2755 2149

Note / fecunil: For the purpose of computation of business per employee (deposits plus advances), inter-bank deposits are excluded.

9 FHTRT sTTGT (FTAT + FRF) S T0TAT 3 AT Ha-da STHT F AfReT 781 137 1gr &1

b) §HTRANT =TTHIT / Bancassurance Business

(TIFr 57T #/ Amount in Thousand)

Sr. &H fazor Particulars FY 2024-25 | FY 2023-24
1 NreATaANars ArAiw: gd 3ifsid FHRIA | Commission earned for PMSBY Enrolments

-5 3%2:rr TN FU faAEE - New India Assurance Co. Ltd. 841.67 1288.72
2 NUASISIHNETS A g HToid Haere | Commission earned for PMJJBY Enrolments

- THINITE AT S2AT FUo fafFes | - SBI Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 4000.77 3899.55
3 SHTART T g 3Toid HaT Commission earned for Bancassurance Business

- THEIIS S 2ATH el faffes | - SB Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 56722.89 | 46232.58
4 SHTLARY T g 3Toid Ha Commission earned for Bancassurance Business

- (rqgm.ng ATl g@qﬁ-@r F9+T faiffice | - SBI General Insurance Co. Ltd. 18249.33 14419.68

= giftfes ufeage
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c) fagurer 3ix faawor / Marketing and Distribution (71 g7 H/ Amount in Thousand)

Sr. favor Particulars FY 2024- | FY 2023-
SH 25 24
1 TS G2 ArSTar (APY) s#TEaT ??T Commission/Incentive received for APY Enrolments
NUHEHRET F Tred FERIA/NGTET from PERDA 3753.28 3664.26
2 AT Ul THIA (TANTH) 3crar 1 fashl | Commission earned for sales and Distribution of
REAECREETS AT FHFNAA - NUBIRET | National Pension Scheme (NPS) products - PFRDA Sildzte .
3 T3l B3 3cUIel i feshT Td facRor g Brokerage received for sale and distribution of
ST ST - CHRNITE FII el B Mutual Fund Products - SBI Mutual funds (2= ORI
4 T3 B3 3cUrar ’r%rﬁr [ENERICE] Brokerage received for sale and distribution of
Tt S - aﬁ}ﬂé Fgg3Tel Rl Mutual Fund Products - UTI Mutual funds S Ly

d) SrAfHHAr 833 FOT FATOTI (PSLC) Hafd 9seaT / Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)
S & faehig ¥ 2024-25 & ERIeT R3S o $-FoR CelehIH & AEIH § e fa i graffiendr av HAT 1 Graffhar a7 #7071 g9
(PSLC) % &9 # ¥ Ug oy &am g
The bank has sold and purchased the following priority sector advances through Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLC) in RBI’s e -
Kuber platform during the Financial Year 2024-25.
PSLC %3¥ / PSLC Purchased

(TR 5717 #/ Amount in Thousand)

Sr. A7 #rof Category Tfr Amount HIf#9A $era=r Premium Paid

1 NeFTTHr A 35TH PSLC Micro Enterprises 3000000 300

2 freauad! A= PSLC General 14000000 1400
Fd Total 17000000 1700

PSLC fa%a / PSLC Sold (313 577 H/ Amount in Thousand)

Sr. A Srofy Category Tfer AT grcT Premium Received
Amount
NTFTHH ofg vd WA 9k | PSLC Small & Marginal Farmer | 22660000 | 439660
2 e Hiy PSLC Agriculture 29100000 | 62715
T Total 51760000 | 502375

e) 3T 3% wIfefAdera féfhae) IBPC) / Inter Bank Participation Certificate (IBPC)
S o gerAreT aUr oo aut 7 RIS $Y o= A€t AT §1 Bank has not entered into any transactions in the current and previous years.

f) WIgEnaT 3T MHFEAFAIT / Provisions and Contingencies (T1Fr ¥ g57IF &/ Amount in ¥ Thousand)

Sr.&H faazor Particulars FY 2024-25 | FY 2023-24
1 TANINE B e Provisions for NPI 0 0
2 TANT g Fraeira Provision towards NPA -509880 -100000
3 3IHT ?»T—_; CIGIGE Provision made towards Income tax 967999 774959

37 IIFENT UF MRIEABAN (faavor afgd) - Other Provisions and Contingencies (with

Al giEafaat o graena details) - Provision on Standard Assets i, ==
aI@YE) A g Frale Provision on Frauds 0 0
TUHTH AN & HAT THTAHR wfaeifaai T Depreciation on SLR Securities under AFS 0 0

4 Hederd category

ATt HRIET & TraerreT Provision on Wage revision 0 236800
AT 3AR-TUT HIY Investment Fluctuation reserve 28401 50827
33T g g TraereT Audit Fee provision 2100 2989
GRIeT g Saire Provision on Pension 106400 49900

arftfes ufedgst
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g) SiamsHishw e HfATH F1 31 / Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (37771 % &7k #/ Amount in ¥ Thousand)

Sr. &H faror Particulars FY 2024-25 | FY 2023-24
i) AINSTNSE AT NfATH 0 8= | Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium | 140530 124498
i) 23NSTNSNET NHATH & a1 $a1cAeT | Arrears in payment of DICGC premium | NIL NIL

h) St & FHaMEt fr aiaRs dua & gefr & o7 97 &
HIfFFHIOT (Amortization) FHT IHENHIUT:

HRT TR, o Farard, fadT dar fasmer & 3meer Ear F.No.
8/1/2021-RRB &1 01 31dler 2021 & ALTH F, &AT JrH0T I
ifafaTa, 1976 &1 aRr 17(1) & YGENT 2 & dgd Ured SR
I I Hch gy, 1 19t gfaaia gASIAT (Bipartite Settlement) &
3TEAR IRIRA FHETRET & T TN daaT 3% 7t o T
ar %I sa% faRad, faa FIaT, IRT TISR o 9% T&IT F.No.
8/1/2022-RRB & 28.12.2022 & AIEIH & Ig 3fef#leet Jal
farar § T 3R & =Rt Ay aiaie Gere Foh el
% ddeT o 30% 1 & W, foar forelt sifisas &ar &, 01.04.2021
B ] T ST | TETER, FAN o H a3 gé grikariies dereT wmeg
SR

A a¥ 2022-23 & SR d& wITRAT Hr gRaias dereT 7
FEf8 o RO ScTaat el AT (liability) T IR, 34T 100%, T
g & wraHnfaa (provided) I 1S §|

i) &N aurafior ST F 1 FIFEAT 1993 ¥ AW FeT NSAAT F FROT

3cua AfafFd SerT Tar & FIRFIHIT HT THEHIOT:

(a) foreT FaraTRal o 31.03.2018 & uger War ARy off O aar 37
Tl Gerard Toiw 31.03.2018 & UgeT SehIAT ARV AT $ITCATT T
g3 a1, 3t ifaRed derer qFarn, S o faeh dar fasmmar
ZarT SR i Rem-fAdei & Hgar §, 24,96,369 §9IX
wa faeifira fr ais g

(b) 3T Teer #, R3S gas TEAT RBI/2024-25/127 R=idw
20.03.2025 % 3R, 31.03.2025 &I AT ¥ 3 1,06,400
ESR HI grayre foRar arar &1 sad sifaled, Av 23,89,969
BN T YA SIAT Y 3T IR & ast & saw 297,492
goIR Ui a¥ & frae & 3rafashd fahar sirear|

(c) 8 o TahT ¥ 2024-25 & TAT 228,65,887 §SIR T YCH IS
St frar g1 afg @8 sifaled deer dgar g6 af Q@ A &
oreT 3R gifa @ra & 3fae fr S, ar 3mIHT (25.168%) Hr
€1 H @ U [EH s # %2,91,821 §SIR I AT 31T | 3T
feufy # R a¥§ 2024-25 F QY AT ¥25,74,066 AR
g

(d) ¥3,89,969 gSIR I ST Gerel & HaftraT 3dfdehd <37 TR 8, 38
feaT-1 gt & A g1 T3 aram g1 *aT-1 i 1 328,65,887
I o AEcash e ATs & TR 9T geifar arar g

13. HHATRAT & AT
3 dF F FHIRAT F v Fe S arer ¥ @t wr
TR aefiga forar &
i, gReTRa ?ﬂ‘aTarFr QAT "HHEAN Hiasy A / g
=

i giftfes pfedgst
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h)

a)

b

~

d)

13.

a)

Disclosure on amortisation of expenditure on account of
enhancementin family pension of employees of banks
Govt. of India, Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial
Services, vide Order No. F.No. 8/1/2021-RRB dated 01 April,
2021, in exercise of their powers under provision 2 of section
17 (1) of RRB Act, 1976 has communicated the revised salary
and allowances to the RRB staff in terms of 11™ Bipartite
Settlement. Further, the DFS, the ministry of finance, Govt. of
India, conveyed its approval vide letter F.No 8/1/2022-RRB,
dated 28.12.2022, for payment of family pension in respect of
RRBs at uniform rate of 30% of deceased employee, without
any ceiling on family pension, with effect from 01.04.2021.
Accordingly, the enhanced family pension implemented in our
bank.

The total amount of liability i.e. 100% is provided on account
of enhancement in family pension of employees of banks
during the financial year 2022-23.

Disclosure on amortization of additional pension liability
on account of implementation of Pension Scheme in
RRBs with effect from November 1, 1993:

For the employees who retired before 31.03.2018 and all
other pensioners who were not paid arrears payable before
31.03.2018, total additional pension liability as per additional
guidelines of DFS on pension scheme is Rs. 496369
thousand.

In this context, as per RBI circular no. RB1/2024-25/127 dated
20.03.2025, provision of Rs. 106400 thousand has been
made at the end of 31.03.2025. Moreover, remaining
additional pension liability of Rs 389969 thousand will be
amortized in each upcoming four financial years each of Rs
97492 thousand/-.

Bank has made net profit of Rs. 2865887 thousand for F.Y.
2024-25. If additional pension liability had been created and
was fully debited to P&L in F.Y. 2024-25, net profit would
have reduced with Rs. 291821 thousand (net of Income Tax
effect at 25.168%). Hence, net profit for F.Y. 2024-25 would
have stood at Rs. 2574066 thousand.

Pension related unamortized expenditure of Rs. 389969
thousand has not be reduced from Tier 1 Capital as per
guidelines. Tier-1 capital is shown based on actual net profit
of Rs. 2865887 thousand.

EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS

The Bank has classified the various benefits provided to
employees as under

Defined Contribution Plans: “Employees’ Provident Fund /
Pension Fund.”
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(Zg=T #) (Zin thousand)
IERISEICHEE] Employer’s Contribution st 2024-25 Amount it 2023-24 Amount
ereT fAfer 3T @ derst fAf™  Pension Fund & National Pension Fund 81039 68475

3G MR IR - 16 IR g FHAARGT Y T

3T 3a% graerEt #F afde g

ii. ARG 7 AFAT IR QeFifoF AFAR WA
S A qeiefATd s STAYA A S 39 Fd ge
SiAifRT Hedlhd & ITUR T 390 AR T AREHIIT

¥ @df 7 A=gar & g

The above amount is included in Schedule 16 - Operating
Expenses, Payments to and provisions for employees.

ii. Defined Benefit Plans & Long term employment benefit

Bank has

recognized expenses of Gratuity & Leave

Encashment on actuarial valuation basis using projected

unit credit method.

In accordance with Accounting Standard 15, “Employee

oW AEE 15, (WAMUA) FOWTER - RAAN o Benefits” Relevant disclosures are as under.
e GHEHT AEATER gl
37) gfearia wrsr & & aiEds a) Changes in Defined Benefit Obligation
(%211 #) (Bin thousand)
2024-25 2023-24
1A EERIR
SRE) TR DL ST THEHT
\CERUI Particulars KURE Ei'_sﬁ ] | (AT o | [ d_S‘ ] | [ s
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
[Funded Encashment [Funded Encashment
Scheme] [Funded Scheme] [Funded
Scheme] Scheme]
ay fr LR i g Defined Benefit Obligation as 557216 492090 586538 492657
oA clidca at the beginning of the year
AT [T AT Current Service Cost 47034 43598 52615 48798
SISl T Interest Cost 37333 33687 40109 34228
ATH 3T Benefit Paid (77384) (48407) (58937) (34521)
giffical av NAifRs Actuarial (gain)/loss on
ulbplinia Obligations (2458) (35073) (63109) (49072)
L Defined Benefit Obligation
€ ¥ ofq # T AT ST Bolatitne BoalolthG Sar 561741 485895 557216 492090
) AT FulRy #r 3T ger # afadw (R H) b) Change in Fair value of Plan Assets (Rin thousand)
2024-25 2023-24
ITE AAHTL TR I SAHTL THEHCT
IEEEUY Particulars s e
Gratuity Encashment Gratuity Encashment
Funded Funded Funded Funded
cheme] cheme] cheme] cheme]
ay @I eI H ASfAr U Fair Value of Plan Asset as at 557216 492090 586538 492657
1 3fad Hed the beginning of the year
IqrataAr F9fe 97 3rufera Expected Actual Return on 40119 35430 42231 35471
qIEdAH AT plan Assets
AARE ooy / (g1fa) Actuarial Gains/(Losses) 41643 6078 (31757) (6541)
FRtrer o 2 aRwer farr v Contributions made during F.Y. 147 704 18994 4320
RIECGH
JIGIT YIRT 43B H fhT STt & Contributions to be made in 0 0 0 0
faw Section 43B
ST 37ET Benefit Paid (77384) (48407) (58937) (34521)
AT @iy & 3 = Fair Value of Plan Assets
(&NT=T 43B faviq TS a™T  (including contribution to be 561741 485895 557069 491386
AT Tfza) made u/s 43B)

&r’ S
£

« grffes pifedge
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=) AT 9 A ©Hq LA (ZZ=T #) c) Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet (Zin thousand)
2024-25 2023-24
ERELD] AT THETHLT ITETT FAHRTIT THETHLIT
. NUEE RURERIEEL UER RURERISEL
faaTor Particulars RIEE Leave RIEE Leave
Gratuity Encashment Gratuity Encashment
[Funded [Funded [Funded [Funded
Scheme] Scheme] Scheme] Scheme]
ay %: 3ia # aRenf¥a e Defined Benefit Obligation as 561741 485895 557216 492090
arfica at the end of the year
ay¥ & 3id & ASTAT Fafad &1 Fair Value of Plan Assets as at 561741 485895 557069 491386
g oI the end of the year
Rrstre Saa/(snRe Liability / (Asset) recognized
— ?JIT/(W ) T ?ﬁ in the Balance Sheet 0 0 147 704
R included in other liabilities or
ERAERIASH other assets respectively.
T) ATV Td g1 & § S ia =g (Fzwme #) d) Expenses recognized in the P&L A/c. (Zin thousand)
2024-25 2023-24
EEETR) EEETR)
SS9 ST
BRI Particulars v RURCRIEEL] v RURCRICEL]
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
Funded Encashment Funded Encashment
cheme] Funded cheme] Funded
cheme] cheme]
TIART [T ATITT Current Service Cost 47034 43598 52615 48798
SIS SART Interest Cost 37333 33687 40109 34228
ArAETT Faky 9T 3afEa Expected Return on Plan
e Assets (40119) (35430) (42231) (35471)
Haﬁr ek wihd aer Net act.uariefl (gain)/ L.oss (44101) (41151) (31352) (42531)
sAIfR®) ) /ETher recognized in the period
" Total Expenses recognized
«TsT/ gL @rar § ied §9 =1 in the P&L Alc. 147 704 19141 5024

%) A1 Gafer $r Sof

3UEE UE Qe ARGHUT F HEY H &% HI Ao
IRFAr ARNT ShaT AT e, THNS g AT
Fur fafaes, sBar wed Shaa far su- *BfAes va
IfeeT fagar I AEw §aRT &9 fafacs fr dsar
F Aregd O g NNT FT W E

%) AAIFF o

o@r AF -15 & 3TER, a§ & 3d # dARE Hedien,
PR A=TdBy & MR 9 qalferet qReRa aeT
QFATHT F G F BFAT 74T

e) Category of Plan Assets
The Bank’s plan Assets in respect of Gratuity & Leave
encashment are funded through the Scheme of Life
Insurance Corporation of India, SBI Life Insurance
Company Ltd., India First Life insurance Company Ltd.
and Aditya Birla Sun life Insurance Company Ltd.

f) Actuarial Assumptions
In accordance with Accounting Standard AS-15, actuarial
valuation as at the end of the year was performed in respect
of the aforesaid Defined Benefit Plans based on the
following assumptions.

2024-25 2023-24
HAHTA HIAHTA
SR TREIHLT ST TRETHT
[EERUS Particulars IR i'_“ 1 | [ffq A | [P :i.31:||] KURERIERY
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
[Funded Encashment [Funded Encashment
Scheme] [Funded Scheme] [Funded
Scheme] Scheme]
a) 9¢er ex Ut ay Discount rate (per annum) 7.20% 7.20% 7.20% 7.20%
b) dda Wl & AIf¥FHFEfT  Annual increase in Salary Cost 8.00% 8.00% 9.00% 9.00%

2 Om Annual Report
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1) HcFeX R IRATAT Siigel 7cg & (2012-15) edlAe
%Waﬁ%mmw%l

g) ol & dde gef & A HI difhd Hedihd A
mw%ﬂmﬁmmqaﬁmﬁraﬂ?ﬂwwﬁ
;Tqﬁaﬁrméﬁﬂqmﬁrawaswﬁﬁm
|

$) THSieT (Haay) S fafgs e, 2018 & 3TaR aReT
Gl AT & o] e & faw, 3 & 31 AR, 2025 @
Wﬂ—aﬁmmﬁm%mﬁ??wuzm%léﬁ;
ﬁsﬁaﬁmﬁﬁm%‘ﬁwmﬁm%l 31
AT, 2024 Y ﬂ—qmn?r?31455am§r |

14. reafig F afeaat / J@ar

g) Mortality rates considered are as per the published rates in
the Indian Individual Annuitants Mortality (2012-15)
Ultimate.

h) The estimates of future salary increases are considered in
the actuarial valuation, taken on account of inflation,
security, promotion and other relevant factors such as
supply and demand in the employment market.

i) To implement defined Pension scheme as per SGB
(Employees) Pension Regulation, 2018, Bank has obtained
actuarial valuation as on 31.03.2025 which comes to %
34442 lakh. Bank has made full provision for the same.
The actuarial valuation as on 31.03.2024 stood at % 31455
lakh.

14. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / LIABILITIES
(Fz9¥ #) (Rin thousand)

T ANEER) | areafig =
TERTIT | AT | gy ()
Hafr HIRECIT]
Deferred tax | Current year i
ICERU Particulars (Liability) / (Charge) / A(Lla::plllty) /
Asset as on Credit to stpbuve
01/04/2024 % | Profit & Loss | 31/03/2025
account il
g W : S8 Hed 3T 3MIFT  On Depreciation: difference between
Iafaas AR e d F % & AT Book value and value as per I.T. Act ey (3136) (2549)
TRV 3RfETT 9T : ARy AT, On Special Reserve: u/s 36(1) (viii) of
1961 1 &RT 36(1) (viii) % T&T Income Tax Act, 1961 (143458) (15100) (158558)
sreafira &% dgar (Fae) Deferred Tax Liability (Net) (142811) (18296) (161107)

15. Tyt STAT GiAeT (SDF) 3 WaAia v giem (MSF):
RN RTd S (RBI) & avrg anaor dat (RRBs) &I aiardr
ARSI Giaur (LAF) & 3iddfa Turl Star giaen (SDF) 3k
et Tard gfaer (MSF) & &9 # giaurd yred T e P ITAR
& ¥ 59 36899 & ToIT % ¥ SGL @rar, Y4 @rer 3R Rad yar
@rar@rer §|

S ¥ 11.07.2022 & SDF & ATETH ¥ ATFehrollaT AT eraArfRr
FI T@AT TR haT| 3% faREFd, ARFIENT aTerar 3naIhar
FI JafT FIA & folw dF o 17.10.2022 & Y97 @ral & 37T @
a$ e gfasfaat & Bvey 3UR oy MSF & ARIH &
ARFINT G Ired HIAT §Y IR AT §ISDF 3 MSF &

15. Standing Deposit Facility (SDF) and Marginal Standing
Facility (MSF):

RBI permitted RRBs to access Liquidity Adjustment Facility
(LAF) in the form SDF and MSF. The bank opened SGL, Repo
& Reverse Repo accounts to participate in these facilities.

The bank started parking overnight surplus fund in SDF from
11.07.2022. Further to manage overnight liquidity requirement,
the bank has also started availing overnight fund from RBI,
through MSF by borrowing against Government Securities
parked under Repo Account from 17.10.2022. Figures relating
SDF and MSF are given hereunder:

eI 3iehs # e T &
(29X #) (Zin thousand)
Particulars f&avor No. of Days Daily Average Interest Earned / Average As on
Facility Outstanding During Paid(-) During the Yield / Cost 31.03.2025
Availed Gt | the Year a¥ & gkt Yeara¥ $ gk | sitwa wfawer/ | feufa Ras
wred F4 & | Jtwa Sfaw swrr Ry | e/ spEran () i) 31.03.2025
f&at Y wEar SIS Ll
Amount parked under SDF-
LAF 171 162,329 10,026 6.18% 540,000
SDF-LAF 3 3icgeia I& 15 Uiy
Q@E”;ﬁ;;ﬁ%‘”;gr:g‘z; éMerf; 188 443,014 -29,903 6.75% 0

i giftfes pfedgst
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16. /T ATAHT (AS) F IHTAR THEIFIOT 16. Disclosure as per Accounting Standards (AS):
S . gz RAfET B 3 : Accounting Standard AS-17 Segment Reporting: As per the
. Al e . L RN a5 # guidelines, bank's operations are classified into Treasury,
aifafaftrt a Reafaf@d @st # aefea frar o g Siver, insurance and other banking Operations as follows.
o~ B ©
ST TUT 317 Sfehet TaTeeT |
(Z in thousand / T g=TX #)
2024-25 2023-24
T =
T 3
e Ei) TR i
faer Particulars TR Insura T i Insuran T
Treasury Other b ca Total Treasury Other = Total
Banking Banking
Operation Operation
. Segment
s AT Revenue 2871636 8204409 | 83568 11159613 | 2707083 | 7088616 69521 9865220
FH: @35 T Iéif)se r:]feesgme”t 2016715 | 5257911 | 58785 | 7333411 | 1557241 | 5223305 | 27562 | 6808108
s o Segment Profit 854921 2946498 | 24783 3826202 | 1149842 | 1865311 41959 3057112
TIHT Income Tax 960967 774959
foaer amsr Net Profit 2865235 2282153
@z 3Nt Segment Assets 40250322 | 85185231 0 | 125435553 4128703 761549(1) 0 (el 93
sifaenfea Unallocated
nfeaat . 2500816 1909479
Fel 3fEaar Total Assets 40250322 | 85185231 0 | 127936369 4128703 761 549; 0 11935142
: . Segment 3824022 | 7053498 10877520
@3S ¢IAaw Liabilities 36712216 | 77697233 0 | 114409449 1 3 0 4
sifeeanfaa Unallocated
gard Liabilities 0 117547 0 31108
Sl Egdm Total liabilities 36712216 | 77697233 0 | 114526996 382402? 7053492 0 1088063;
Capital
TR | cogmont
(Eg 311&3?2[[— Assgets— 3538106 7487998 0 11026104 | 3046818 | 5619927 0 8666745
@3 ¢Id) Saait
Liabilities)
EIEEIRG) Unallocated 2383269 1877393
Dol TdFd Total Capital
€|§ﬁ > Employed 3538106 7487998 0 13409373 | 3046818 | 5619927 0 | 10544138
17. G AT TUE-18 T T&7 THeTwe0r 17. Accounting Standard AS-18 Related Party Disclosure
AT YaTehR & SEl 30T | Ageaqol Hrd Ale & Related parties where control/significant influence exist or
AT T3sT & T Iy ST olddeT §'§ gl with whom transactions have taken place during the year.
T ATH R &t w3l Name of the Bank Nature of relationship
ARAT TeT da AR Sk State bank of India Sponsor bank
Ig a& qASAF A TGHG SIS Yes Bank Group Entity of Sponsor
TEIRTE %Y eRde s SBI Cap Securities Limited | Group Entity of Sponsor
3 R RIS T 3 ke 5FS SBI Life Insurance Group Entity of Sponsor
THAINS dA3H SN FHIell arSiEs N THE SHS Company Limited
fafaes SBI General Insurance Group Entity of Sponsor
TG SToIel SIANT hdai ISl BT THg SH Company Limited
s S ¢ SBI Funds Management Group Entity of Sponsor
Private Limited

« grffes pifedge
20u1 Annual Report2024'25




RIS IMAHtoT S5

Saurashtra Gramin Bank

THAITS $3h Helolde UIsac URISTF $T THE SFS Telangana Gramin bank Group Entity of Sponsor

fafaes " Andhra Pradesh Gramin Group Entity of Sponsor

I T 5 Vikas Bank

SAIAT ATHOT TS H TR S _ _
Jer geer AT AEE 9F TraeE & — ‘I’Ev;whpgggs’ Pension Trusts | Group Entity of Sponsor
S & AT FHAY AT c¥T qraSs dr EiE gaﬁrg
HAgcayuT Fefd 9aT & oiedee 3ifaa arier Heafaf@d & Following is the summary of the significant related party

S transactions

YIS o AT ©E o6

Sponsor Bank: State Bank of India

(29X #) (Zin thousand)
IEEEU Particulars T Amount Tfr Amount
2024-25 2023-24
& & 3T FH ARNT TT d8F & Frafe AT & Investment in Term Deposits with SBI as 5175100 I
favarer at the end of year
o % 30 % RAr BT o A WA e UK 57 25674 75869
I & 3d 7 ART T I 7 Grafr IATTE  Overdraft against FDR with SBI as at the
108107 809636
o faseyr 3Natgiee end of year
Y & eI AR Tee 9 o faw ot Interest expenses on overdraft from SBI
= _ f 8457 11743
3NAIZFE I T ST during the year
Y & ERIT HRAT ¥ d8F # THg W 3ifeia Interest income on FDR with SBI during 173508 o
SYIST 31T the year
Iy & 3id H ARKT Te&T I 7 Arafey a7 7 Investment in Term Deposits with SBI as 2175108 Ve
faraer at the end of year

TTAISF 36 T qYG TH1s: TG 9%

Group Entity of Sponsor Bank: YES Bank

(g2 #) (Fin thousand)
freror Particulars A Amount I Amount
2024-25 2023-24
G : Investment in Term Deposits with Yes
ay & gRia T d & et srAr F g Bank during the year 500000 1010000
Y & gRIT I o 7 Qrafe JAr IWE W Interest income on FDR with Yes Bank 50760 R 075
3ifSia saret 3T during the year
TS S A g Trs: vaatens v ffEntds fafies Group Entity of Sponsor Bank: SBI Cap Securities Limited
(%22 #) (Rin thousand)
— Particulars Y Amount Y Amount
2024-25 2023-24
AH Nl TABHR & T & a¥ F R Brokerage paid during the year as Home ) 191
SIehYST ol fohar Irm garcired Loan Consultant
TSI S T Tg Tore: T3S A3E Ay faffes Group Entity of Sponsor Bank: SBI Life Insurance Limited
(Zg=¥ #) (Fin thousand)
— Particulars T Amount T Amount
2024-25 2023-24
gred FHAA (THNIMS Shaad AT 37 Commission received (SBI Life Insurance 60724 50148
NuAsSIar) & PMJJBY)
TS d% fT 9y T TS STl 3ANT  FIar Group Entity of Sponsor Bank: SBI General Insurance Co.
fafmes Limited (29X #) (Zin thousand)
By Particulars 1T Amount A Amount
2024-25 2023-24
grcd FHEAA (THANINE AT 59T AR Commission received (SBI General 18249 14420
NeATNATS) Insurance & PMSBY)

= gIffes Tfadaget
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TS S Y g Th1S: TEaTas he Aasrie rgde fafies

Private Limited

Group Entity of Sponsor Bank: SBI Fund Management

(I29X #) (in thousand)
S Particulars qIY Amount T Amount
2024-25 2023-24
fager McwIferar uaesT & faT vadl sgaear  Agency arrangement expenses for 4599 3977
I Investment portfolio management
THSITE FYIITSl B3 fasid & 9o Commission received from SBI Mutual 1229 50 844
HHTAT Fund Business )

TSI S T THE THE: T AT S5

Group Entity of Sponsor Bank: Telangana Gramin Bank

(2T #) (Rin thousand)
IEEEUY Particulars T Amount Trr Amount
2024-25 2023-24
a¥ & 3id H JST TAT dF H Frafer Investment in Term Deposits with Telangana
SAT 7 faaer Gramin Bank as at the end of year 2000 750000
Ay eI I AT SF & Gry grafy Interest income on FDR with TGB during the 68870 G
STAT THIG 9T 15T 31T year

TS o hY qg ThTs: S oo qrhr e I

Group Entity of Sponsor Bank: Andhra Pradesh Gramin

Vikas Bank
(g2 #) (Zin thousand)
ary
oS Particulars Tt Amount Amount
: : : Investment in Term Deposits with Andhra
¥ & 3T de Y g AT BFHE dH =
(udrshd) & @arer g;r o3 E;zd:fs;e EEiramln Vikas Bank (APGVB) as at the - 350000
a¥ & SRIeT ThSHNN F AT THANR 9T sTTST  Interest income on FDR with APGVB during the
P 22675 21849
year
31 A T TSNS 5 F T 7 F By Investment in Call Money with APGVB Bank as 250000
at 31st March
¥ & SR TN dF & FieT FA U 3foid Investment in Call Money with APGVB S
sqisl 31T Bank as at 31st March

dF & 91T FAAN GUT T

Employees’ Pension Trusts with Bank

(%2 #) (in thousand)

g Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
d & gry gRrsg AT gF (HHAMR) FDR of Saurashtra Gramin Bank 83214 77597
Uelel g¥e I grafer saAr (Employees’) Pension Trust with the Bank
1.ons % & gy S ey PSSt LNt of S Gy | S50
d (el de oEC A agme @A 31”_0%'_2025 y
o0 oy Sl Qi oy e
(FFTR) U TTE FHI IHAT NTIZFE by the Bank as at 31-03-2025
qrafer STAT 93 I 3har 1A sTrs Interest paid of FDRs 5616 4125
HIEIZIFE T HIed sATeT Interest received on Overdraft 1558 1287

18. J@T qT=F -20 "IRY AT I

18 Accounting Standard -20 “Earnings per Share”

IEEEU) Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
i N \ 2 Number of Equity Shares outstanding at

a¥ & 3id & JFrar sfFEr AT H FqEar the end of the year 24534280 24534280

ey e (RESIR #) Net profit (% in thousand) 2865235 2282153

gfd AT 7 313 (R arEdfasw #) Basic Earnings per share (% in Actual) 116.81 93.02
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19 ST AT i oot 19 Income Tax Appeal Status
& #) (Amtin 3)
F g srdfie AT AT 3T FHIX G &1 T TRAY
fRerfeor af Aopeal aresr T arfE S F A IoTE TE 7T T A I AT IHL TN T Frfr £ R
AY. pp Order date Against Order Demand raised by Tax Paid by bank Appeal Filed by us on
Before o
I.T. Authorities Date
2017-18 ITAT 24-Jan-2022 u/s 263 1573.77 - 25-Feb-2022
i)372.63 Adj.17-May-22 ITAT filed on 29-Mar-
From refund of AY 2021- 2024
2014-15 ITAT 09-Feb-2024 250 591.51 22 less
ii)130.54 received on 31-
07-2024
u/s 143 (3) r.w.s. 261.91 06-Apr-2023
2017-18 C.L.T.(A) 28-Mar-2023 263 1309.54 17-Apr-23
2015-16 ITAT 26-May-2023 250 27459 S M
- L : 29-Jan-18
2021-22 C.LT.(A) 31-Dec-2023 246A 1977.52 st oRETAAS
01-Feb-24
T fAfdr r ARy ufadea HTHR a!‘ﬁ, whrsg gprstor 4%

As per our report of even date

HANF T3 U3 THIRTEH

Ashok Chhajed & Associates &1, Tg. ARAlr RIA SAT=AT Bk FAR FHAA T AT AT
FE @R Chartered Accountant W AGIITIH AGIITIH .
afrsar Teheor &, (fdw wa orn) (Farelat) (AT TF )

ICAI FRN 100641W
For, Saurashtra Gramin Bank

A% 98% Naresh Bahroo

HENER/Partner
. B. S. MAKWANA PRAKASH JANI Surendra Kumar Suman S Satyanarayana Rao
HSEIAN E. M.No. 117743 -
Risca: RS CT:Lgﬂnilager Gence)ra; rl;ﬂtgglfger Ge?lglraar:r']\iﬂ:gnzger Chairman
Date: 28th April-2025 Account) [Prergen) Development)
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Resources / Deployment Charts
(Zem@ #H) (Zin lakh)

R fAFISTsT DEPLOYMENT,

Advances,
803400,
62.80%

e
A e

A
o A o
s o

i
o,

Fixed Assets,

1156, 0.09%
Investment,
29324f ! ) Cash/RBI
22.92% Balance in Balance, Other Assets,
Banks, 99488, 53543,4.19%  28533,2.23%
7.78%
Int. paid on
deT)osit Int. paid on
50271 ’ Borrowings,
60 61‘7; 3173,3.83%

Salary
expenses,
17622,
21.25%

Other

Operating
Expenses, Provision &
7314, 8.82% Contingencie
s, 4564,
5.50%

HHTTT RESOURCES

Fixed Deposit,
602616,
47.10%

N

Borrowings,
32202, 2.52%

Others,
23340, 1.82%

Capital &
Reserves,
134094,
10.48%
CASA Deposit,
487112,
38.07%

3ATT INCOME

Interest on
Bank Balance,

Commission &
other income,

12707 8633,7.74%
11.39% Pt
s s T
P
2 e e
(TR LR LA D)
e
3 e P L
/‘A St Bt S &
i i e ik
- W
/ e
/ e
TR
il
o ]
1.7
Interest on
Non-SLR 4
Investment,
1128,1.01%
1
I
T
Integi;t on Nﬂ@aﬁﬂmé
AQUaRCES
- "
Invle;;r;:nt, ﬂ%%ﬁ
16.42% . . ”

zoaﬁanEfa—?Dﬁ%E?rr
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SII9R fAaRoT  Business Distribution

- Xin Crore
&5 F AR STAT Aaror <in Crore ¥% F HTAR FAT faewor
= Jamnagar Deposit Distribution Center Wise
Deposit Distribution Region Wise Region
Rajkot Region ’ Urban, Metro,
! ston, 2984.54
2405.91 o 3092.78, 616.12, 5.65%
8% o — . 27.39% 28.38%
22.08% o

Bhavnagar

Region, .

1619.89, Surend.rangar Semi Urban,

14.87% Region, 1226.98, 5961.40,

: 2122.47, 11.26% 54.71%
16.19% 19.48%
Xin Crore a; a ﬂ-? AR 3@'&[ ﬁ?R'UT Rin Crore
& & AR YA faavor >
o . . Advances Distribution Center Wise
, _Advances Distribution Region Wise Metro,
Rajkot Region, Jamnagar Urban,

1674.46, ___— Region, 230650 397‘11,

20.65% = 2028.95, ' 4.90%

25.03%

Semi 1
Urban O Rural,
Bhavnagar 980.42, 4423.18,

Region, Surendrangar 12.09% 54.56%
1295.05, Region
15.97% 1030.66, 2078.39,
12.71% 25.64%
&% & TR FHAART fyeor FE F HTAR FAAR fAeor
Employee Djstribution Region Wis@ad Employee Distribution Center Wise

ajkot office/Audit Metro, 116, Rural, 478

Region, 215, 1ce/AuC, 11.15% o

57,5.48% A% 45.96%

Bh 20.67%\
avnagar
Region, 183 e e T Jamnagar
17 Gby ’ = T F/f" Region, 204,
T e ) : 19.62%
\ g A A — /— °

Urban, 326,
Junagadh Surendrangar 31.35%
Region, 159, Region, 222, Semi-Urban,
15.29% 21.35% 120, 11.54%
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